4
) :
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD AGENDA

Monday, June 15, 2015

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA
L. Call to Order (Bald)

I1. Acceptance of Minutes: May 21, 2015*%
I1I. Public Comment
V. Old Business

V. Finance
A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for Ten Month Period Ending April 30, 2015*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to February 29, 2016*

B.  Approvals

1.  PDA Golf Course — Tractor* (Lamson)
PDA Golf Course Sweeper/Vacuum* (Preston)
Information Technology Upgrade* (Bohenko)
Proposed FY 2016 Operating and Maintenance (O&M) Budget
and FY 2017 — FY 2018 O&M Forecast* (Torr)

g 1 2

VI.  Leases
A.  Approvals
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. - Land Use Controls Interpretation* (Loughlin)
2. Lonza Biologics, Inc. - Concept Plan* (Allard)
3. Galileo RMF, LLC — 139 Flightline Road Concept Plan* (Bohenko)
4. Redhook Ale Brewery — 1 Redhook Way Concept Plan* (Lamson)

VII.  Contracts/Agreements
A. Approvals
1. Hoyle Tanner & Associates — Contract Change Order* (Loughlin)

VIII.  Executive Director’s Reports/Approval
A. Reports

1. 25 Year Pease Economic Impact*

2. Golf Course Operations

3. Airport Operations
a. Skyhaven Airport
b. PSM
c. Noise Line Report*

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services* (Preston)



.

ot



ok
sk

O+

A

)
IX.  Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Reports
1. Piscataqua Maritime Commission — Waiver of Wharfage/Dockage*

B. Approvals
1. Concession Transfer* (Allard)
2. Bills for Legal Services* (Torr)

X. New Business

XI.  Upcoming Meetings: Port Committee July 2, 2015 — Market Street Office
Board Meeting August 20, 2015

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted
XII.  Directors’ Comments
XIII.  Adjournment

XIV. Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, May 21, 2015
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES
Presiding: George M. Bald, Chairman
Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin, Vice

Chairman; Robert F. Preston; and Franklin G. Torr
Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA General Counsel; PDA
staff members; members of the public;

I. Call to Order

Chairman Bald called the meeting order at 8:05 a.m. in the Board conference room, 55 International
Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

IIL. Acceptance of Board Meeting Minutes: April 16, 2015

Director Allard moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the April 16, 2015 Board meeting. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

II1. Public Comment

Tom Carroll, Portsmouth, NH, made comments regarding: his tribute to the late Chairman Nickless; welcome
to the new Chairman of the Board, George Bald; the Board’s actions regarding the scrap metal operations at the
Market Street Terminal; the removal of the scrap metal piles and the views to the river; development of the gateway to
the City; and continued success of the Terminal’s operations.

Gary Arber, General Counsel of Planesense, Inc., made comments regarding: aviation employment at the
Tradeport; Planesense’s support of the Coastal Aviation Services proposal; Planesense’s growing fixed wing
operations; helicopter noise issues in Portsmouth and concerns that helicopter complaints will affect fixed wing
operations; airport’s importance to local community and economy; PDA’s Airport Minimum Standards; need for
compromise between helicopter operations and surrounding communities; and the need for the Board to support
aviation services and work to create a good atmosphere and trust between airport businesses and local communities.

1v. Old Business

No old business was brought before the Board.
V. Airport Committee Report

Director Preston, Airport Committee Chair, reported that the Committee met on May 11, 2015 to review a
proposal by Coastal Aviation Services to sell Robinson Helicopters at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease.
Members of the public voiced their concerns regarding helicopter noise related to Seacoast Helicopter’s touring
business. Director Preston informed the Board that Coastal Aviation’s proposal met PDA’s Airport Minimum
Standards and the Committee voted to recommend the proposal to the Board.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 21, 2015 Page |






A. Approvals

1. Coastal Aviation Services

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that In accordance with the recommendation of the
Pease Development Authority’s Airport Committee, the Board of Directors finds that Coastal Aviation
Service's application to provide Limited Service Specialty General Aviation Commercial Operations for the
purpose of the sale of Robinson Helicopters at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease meets PDA's
Minimum Standards dated November 13, 1997, all in accordance with the memorandum of Kim W. Hopper,
Airport Manager, dated May 13, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: Director Bohenko expressed his concerns
regarding the proposal and felt that despite his efforts to reach out, there has been a lack of cooperation between
Seacoast Helicopters and the City of Portsmouth (the “City”). Director Bohenko noted that in the spirit of
cooperation and compromise, instead of voting against the proposal, he will abstain fiom the vote; andwill continue to
reach out to Seacoast Helicopters to work on the noise issues,

Director Lamson reported that due to the public benefit transfer of Pease Air Base from the US Air Force,
PDA must follow FAA regulations, but she does not agree with the helicopter operations. People expressed their
concerns about the touring helicopters and noise issues at the Committee meeting. Since PDA must follow FAA
regulations, and due to her ongoing concerns, instead of voting no, she will abstain from the vote.

Director Torr noted that PDA has been very successful on landside development; but airside development has
moved slowly. He felt that the helicopter operation is a step forward in aviation activities and that there has been
cooperation between Seacoast Helicopters and the PDA. There should be cooperation between the communities and
aviation activities at Pease. PDA represents the State of New Hampshire and the aviation activities benefit the State,
therefore, Director Torr will support the motion.

Director Bohenko noted that he not only represents the Board, he represents the City and as the City’s
representative, he has reached out to Seacoast Helicopters. There needs to be more activity at the airport, but more
cooperation is needed between aviation activities and local communities. Director Bohenko noted that Seacoast
Helicopters has a right to operate, but local community residents’ concerns need to be considered. Director Bohenko
hopes his abstention will be taken as a sign of cooperation and provide an opportunity to move forward.

Director Allard reported that at the Committee meeting Bruce Cultrera of Coastal Aviation Services and
Seacoast Helicopters reported that the proposal is to sell helicopters. Mr. Cultrera represented that most of the sales
will be out of state with the new helicopters tested between Portsmouth and Keene. Director Allard reported that the
public was concerned about the noise produced by the touring helicopters’ operations and that Seacoast Helicopters is
being blamed for all helicopter noise whether it is from Seacoast Helicopter operations or another operation. The
communities should be pleased with the tourist activities and that people want to visit the area for various reasons
including the helicopter tours. Director Allard noted that as a business man he is aware of the difficulties of operating
a business and dealing with customer complaints. Director Allard will support the motion.

Director Loughlin informed the Board that he had concerns about noise in the early years of the airside
development at Pease. Noise studies were performed and voluntary noise restrictions were adopted. Director Loughlin
initially voted against the helicopter operations and that as a Portsmouth resident, he is aware of the helicopter noise.

The Coastal Aviation proposal is different from the touring operations and is part of the business activity at an
airport. The request to sell helicopters at an aircraft related operations is a natural progression in the business.
Director Loughlin will support the motion.

Director Lamson noted that through the years PDA staff have worked with Newington regarding the noise problems
on the Great Bay side of airport and commended the staff for their efforts Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote: 5
votes for; 2 abstentions (Directors Bohenko and Lamson); motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 21, 2015 Page 2






VI Finance Report

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported that the Finance Committee met on May 18, 2015 to
review the status of PDA’s finances and review two requests for capital purchases.

A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for Nine Month Period Ending March 31, 2015

Mr. Canner reported on the status of PDA FY 2015 finances for the nine month period ending March 31,
2015 including operating revenues and expenses. Operating revenues are approximately 1.4% under budget. With
the exception of utilities, all operating expenses still continue to be under budget by approximately $600,000.
Electricity costs are over budget due to increased consumption. Employee numbers are increasing as the Golf Course
and Division of Ports and Harbors start to hire seasonal employees. PDA currently employs 127 people.

Mr. Canner reviewed the status of PDA accounts receivables and accounts payable. Since June 30, 2014,
PDA’s unrestricted cash balance was reduced by approximately $500,000 due to capital expenditures at the Tradeport
and Skyhaven Airport. Approximately $5.5 million was spent on new capital projects. PDA paid down debt of $1
million. PDA continues to monitor the cash balances for the Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) with a current
unrestricted cash balance of approximately $365,000. The accounts receivables balance of approximately $1.7 million
includes grant funds and non-grant funds. The GSA lease for 31/32 Rochester Avenue was signed and the outstanding
accounts receivable balance for the six month period ending March 31, 2015 was paid in full.

The Business Units’ analysis showed that enplanements at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease have
exceeded 10,000 as of March 31st. Mr. Canner reviewed operating income for the different units and how the
individual unit balances affected the total operating income. Fuel sales at Skyhaven Airport continue to be below
budget for the year. Since FY 09, PDA has spent approximately $2.1 million in support of Skyhaven Airport. PDA
spent approximately $375,000 on snow removal and has applied to FEMA for reimbursement of costs for the J anuary,
2015 storm. The Golf Course has opened for the season. As of March 31%, the Golf Course has a net operating loss
of approximately $14,000, which is typical for the early season. As of April 30", the bar and grill sales are 26%
ahead of the same period last year and simulator revenues have increased by 3% due, in part, to the increased number
of functions. As of April 30", 1,800 rounds of golf were played. Mr. Canner reviewed DPH’s unrestricted funds
balances and net position, including an operating income balance of approximately $134,000. The Market Street
operations continue to support the other DPH facilities.

Director Bohenko questioned how the “Balsams Bill” recently signed by Governor Hassan would help Pease
Tradeport. Chairman Bald explained that the State has helped other businesses including Pease through the Business
Finance Authority and the Governor used Pease as an example as to how the funding works. The Balsams hotel is
located in an unincorporated town and cannot obtain bonding. The bill allows the County to act as a government
body and obtain bonding.

2, Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to January 31, 2016

Mr. Canner reported on PDA’s nine month cash flow projections through January 31, 2016 including the
sources of funds, long term debt and the use of the revolving line of credit. PDA continues to work on paying off its
fixed debt with the Provident Bank. Non-grant funded projects during the subsequent nine moth period including the
proposed Golf Course clubhouse expansion, the Airport Terminal roof, and Airport Terminal bathroom are projected
to cost approximately $3.1 million. Mr. Canner reviewed the current costs of capital and interest rates.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 21, 2015 Page 3






Director Allard commended Mr. Canner on detailed information provided regularly to the Board and the
Finance Committee. Director Bohenko reported that he is confident that Mr. Canner will keep the Board and Finance
Committee apprised of the financial position of the Division of Ports and Harbor, Director Lamson also commended

Mr. Canner for his detailed reporting.

3. Revolving Loan Fund - EDA Semi-Annual Report - March 31, 2015

In accordance with the Economic Development Administration (“EDA”) Revolving Loan Fund (RLF)
requirements, Mr. Canner reported that the semi-annual report was filed with EDA. Since inception 85 loans were
made at a value of approximately $3.7 million; 175 jobs were saved and 84 new jobs were created. The current total
loan portfolio ratio is below 75% threshold due to loan inactivity due to reduced fishing activity. The RLF Committee
will write off one outstanding loan due to non-payment. If the loan ratio is not brought up to 75% or above within a
year, the EDA may sequester funds until such time as the funds are needed. As of March 31st, there were 25 loans
outstanding equal to approximately $837,000 and a cash balance of approximately $316,000. The fund is audited
annually in the A-133 audit conducted by PDA’s external auditors for compliance.

Chairman Bald confirmed that the reduced loan activity is due in part to reduce fishing activity brought
about by stricter fishing regulations.

4, PDA’s External Audit

Mr. Canner reported that PDA’s external audit to be conducted by Berry Dunn McNeill and Parker, LLC
will begin on June 22, 2015. Physical inventories of the various businesses and fuel tanks will be conducted on

June 30, 2015.
B. Approvals
1. Golf Course - Walking Greens Mowers

Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that In accordance with the recommendation of
the Pease Development Authority ("PDA") Finance Committee, the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Turf Products Corp. (“Turf”) of Enfield, CT, to purchase
two walking greens mowers for use by the Pease Golf Course in a total amount not to exceed $23,671.25; all in
accordance with the memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, dated May 4, 2015 attached
hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. Greenman-Pedersen, Inc. — PSM Terminal Bathroom Renovations

Director Bohenko moved and Director Loughlin seconded that In accordance with the recommendation of
the Pease Development Authority Finance Committee, the PDA of Directors authorizes the Executive Director

to:

a. enter into a contract with Greenman-Pederson, Inc. of Portsmouth, NH (PDA’s
architectural engineering consultant) in an amount not to exceed $39,850 for the provision of
architectural and engineering services for the design, bidding, and construction oversight of the
improvements to the bathrooms located at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Terminal; and

b. authorize a contingency fund of $8,000 for advertising, reimbursables, and other
contingency;

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 21, 2015 Page 4






all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering dated May 14,2015
attached hereto. Discussion: Director Preston expressed his concern about the high percentage of design costs to
the overall project budget. Director Bohenko agreed that the design cost is high and questioned the need for the
$8,000 contingency. Maria Stowell, PDA Manager — Engineering, explained that the contingency covers advertising
costs, bid process fees, and permits. Chairman Bald confirmed that the design costs would be the same if the project
cost more and asked if there was something unusual about the project. Ms. Stowell reported that rehabilitation work
is more expensive than building new. The engineers are concerned about the quality of the as-built plans which may
cause more field work if the plans are not accurate. Mechanical/electrical and plumbing work involves a higher
degree of permitting at higher costs.. The project will be an “actual cost” project instead of a “not to exceed” project,
which may result in lower costs. Staffalso questioned the initial costs. Director Bohenko confirmed that $47,000 will
be budgeted for the design portion of the project. Director Preston asked if the project is needed at this time. David
Mullen, PDA Executive Director, reported on the current problems due to inadequate bathrooms at the Terminal.
Director Bohenko and Preston reiterated their concerns over the high price. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote; motion carried.

VII.  Licenses/Easements/Options/Rights of Way
A. Approvals
1. Skyhaven Airport - New England Aerobatic Club - Right of Entry

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with IAC Chapter 35 - New
England Aerobatic Club from April 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015, for the purpose of conducting
airplane aerobatic practice sessions at Skyhaven Airport; on substantially the same terms and conditions set
forth in the Right of Entry, dated April 23,2015 and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved
by unanimous vote; motion carried.

VIII. Leases
A. Reports

Inaccordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements”,
Mr. Mullen reported on the following subleases:

1. Two International Group, LLC

Two International Group, LLC entered into subleases at 2 International Drive with Advanced Patient
Advocacy, LLC for 5,489 square feet for a term of four months. Director Lamson approved the subleases.

2., 119 International Drive, LLC

119 International Drive, LLC entered into subleases with: a) Good Measures, LLC for 4,314 square feet
for a term of one year; and b) US Govt — FEMA Finance for 17,515 square feet for a term of 6 months. Director
Lamson approved the subleases.

B. Approvals

1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. = Sprung Structure Extension

Director Loughlin moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into an extension to the "Agreement to Extend the

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 21, 2015 Page 5






Term for the Use of the Sprung Structure and for the Creation of the Park Area” dated May 2, 2000 (attached
hereto) with Lonza Biologics, Inc. for the purpose of extending the term of the Agreement through May 1,
2020. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. Discussion: In
response to Director Allard, Mr. Mullen explained that a sprung structure is a temporary fabric structure adjacent to
the Lonza building used for recreational purposes. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. Lonza Biologics, Inc. - Concept Plan Approval

Director Preston moved and withdrew that The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of the Concept Plan submitted by Lonza Biologics, Inc. (“Lonza”) attached hereto for the premises
located at 101 International Drive; on all terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J.
Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated May ___2015 attached hereto. Discussion Ms. Stowell reported
that staff is not seeking approval at this meeting. Lonza needs to do a 60,000 square foot expansion in the facility to
accommodate a project and includes utility work which needs site review approval. A variance for the size of the
tanks and a parking waiver will also be needed. Lonza was not able to provide the concept plan to be reviewed in
time for presentation at this Board meeting. Due to Lonza’s timeline and to keep Lonza on track to meet the City’s
Board of Adjustment’s schedule, staff is asking that the Board hold a special Board meeting on June 15, 2015 after
the Finance Committee meeting. Attorney Hinchee reported that PDA advised Lonza to go ahead with its filings to
the City as the Board had previously approved the construction of the shell space. The current project is for support
structures that will meet their customer’s needs. PDA Board will meet before Lonza goes to the Board of Adjustment,

IX. Signs

A, Reports

L. Newmarket International - 75 New Hampshire Avenue

In accordance with the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor Revisions to
Existing Signs”, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA approved of the modification to Newmarket International’s signs to
change the company’s logo to Newmarket’s new logo and name. Director Loughlin approved the sign modifications.

B. Approvals
1. 25, 29 Retail, LLC

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby approves of the proposed sign for 25, 29 Retail, LLC at 25 New Hampshire Avenue;
all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated May 13,
2015 and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

X. Contracts/Agreements

A, Reports

1. Airport Perimeter Fence Repairs

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Documents
and Expenditures for Emergency Repairs”, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into a contract with Four Seasons
Fence to make emergency repairs to the Airport’s perimeter fence. The expenditure of $11,900 was approved by
Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 21, 2015 Page 6






XL Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports

1. Directors’ Reappointment

Mr. Mullen reported that Director Lamson was reappointed to the Board of Directors by the Town of
Newington for a three year term to expire on March 31, 2018; and Director Loughlin was reappointed to the Board by
the City of Portsmouth and the Town of Newington for a three year term to expire on March 31, 2018.

2. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Golf Course. As of May 1, the
entire course is open. Summer programs are ongoing, including “Tenants’ Tuesdays”, “Women’s Wednesdays”,
and the “Nine & Dine” program. Membership renewal has increased. In response to Director Allard, Mr.
DeVito reported that the event tent provided was not the correct tent. Mr. DeVito is working with Marshall’s
Rental to rectify the matter.

3 Airport Operations
Bill Hopper, Airport Manager, reported on aviation activities.
a) Skyhaven Airport (“DAW")

A ribbon cutting ceremony for the newly expanded runway and the new approach lighting system was
held at Skyhaven on May 16". The Wings and Wheels event in support of Jerry’s Food Pantry will be held on
June 13",

b) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“"PSM")

As of April 30, 2015, enplanements have exceeded 16,000. Enplanements consist of troop flights and
Allegiant Airline passenger service. Dan Fortman and Mr. Hopper met with Allegiant representatives. Allegiant
is happy with its PSM operations and may consider expanding flights. Allegiant will take a hiatus from August
17 to October 2nd. The Punta Gorda, FL route ended on May 2™, The drainage/ASR program on the runway is
near completion. The Noise Compatibility meeting will be held on May 21* at 6:30 p.m.

c) Noise Line Log

Mr. Hopper reported that the PDA Noise Line received a total of 14 inquiries in April. A total of thirteen
inquiries (11 from one person) dealt with helicopter activity in Portsmouth. One call dealt with fixed wing activity in
Brentwood and spoke in support of the helicopter activity.

Director Lamson commended Sandy McDonough, Airport Community Liaison, for her work on the noise
line.
B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services
Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of

Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $609.00 for legal
services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 21, 2015 Page 7






1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through March 31, 2015 A 609.00

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried

XII.  Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Division Director's Reports

1. Port Advisory Council

Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported that the Port Advisory Committee met on May 20, 2015. The
Committee has reviewed the commercial mooring permit process. The Committee agreed that even though there are a
few flaws, the process works and no changes are recommended. Council member Chris Snow has reviewed the
complaints received regarding moorings. Mr. Snow spoke with the people who complained. Mr. Snow is satisfied
that DPH is dealing with the mooring permit natter is an adequate manner.

The Council also reviewed the NOAA grant issued by Congress in February, 2014, New Hampshire was to
receive approximately $1.1 million to aid commercial fishing activities and help offset the cuts to the fishing industry
and should have been put in Fish and Game budget. Mr. Marconi was notified on May 20" that the money had been
put into the budget. The fishing industry overall is in trouble due to the fishing regulations. Mr. Marconi reviewed
the fishing regulations, the limitations, and the monitoring of fishing catches. The commercial fisherman are very
concerned about the regulations. In response to Director Torr, Mr. Marconi reported that the Government is still
discussing the possibility of a government buyout. Mr., Marconi reported on the problems that the small boat fleets
are incurring due to the fishing regulations.

B. Approvals
1. Pda 700 - Final Fixed Text

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-
G:42, XI, the PDA Board of Directors hereby approves of and adopts the Final Proposal - Fixed Text for
readoption with amendments to Administrative Rules Pda 700, as attached hereto, and authorizes the
Division Director to take any necessary or recommended action in accordance with RSA 541-A, in furtherance
of this matter. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. TIGER 2015 Application — Consultants

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Division Director to request that the Capital Budget Overview Committee
(“CBOC”) release $115,500.00 from the Port Expansion Fund for consulting and inspection services related to
the Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery ("TIGER 2015") Grant Application;

Further, subject to CBOC approval, the Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director
to enter into two contracts with Appledore Marine Engineering, Inc. (“Appledore”), PDA’s marine engineering
services consultant as follows:

a. one contract in a total amount not to exceed $6,000 for consulting services for the review and
preparation of the TIGER 2015 Grant Application; and

b. one contract in a total amount of $109,500 for routine inspection of the Main Wharf related to
the TIGER 2015 Grant Application;

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 21, 2015 Page 8






allin accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated May 13,2015 attached
hereto Discussion: Mr. Marconi explained that the inspection is an underwater inspection and will provide DPH with
information regarding the condition of the pipe pilings and to determine what repairs are needed. The inspection
contract will not be executed until DPH is awarded the TIGER grant. The grant of $13.2 million is for the expansion
of the main pier; fix any pilings; and to cover the pier bridge. The phased-in project would take one year. DPH needs
to contribute $5 million for a total project cost of $18.2 million.

Mr. Marconi reported Cianbro Corp. held a reception for all parties involved in the construction of the Long
Bridge replacement. The project is going very well. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

3. Truck Scale Permanent Installation

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Division Director to request that the Capital Budget Overview
Committee ("CBOC?") release $40,000.00 from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance fund for the
permanent installation of the truck scale at the Market Street Terminal.

Further, subject to the approval of funds by the CBOC, the Board authorizes the Executive
Director to enter into a Contract with Northeast Scale Company, Inc. for the permanent installation of the
truck scale; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director dated May 13,
2015 attached hereto,

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12:G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement for the purchase and installation of the truck scale based on the following:

1. Northeast Scale Company performed the temporary installation of the new truck
scale and the work proposed herein is part of the overall project.

Note: 5 Affirmative roll call votes required. Discussion: Mr. Marconi reported that the projected cost is an
estimate and the final cost may be less than $40,000. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried.

4. Concession Transfer - Rye Harbor Marine Facility

Director Preston moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes:

a. the sale of the Cap'n Sav’s Charters lobster and shellfish storage building (Unit 3) located
at the Rye Harbor Marine Facility to Rye Harbor Lobster Pound; and

b. the assignment of the Cap’n Sav’s Charter Right of Entry to the Rye Harbor Lobster
Pound;

all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director, dated May 14, 2015 attached
hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

5. Liberty Marine Transportation - ROE

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute to Right of Entry with Liberty Marine

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 21, 2015 Page 9






Transportation for the purpose of using the landing facilities for boat launching and hauling services at
the Rye Harbor and Hampton Harbor Marine Facilities; all otherwise in accordance with the terms and
conditions set forth in the memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director, dated May 14, 2015
attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

6. Bills for Legal Services

Director Loughlin moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of 290.00 for legal services
rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through March 31, 2015 $290.00

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

XIII. Special Events Report
1. St. Charles Children's Home - 5k Road Race

Marie Aleksy, PDA Paralegal, reported that St. Charles Children’s Home will sponsor a 5k road race on
Monday, September 7, 2015. Funds raised will be used to support the Home's programs.

XIV. New Business

No new business was brought before the Board.

XV. Upcoming Meetings Finance Committee Meeting  June 15, 2015 @ 8:00 a.m.
Board Meeting — Special June 15,2015 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board Meeting - Regular June 18,2015 @ 8:00 a.m.

Attorney Hinchee advised the Board that the purpose the special meeting is to allow staff time to review the
Lonza concept plans before the Board votes on the plan. Only four Board members need to be present for a quorum.
Director Loughlin asked if the authority could be delegated to the staff. Attorney Hinchee advised that the staff has
concerns because a variance is needed. The definition of “underground storage tank” also needs to be interpreted by
the Board as the 1990 PDA land use controls interpretation dealt with petroleum only. Ms. Stowell reported that the
proposed use of the underground tanks is for materials other than petroleum which would turn to gas if the tanks
leaked. Mr. Mullen reviewed Lonza’s option of the premises located at 70 Corporate Drive and Lonza’s other
locations.

XVI. Directors’' Comments

Director Bohenko asked Chairman Bald why the Department of Resources and Economic Development
(“DRED”) would aid Rand-Whitney in relocating its operations from Portsmouth to Seabrook. Chairman Bald,
former DRED Commissioner, explained the DRED would not approach a company to relocate, but that DRED
would help a company find a suitable New Hampshire location if a company reached out to DRED.

Director Bohenko recognized Geno Marconi for his efforts in managing the DPH budget and noted that it
may be a difficult summer for the DPH facilities as services may need to be reduced due to budget restrictions.
Director Bohenko felt it is important to have good staff to manage the situation caused by cash flow issues at the
Market Street Terminal and that Mr, Marconi is taking a proactive approach to manage the facilities.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 21, 2015 Page 10






XVII. Non-Public Session

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(d) for the purpose of discussing the acquisition, sale or lease of
property. Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote;
motion carried. The Board entered into Non-Public session at 9:47 a.m. The Board returned to public

session at 10:47 a.m.

XVIIL. Adjournment

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded to adjourn the Board meeting. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 10:47 a.m.

XIX. Press Questions
No members of the press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 21, 2015 Page 11






ALINOHLAY LNIMIOIIAIG 25V 14
zzzzzzzzzzzzz

ST0C ‘ST IaNNC
DNILITW SUOLONIIA 40 AUVYO04d

GT0C ‘0€ 11dV DNIAN3
doId3d HLNOW N3l 3H1 dOo4
1A40dIA TVIDONVYNIL STOZ Ad




Z6v7) 085 966 979 260%) OTvE) JWOONIONLLV¥IJO 1IN 3 .rj%_ﬁmmv_.umzm._.myzzﬁmua .mmww%wrwm
SONIMOYHOE WYL LYOHS QISYIUONIL =
F9ES 61 066'v 7T $0ES Z81°S NOLLVID3ud3a
— S3SN3dX3 ANV
. - . . . 2SN3dX3 ONV (FHOOND) (3WODNI) ONILVHIdONON
74 T DNLLY¥3IdONON
. . . . . i o T
6S6'T ¥8L 960'T 165 682'T 088'T JWOONI ONILYY3dO AT DO HOavT 1ogHIONT  ®
PP IT G29] vi56 {679) 7866 9’6
: "NOSV3S MONS WOY4
TOET 74 668 %6) g1 ¥e6 (9 79v4) YAHLO TIV SONITIIE YOANIA HLIM Q3 LYIDOSSY
SIONTYIAIA ONIWLL ATHVINIEd =
NOLLOWOYd
184 8 z1z (zz1) LYE 0ze ANY ONLLINUYIN 947’9 A9 ¥IMO1
& s -51S0D ONLLV¥3dO *
j¥43 Z ¥9T (s0T1) 9.2 L1 SIDIANIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
‘§31VS 82 1D
GZ8 A 104 €9 089 £ (97 39v4) SALLTILLN YIHOIH WOYL SINNIAIY
- — NOISSIONOD Q3SVIUONI
' VilS eEIE|
99/ (98%) zL0'1 €4 8€9 985 ANV W¥3N3D NVHL SS31 3dV %mmam
73n4 ¥3Id HSI4 HLNOWSLYOd
, ; , y JONVNZLNIVIA ANV HO8dVH NOLdWYH  *
Pov'C 89¢ QZL'T (1£1) 6v1'¢C 8/6'T SILLNIDV4 ANV SONIATING ‘SNOLLYAONIY 3S4N0D 01 3na
A3AV1d SANNOY NI 3SVIHINI
(5# GNY ## 39vd) S1T43N3E = &
158'S (€) ovL'y (g€T) 98"y Evl'y ONV SIoIA¥3S TINNosd O 3N 533109 ”n_mmmw.mmmwh_m IWOINI
SISNIdX3 ONILYY¥IAO IVLINIY QILVAIDLLNY NVHL ¥43MOT =
(c# 39Vd) %20 AS 43aMO1
£06ET 53] 01901 [€C1d) EITTT SHCIT S3INN3ATY ONLLVYIdO -SINN3IATY ONLLYVHIdO *
IVNLOV
3oana  BNvRiVA g PNVREVA - u3sdna o qwaudv JONVIMVA 1390N8 102 A4
UV3A UVIA OLdVIA $ aiva alva
AINIHHND 0L ¥v3A YOTYd OLUVIA OL ¥VIA
(s,000 $)

$T0Z ANV STOT ‘0€ 11idV
9NIAN3I AOId3d HLNOW N3l 3HL1 ¥O04
_ SISN3dX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 LNIWILVLS a3LlvaiiosNod



£1 601 zet YOBUVYH NOLAWVH
L1 €1 8vT YOFYVH 3AY
¥3Id
6t 98¢ SEp HSI4 HLNOWSLYOd
S 8t £5 LHOUIV NIAVHANS
i = e e ee— e e s o S NIDYVI $902 S3VS
E06ET gE9 07907 (82) ELTTT (374851 13N SISATVYNY 13nd
629 (95) GEE (1]74 618 (&4 13N -¥3H10 1V YIHLO TV SNOLLYYLSIOFY ONY 29vSN yalds
mmHn z<:u¢mz YOLYINKWIS 4109 S334ININUYde
SL1 €S 66 1S 101 Zs1 4109 NEg— SAIHSYI 0NN 08
AV A 00 ANV IOVIHVHM S3J 4098
INNIATY Py
¥ie LS 64T TL S91 9£¢ NOISS3AONOD |
(LuwHD 338)
S80'T (€1) TLL (zo1) 598 85/ S31vS 1and
(L¥vHD 338)
£958°T 0EY 0TL'T 00€ 0¥8'T (0] 4 S3INNIATY 334
SILLITIDVA
€E€T'6 #9T 918, (€0)9)] €8¢ 0892 40 TVLINTY iy
IVNLOV
139ang  IONVIMVA  3iva FONVIIVA  139ans NV D.%1\ e
dvaa uvaA OL¥VIA $ alva alva 4
INIWYND  OLWVIA Horud OL ¥V3A 0L ¥V3A A1VA OL AVIA SANNIAIY 334
(5,000 $) B -

YT0Z ANV STO0Z ‘0€ 11ddVY
DNIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW N3l 3HL 304
- SANNIATY ONILVYIAO AILVAITOSNOD




8¢

LT

an3
HLNOW

a3d

L1

T3

aN3
HLNOW

UV

81

L1

¥4

an3
HLNOW

udv

4 oz It

r - -

b 3 0T

- N -

* 3 T

g A L4

T 14 8

NOO s NON
/dH

SISATVNYV 44V1S

N3g
[dH

~—

s

3ONVNId
3AILND3X3
IvO37

ALIHOHLNY
1d0d

INIWIDVYNVIN
304¥N0S3y

FONVNILNIVIN
NIAVHAMS

14044l
HLNOWS1d¥0d

ONIYIINIONT

3S¥N02 4109

09¢
LbE
¥Z8

B6T'E
5]
§sS'E

681
559
1187

WALV
ailvaol
dv3A
dyOordd

(6333 98F 3742
19T LTH S09'T

Ea (897) [€43)

(€0€) 0v6'1 LE9'T

9z z6 891

(02) 9L 95

(6) L8 8.t

(1€1) Siv PrE

(612) 010'T 164

¥E POTE BETE

ZE) 29 %99)

192 1€L'E Z08'c

v v

65 (A 1€2

Vid zZes 65S

(67) LT0'E 800°€

13anang IVNLOV
JONVINVA  3lvaol Jivaol
$ UV3IA UVIA

ST0C

4

0€ TIddV

9NIAN3 dOTd3d HLINOW N3l 3H1 ¥0d

S3DIAY3S TANNO

S¥y3d a3aLvariosNOd

— =

1NO ¥34SNVAL

¥IHLO TV
IVLIN3A

YOI
ANIWIHLLIY
YNSNI HLTV3H

S1Id3aN3d
JONINL

1N0 Y3SNVIL

A2IS
ANV NOLLYOVA
a3nydov

JWLLAINO
Q3LI43NIENON
@3Ll143N38
SIOVM

(s,000 %)




‘SATA0TAWI TYNOSYIS ANV LOVHLNOD ‘SIA0TdWE QILIJANIE-NON ‘S3ANT1IX3 ‘T

310N
SPUNOJID
= UUBNETIW
Pa
JuUeYIDW SJUBWRARY
WSSy -
uoSUIQOY Ty ol g
_ 49315€1 J0qIeH — Is||e|2eds sdo suewen | suswaaed
UOjURH UIARY N3dO ADjuo) uay UOMION IV
naes liejpeds sdo l1eReds 4O
A L Ajanoes G & suincg .".-Utuue_u ik Ruowearg
s woy, | 4ebujod ueq ki Sl |PRID Auoy Tppoy
ues|ssy ds sdo sdo
HEF > > J0iesdg
(- > ”.Eu(l.._ Bioqseog == ssabing "”.“_u_u.v”no_u' = JUBwWdinby
|
__-....u-o._ oz sua 42om 9b.100D xx0 qog
wes|ssy
2DURULBIUIEW A0SR JOQJEH SpunoJy Is||ePeds sdo | ys)epads sdo SROAIRS unﬂphMO_MUON ujwpy
uossepuy #1ud Aandeg uoaeD ueAY PUOIBW == yBNOUCAIW Supiing T soysnexuet Qws
M SIOUD|N VRIS ueAy eJpues ujidog ajuuyor pa ~1IPUMOIg
epads J03e38|UjWpY w0eg i
- r- . Sufiuncasy ussisds Lx 01d jio9 doniedng 03eUipI00S sedjnins s03eandp esueydwod
suopmaadg  ‘OHEH “w_...u uRW|0) NG e L“”n_.”.“u vOd Jumsissy u_un_”uuuh" & -H“.__.o-h“o Aanoes Suipiing =k Juswdinby IRUSWLoI|AUZ
N3do Tk Lipons, N3dO .._ presrages Bi9qu04 PR spunpoaeq | AUSHSPURM  ugupayg poser
uEIuE“DUU‘. |98uUNo) —
IURIS|SSY ULIS|SSY ueIs|SsY losAeq g g 3o IuspuduURdng IUEIE|SSY sopjPey JoyeadQ J99uibu
o s iy cisqesusy | Wewnoov  ieieuss 14499 vo4 osan03 ulwpy poomly S juowdinba o
u—‘ ebed vIqoy sieqng Apng 1PR4D J8d «Quy gy IDUPIRD NIRW s Wil wayD uola BUjEWRQ YIRY sueqg S®seuY uyor W NI
o |
Jobdurpy wod PouRUld j@suno) Jobduew Jobeuen Jabeue
e J0 4023410 J0 40330410 OYCIEEY 24110 3105 wodary i shia Lo __uo.“....ﬁwc-_”_“ﬂ
UOSJUAIW UOIIRN OUDD 4Puue) AIX DOLDUIH ULA anddo uoISIM IV
sor - e, i ol 031A0q 1035 OH Il ! .
Jebeuniy
avJnosay
~ uewny
RIUCqeT 2
suopesado UES|SSY
400G o ujwpy
noeq g eARDEY Z[1
" ic1baa
BAIRNOIXNT
uanmW
plaRg

S¥OLD3¥IA 40 guvos

(IN3¥¥ND) 1YVHD NOILVZINVOUO
ALIMOHLNY LNINWdO13A3A 3SV3d




*910Z ¥3IGWIAON HONOYHL AOT¥3d HLNOW 9Z ¥ ¥O4 HMM /SINID £'6 40 3LV Q3XId ¥ OLNI 03O0 SVH vad 3HL $10Z ‘T ¥3IAW3AON ONIDNIWWOD “$T0Z ‘0F HIGWILdIS HONOYHL ETOZ ‘T AINC
QOTY3d HLINOW ST 3HL 304 HM kﬂ.zmn. 6°9 40 3LV ¥V 1V ALIALLDY Q3DUN0SLNO SYH ALLNIHHND Vad ‘ET0ZT AYVNNYL NI HMX /SIN3D §°6 OL HMOI /SIN3D T°L WOUL 39¥VHD 3D¥SN A3SVIUONI HNSd

GTO0C ‘0€ 11UdV

DONIAN3 AdOI¥3d HLNOW N3l 3H1 ¥O0d
S3ISN3dX3 ONILVYIdO ¥3IHLO A3LvaITOSNOD

10T Adm $102 438 »10Z08 ‘410N
TI0ET %68 8101 T4 ~d3 4709 MEATR A4S WS 43043074l
— -
v P T .
€9 1 [ €s Ldv0 4109 7Lv , 8¥€ 6ve g 66€ cop o - oo
z0s 0% gpp iz
JSIANVYHOY3W vZs &
or1 88 ¥6 GET 4709 ’
0zt 19 001 29 AITIONLISVOD  pE TRUE B =
0bE SIE 4109 EET'E ZIOZAd ~ -7 =
846 669 clL L9 13and 6L €8 NIAVHANS ZIE'E ETOZAd _ -..- T
158'T  SBL'T WSd 5 955’E 10T A4 =)
IVNLOV 8y 06€ 1¥0d3aviL eenk HM TVLOL - 8
l3sang aiva 13sans VNLV ST0Z  ¥10Z HMM QLA Ad 896'T )
UV3IA OLYVIA alva aiva 3602 T
LINI¥AND yornid OLY¥VIA  OLUV3IA ¥IHLO0 TV
TZE ¥oT (744 174 s & 3 %6 d3ALYM
29 b 4% S liany 110 ANV SVD
) § 0ot £1T €01 IVANLYN
AD0TONHO3L
vl SL 19 88 NOLLYWYO4NI ¥S0dSIa
TLT (0]-28 1328 L8 J1SYM
0TT L 43 148 oI fas PSE ECE SO ALDEA0373
IVNLOV WNLOV
13sang alva 139ang WNLOV 139ang alva i1Isang  VNLV
UVIA 0L UVIA aiva aiva S3IDIAY3S UVIA OL¥V3A alva alva
INIHAND YOIud OL¥VIA  OL¥VIA TVNOISS340ud LINZWAUND UOIUd OL¥VIA  OLYUVIA S3ALLITLLN
(5,000 $)



"SALVY LSTUALNI INIJHHND ANV JUNLONYLS 1830 INIHAIND YAd IHL ONIQHYOIY NOLLYWYOINI ¥IHLYNS ¥O4 ST# 39vd 335 °T
‘310N

Z6 Z0T iz 60T
S13SSY
B 40 I1VS NO
% T w101 - €4) - (m sso1 / (NIVD)
HLNOWSLd0d
¥3H10
2> 9¢ 40 AL QNV IWODNI
YNVE ) (S) (s) (€) 1SIUIINI
89 (8 AN3AINOYd
3ISN3dX3
139an8 aLva 66 601 8 €11 1S3WIUINI
WISI4 0L ¥v3A
IVNLOV
¥vaA OL ¥v3A ilvaol aiva
ANIHHND HOIid UVIA Ol ¥V3A
(5,000 $)

STOZ ‘0€ 11udVY
ONIAN3 AdOI¥3d HLNOW N3l 3HL1 04
ISN3IdX3 (IWODNI) ONILVIIdONON a3iLVAITOSNOD




Z08 8ITT
Z08 Z¥s
- Tz
85 -

£ -
£8¢ -
8Tv -

> 9€€
- S8
= 9¢L
: g

- 8t

= (4

- 149

gIDNISIY  JADEISIENN

(5,000 $)

IvioL

¥3IHLO TV
3NOZ 30Vl NOI3Y0A

(a3¥31s3nd3s)
aNNd A¥3HSI4
-NVOT ONIATOAIY

aNNd AY3HSIHH
-NVYO1 ONIATOAIY

FONVNILNIVIA ¥3ld
ANV ONIDAIYJ YOdVH

LNIWIDVYNVIW HOGUVH
ONLLVY3dO VH3IN3D

YOTUVH ANV
S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ

¥3IHLO 1V
ONLLINYVYI ¥Id
MOYIS3 INVNIL
ONLLYY3dO TVH3INID

ALTHOHLNY
IN3IWdOT3A3Q 3SV3ad

(o91)

65

1344

9LT'T

24669

1898

L0E7¢C

5991
9

000°Z
122

0£9°E

v10Z
0E NNC

AT

181

7511

758804

T6EL

Tist

[
61¥

NOILISOd 13N V101

Q31OT1ISIANN
3INOZ 3aVil NOIFHOL

JONVNIALNIVIA ¥31d
ANV ONIDA3IYUA YO8YYH

aNNd NYOT ONIAOTASY
W04 3LONYLSY

S13SSV WLIdVD
NI LNIWLSIANI L3N

NOLLISOd 13N

S3LLNIEVIT TV.LOL

dv3A T
NVHL 3¥OW NI 3nd

¥V3A T NIHLIM 3nd

(ST# 39vd)
SILLINIGVIT WH3L ONOT

310N
ANVIW3A ONIAT0ATY

INNIAIY QINEVINN
3SNIdX3 Q3MEDDV
ANV 318VAVd SLNNODDV

SITITIavIl

1922
664'L

SE0'Z

o'l

y102Z

0E€ NNC

986'01
128'L

z08

365
[
662

958'1

82’1

ST0Z

OE ¥dVv

S$13SSV V1oL
§13SSV TV.LIdVD TV.1O0L

13N
-513SSV V.LIdVD ¥3HLO

(#r2-0r% S39vd) §S3D0Ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

ANV
§I355V WiIdvD
S13SSV Q310IY1S3Y W10L

S319VAIZD3Y SINNOJDV
SLINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
$I355V a3 OTd153d
S135SV LNIHHND V10L
3IDONVYNSNI AIVd3dd
S3TYOLNIANI

13N
-318VYAIZO3d SINNOJDV

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
51355V INFHHND

31355V

NOILISOd 13N 40 LNJW3LVLS d3lvdITOSNOD



—

&
w0
&
-
v

ST ST

L6S 119
8 14!

E 88

€9 98¢

giLLIwans vad ana
ANNOWY JONVIVE

(5,000 $)

866
£1S'T
¥8E
PPET

L9%

8S1°C
44

£86
£6P'T

123
16

6vT
162
0SS

dlvaol
Q3AII03Y

(1z6)
(02)

(¥ze)

14
(92)
¥a)
(1)
(9¥1)
)
@
(esT)
(1€2)
¥)
(1€)
(8)
(z1)
(08€)
(ve2)

JUVHS

vad

616
€85t
¥8E
899’1
St

T4
8L
66t
11
S16'C
857

o1t
veL't
9L
(1)82
66
191
6SL
0411

Jlva oL

Q3aN3adx3

13341S 1INUVIN SSS -LNIWIAOUAWI ALTIVND ¥ILYM Hda
SNOLLVAONIY ¥31d ¥OgHVH NOLdWYH Hda
LNIWIDV1dFY 390148 SS300V HLNOS HAa

ONIOA3YA NOLAWYH / Y00¥8v3S Hda

ONINIVYL ¥3D1440 ALTHND3S ALTIIOVL HdQ

¥3Id ILLSYOMIN LV NOLLYTIVLSNI VHIWYD YW3d Hda
LNIWIDVIdIY HO0d ONLLYOTH 3AY HAA

6€S £95 £1-v0-60 (Z10Z-v0 98S) NODIY ANV NOISIA AVMNNY NIAVHAIS
- - JDVNIVYA ANV LNIWIAVA INVTIXVL NIAVHANS
109'¢ 06L'€ $1-81-90 (Z102-50 985) S 8 1'W"Y EE-ST AVMNNY NIAVHANS
81E 81¢ T1-£2-50 (6v# Vv4) NOISIA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSHO WSd
- - NOISIA-TYd PE-9T AVMNNY WSd
- - NOIS3IA ANV ONLLLIWY3d / TYAOWIY NOLLINYLSEO WSd
' 0TET £1-90-TT JOVNIVYA ANV LNIW3AVd WSd
887'c 19v'E £1-9T-40 193[0%d NOLLONYULSNOD ¥SY WSd
L 8L E1-9T-#0 SISATYNY HLONIT ANVIN3A AVMNMY WSd
234 8tt Z1-87-80 (55# Yvd) IOVNOIS ANY ONDIYYIW LHOdHIV WSd
L6 S01 Z1-€0-£0 (bS# VV4) NOLLYHOLS3Y 3DVNIVYA ANV LNIWIAVd WSd
0ST Z91 Z1-1€-S0 (ZS# V) 31vAdN dViN FINSOdX3 3SION WSd
00+ 008 T1-12-21 YALSIHOOY 08 LV OW3A ONIQTING L¥0d3AVEL
w9 z08 80-02-T1 HLVd 3SN-LLINW L¥043aviL
aQuvmy 103roud aiva JWVN ID3C0dd

GTO0Z ‘0€ 11UdV 40 SY

SITAVAIZIOFY TVLNIWNYUIAODYILNI 40 AAVIWWNS



- - 1% 187 . MNONYL dN-XJId 00STH AAIHD STOT
. (s8) 85 £ ss 12300¥d SALLNIOVA VSL
. (s) 52 (114 S YIAYIS / IYVMLI0S SNOLLYHIHO LuOdHIV
z . . - [4 NOIS3A-3dd PE-9T AVMNNY 340
4 - g . 4 NOIS3IA ANV ONLLLIWY3d NOLLONY1SE0 WSd
0pT’T ) - pbS 965 (€091 98S) NOLLYYOLS3Y IOVNIVIA ANV LNIW3AVd
. (8) 01 g 8 (S5# Vv4) IOVYNOIS ANV ONDIHVIN Q131HHIV
vzL'T S€9 - S€9 680°T (z091 96S) 103(0dd NOLLDMILSNOD ¥SY
9L 9 - 9 0L (109T 98S) SISATYNY HLONI1 ANV ANYIWIA AVMNNY
- - z [4 - (bS# ¥vd) NOLLYYOLSIY IOVYNIVYA ANV LNIW3AVd
. (8¥T) 191 €1 8bT (zS# vv4) 31vAdN dviW 3YNSOdX3 3SION
6S¢C 1z - 12 8T (6b# W¥d) NOISIA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
L¥0dYIV HLNOWSL1Y0d
ST-0€-0 FONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIAXI  y.pe-90
v WVIA NI LNV1d uvaa v JWVN ID3r0dd

JONVIVE ANIHAUND 13N Ol ¥34dSNVHEL LNI¥HND FONVIVE

(5,000 $)

STO0Z ‘0€ TIUdV 40 SV
SSIUD0Ud NI AYOM NOILONALSNOD 40 AUVIWKWNS



- z 79 4] : 3aVH9dN YIAYIS ¥ILNdWOD

NOLLVYLSINIWAY
- - = - - JONVNILNIVIW
el PTE = {74 55372
) ) (2102-50 988)
ITCE ITTE VA T4 - JOVYNOIS ANV ONDIYYIW-1ONYLSNODIY £€-GT AVMNNY
(z10Z-5094€S)
1T )5 - 11 - JOVYNIVYA ANV LNIWIAVA INVIIXVL
(210Z-+0 9€S)
664 b1 - b1 S8t NOLLONYLSNODIY ANV NDISIA AYMNNY
LUOdYUIV NIAVHAIS
IONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIAXT  py.ge-9p
ST-0E-v0 UYIA NI LNV1d dviA v JWVN 1D3C0¥d
FONVIVE AN3¥¥ND 13N OL ¥34SNVYL ANIYUND JONVIVE
(5,000 %)

@) @TOZ ‘0€ 11ddV 40 SY
SSTAUD0Ud NI NAYOM NOILONAYLSNOD 40 AUVYWWNS

ki



cl

14 (29) T6
1 T i
. . 4
i . L
3 : L
5 - L
- (€T) 8¢
¥z 1 a
- (81) 4
- (1) I
ST-0E-v0 JONVHD IDIAYIS
v uvaA NI LNVd

JONVIVE LNIYEND 13N Ol ¥3ISNVHL

(s,000 $)

'—chl
™~

~ o~

ST
A
€

0t

STUNLIANILX3
UVIA
LNIHUND

Al

3avd9dn 311S83M 4109
TYYMLIOS ONINIQ TV.LIDIA
2 SNOISIAITAL QH ¥IHLYIM TV SZH T
- YIMOW ANIH3E MOL £Z O8YNL
4 LNIWAINDI YOLYINWIS
€1 NOISNVdX3 OLLYVd
L (AINO NOIS3A) NOISNVAX3 3SNOHENTD
81 SNOLLYAONIY 101 ONDIdvd
T SINIWIAOYdWI IOVNIVYA / NOLLYOTYYI 3S4N0D
3s¥N0d 4109

v1-0€-90
v AWV ud

JFONVIVE '

:(Q3INNLLNOD) GTO0C ;_om 1HdY mo m<

SSTUD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONULSNOD 40 AAVIWHNS



ST-0E-¥0
v
JDNVIVE

(s.000 $)

€l

(€99)

(¥2)

(9)
(££9)

JONVHI
UVIA
ANIYUNO 13N OL¥34SNVHL

0SET

LT

o1
poT'T

30IAY3S
NI LNV1d

STUNLIANILX3

YVIA

ANIHHEND

€€9

v1-0£-90
v

JONVIVE

INYT NAINL LHOTY JATHA 3LVH0d¥00
JATMA TYNOLLYNYILNI SS -SNOLLYAONIY 4004
06# ONIATING -LNOAVANNOY

(¥3.L53HD0Y 08)
OW3d ONIATING ANV LNIWIAOUdIWI ANV

HLvd 3SN-LLNW
ld0d3avil

dWVN dd

(@ GTOZ ‘0€ 1IUdV 40 SV
SSAUD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AAVHWIWNS



vi

91
€8S°'T
726’1

ST-0E-v0
v
JONVIVE

(s.000 $)

D
~N
hj
™M)

LT

ST

8L

Y4

T

es

I9NVHO
Uv3A

INIYYND 13N

ADIAY3S
NI LNVd

Ol ¥34SNVHL

STUNLIANILX3
Hv3A
ANIFHUND

¥8E
ST
€851
0481

+1-0€-90
v
FONVIVE

V10l

ONINIVYL ¥3DI440 ALTAND3S ALTTIOVA
LINIWIDVdIY FTVIS HONYL 133YLS 1INYVI
Y3Id ITLSYOMIN -SVAIWYD

LIN3IW3DV1d3Y 39AQNE SS3DDV HANOS
LIN3IW3DV1d3Y X200 ONLLYOTH 3AY
SNOLLYAON3Y ANV NOIS3A HO8dYH NOLdWYH
LINIW3AOYdIWI ALTIVNO ¥3LYM

SYOEYVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIQ

JWVN 1D3C0dd

:(Q3INNLLNOD) m.HQN ncm |—H¢ﬁ< Eo m<

SSTUD0Ud NI XUOM NOILONULSNOD 40 AUVIWHNS



859t  18S ZZ6 ~ Vi0L

TZST Z68T1T (337 IV.LOL
_ (vzNOT)
602 O11) €474 (13¢) STOZ A4 T - £ S3ONVAQY
NI QIVd LINVN3L
£92' £69 612'T 1€
L1T LTT - . 0202 855t Tt 90%
%05y ®
911 911 6102 310N TOYLNOD
NOLLNT10d
~HLNOWSLYOd
Sey ott 60€ . £10¢ 185 59v 911 40 ALDD
09S 911 Z0E Tl 9102 %IT'E®
LL6 (89 062 MNVE LNIAINOYd
919 911 162 602 5102 e
- - - MNVE LNIAINOYd
183@ %05'b WIT'E %9b'E IVaA
V10l © HN © YNVE © dNvE WOSHH ana NOILL¥Od  NOILLY¥Od 3LVY LSIUILINI
S1¥Od  IN3QIAO¥d  IN3QIAO¥d INNOWY Wyal ANIHUND / ¥3QT0H 1830
40 ALD JHL aHL IViOL

ONO1

(5,000 $)

GTOZ ‘0€ 11ddV 40 SY
SIILITIGVIT W3l ONO1



(T109)

090°%

(156'T)
91872

€

SEE
08T
79€'T

916

598

139ang
Uv3A
IVOSH4

(s,000 $)

9l

[(f3d) [€4%2)

6T ¥8T'E

(912) (6EE'T)

£z %1

(2) ST

L z82

(@ 8bT

474 918

81 269

Z5 B3]

NV

JONVIAVA alva

UV3A 0L dVIA

0L ¥v3A -[0)¢-1:]

SLY

€02'E

(s55°1)
4t

€1

68¢

9T

890°T

1) ¥4

JWOONI
ONILVHE3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOILVIDI¥Hd3a

3SN3dX3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILVYIdONON

IWOINI ONILVH3dO

¥IHLO TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONLLINIVI

S3DIAYAS TYNOISS3408d
S3LLnLN

JALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV TYd3N3D

FONVNIINIVIA SILLNIDVS
ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N3d ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSH3d

S3ISN3dX3
ONILVH3IdO

SIANNIAIY
ONILVH3IdO

J3a

viZs CEE ETED
vioz groz

€10z

ETQE et

AON

FLOT e——

130 dis any mc NN AV Hd¥

31va Ol ¥V3A

ST e——

Vi ad NY(

0S
L6

ST

09s

135ang
UvaA
IVOSH

Viva ANIW3INVIdN3
(3] 19
14 1]
I 82
S £1
1998 8¢1
184 SEY
IVNLOV
aiva VNV
0L ¥v3A a1va
dOndd OL¥v3IA

¥IHLO TV
SANN3AIY 334

SANN3AIY
NOISS3ONOD

SUYONVH
any 0942

ANTY
S3LLTIOVS

(s.000 $)

S3INN3IAIH
ONILVY3IdO

L3041V HLNOWSL1Y0d

GTOCZ ‘0€ 11ddV DNIAN3 dorniad
HLNOW N3l 3HL ¥0d4 SNOLLYVY3dO 40 LINIW3ALVILS

000°01

o000z

ooD'DE

0oo'of

000°0S




SLT

(9€)

06

62
8¢
96

6€

(414

139ang
dv3A
wosH

(5,000 $)

weE) (G8)
(§49] S0z
(st) (0s)
[G39) [:Yi4
(¥€) 78
S
() F43
() 9¢
114 6L
14 [44
®9) 144
WLV
JONVIAVA 31va
YV3A 0L YvaA
4OTdd

0L dv3A

(682)

v61

(s6)
A4
8t

6¢

6¢

00T

9t

[£)

VLV
31va
OL dv3A

IWOINI
SNILVHE3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOILVID3¥d3a

ASN3IdX3
ANV (3WOONI)
ONILVH¥IdONON

IWODNI ONILVY3IdO

T13Nd -¥3HL0 TV

NOLLOWOY¥d
ANY ONLLINAVYIN

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3H0ud
S3LLNLLN

SALLVULSINIWGY
ANV TVdINTD

FONVNILNIVIA SILLIIDOVL
ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N3g ANV
SADIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3aASN3dX3
ONILV¥3dO

SANN3IAIY
ONILVY¥3dO

T66'C

(56072) ©0T)  GZE") (299)
TI0T Ad
(619) 81€ (oor)  (6TH) (81+) -6007 Ad
(£81) (901) (18) £T0Z Ad
(s¢1) 0S¥ g (£59) (89) +10T Ad
(p11't)  €ee'e (zve'e) (s6) ST0Z A4
VLOL SANN4 AVdIY  aN3dE vd3d0 MO
ANVYO lg3a WLIdYD HSVD 13N
95'S § BE9'TZ ¥89'81 vS6'T v10Z Ad
1754 8ET'0T 8ET'0T STH'T ST0Z Ad
I00dd dv3aA a1vd HANOW alos
INY Iv.iOoL OL¥VIA  INIWIND 13n4 40
QLA SNOTIVD
[£H 9zt ot
Z dIHLO TV
(14 #0T €S $37vS 13nd
SUYONVH
opT [44 60T aNV ODUYD
A
WLV o
139an8 alva WALV =]
UYIA UVIA 3lva SAINNIATY &
WIS ¥OIud OL ¥v3A ONLLVY3dO

LAOdUIV NIAVHAIS
STO0Z ‘0€ 11udV DONIAN3 AdOIryid
HLNOW N3l 3HL 304 SNOILYVY3dO 40 LNIW3ILVIS

(5,000 $)



8l

L10'T

(€
PET'L
{374
0zt

114
0t
SL1

P9E

8877

1395ang
UVIA
VoS

(s,000 $)

LSS

(02)
(6)
(Z1)

(Sib)

L1

¥s

3FONVTEVA
¥V3A

OL dv3aA

86L

(€)
¥0S'S
19

0z

Sp1
615

£9Z

259

IVNLOV
a1va
OL dv3A
-[o)¢- |

TS

SE8

(1)
1909

9

TA!

08¢

959

WALV

3lvd
OL ¥v3aA

IW0ONI
ONILVY3dO 13N

NOLLVZILHOWY
ANV NOLLVID3¥d3ad

3ISNId3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILVEIdONON

JWOONI ONILVYH3dO

Y3IHLO TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANY ONLLINUVIN

SIADIAYIS TYNOISS340ud
SILLNLN

IALLVYLSINIWNGY
ANV TVY¥3N3D

JONVNILNIVIW SILLIIDVL
ANV SONIQTINg

S1I43N38 ANV
S3DIAY3S 1TAINNOSHId

S3SN3IdX3
ONILLVY3dO

SINN3IAIY
ONILVY3dO

09

(28'L

139dng
dv3IA
VoS

€9

65¢'9

IVNLOV
alva
OLdv3aA
YOId

97579

SNVO1
NO JWODNI
9 1SIYAUNI
S3LLINIDVA
7159 40 TVANIY

WALV (s.000 $)
alva SINN3ATY
0L dv3A ODNILLV¥3dO

130d3avil

GTOZ ‘0€ 1IddV DNIAN3 adodiad
HLNOW N3l 3HL ¥04 SNOLLYY3dO 40 LNIW3LVILS



IWOONI

IWODNI s
] R o Zo1n) Ay ®Ber) CT43)] ONILVY3IO 13N
- 68 5 ©z1) (81) 13N NOLLVZILYOWY
PR, 1€ £6 bET L2€ AaNV NOLLVID3¥d3da
ONIANTE) ASN3dX3
SN3dX3
[9§'T 62 65T 602'1 0LT wmw.gmn_o aNV (3WOONI)
(1) T () (n ONILVY3IdONON
S3INNIATY
96T 811 iz €80°T ze1 ONLLY¥3dO S0z 902 (902) - JWODNI ONILVYIHO
69T 9z¢ TPET 951
IviOL WIS A3d Y43do dOHS SISATVNY
/aoo4  35dN0D OYd LINN €02 6% 6ET 88T WIHLO TV
SSaNISNg s
‘ = =y s 91 €€ 6 ANV ONLLINSYIN
668'T SETT 29571 o1 1 8 6 SIDIANIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
WIHLO ANV
c61 (11 €T ISIANVHONINW stl & so1 {st S3LNLN
IJALLVULSINIWAY
66T 98 00zt 951 €1 1T [ ANV TV¥INID
£l 8 L SNOSS314109 IONNILNIVIN SILLITIOVS
ST pIT 811 HOLYINWIS 61€ 14 74 062 AaNV SONIQTINg
€€ €51 T4 SdIHSH3AWIW S1143N38 ANV
(28 S £69 Lyl SIDIANIS TANNOSYId
££0°T 1925 98 $334 4109
S3aSN3dX3
S3NN3A3Y 334 ONILYH3IdO
S3ANN3IATY SINNIATY
S0z T b1T NOISS3IONOD T 75 =TT 75T ONILLY¥3dO
WLV WLV
139an8 aLva WLV 1390n@  ONVRIVA  31va WLV (5,000 )
UVIA OL¥V3A alvad S3NN3A3Y HYIA WY3A OL ¥V3A 31va
VISl HONYd OL ¥V3IA ONLLVY¥3IHO WS4 OL ¥V3A HOTd OL ¥VIA I
(s.000 $)

3SUNO0D 4109
GTO0Z ‘0 1IddVY DNIAN3 do1rdad
HLNOW N3l 3HL 304 SNOILYY3dO 40 LINIW3ILVIS



#HE'90T €ZS9ET 68€°7ST £10°LTT S334 WOOY ANV A004 5L TVLOL PR SRR
£SE'Y Y3BWIWNON

695'€01 855'Z6  0T¥'TIT  L1S'10T S3Nova L v oy
£BE'0ST 009°00T 01Z'60T STT'SET AV1d LNJWVNAENOL * o
T W01 <
‘ ‘ 1 ‘ £099 YIBWIWNON
CET'SES ozs's $ 0Z0'0T $ e $ 0F-ZT SdNOYD it aa -
SANNOE ALk Y02 L+ D00
aira air WALV VALV SNOLLONNS
vi0Z ET0T ET0Z A4 TTOT Ad ‘ 3S¥N0D /an1d A~ 0008
SANNOY UIGWIWNON SNSUIA ¥IFWINW STOT
TZCOTTS D6GEsC 18 [ISEE 6S0'8TT
088€T = annc vz = 3aNNC 1z 88 14 8t SAVQ NIVY
S94'vT1 €ET°09T AV 96T - AV i
926’6 Tb6'v 8zL'tE T00°1S Q3AV1d SANNOY
£78'98 LOE'L6 it A 4
e e e NOSV3S  Nosvas  NOSvas  NOSV3s
£07'89 62€'+8 HOYYW 0’92 STY'st N, ST0Z Y102 £10Z zZ10Z
»18'6S Sb6'49 Advndg3d 8EV'ET $86'1Z Advnugad
86E'TY SIP'TL AdVNNYL 089'pZ 085°'SZ AMVNNVC 0n°ot 00 ' TN T "

. ¥ i i g , [ e
b22'89 (856 ¥38W3030 LT 00991 ¥3W3I0 | | | | |
8SE'£9 858'2L YIGWIAON 6£8'ZT 626'Z1 HIGWIAON | Illl.llllull AT

e NP
06+'v8 ZI0'ETT 3380100 £88'T Z01'2 ¥3IE0LO0 e sW B —— o _, LIL_W e
S€£'901 2€9'L8T ¥3WAL43S 0z : ¥IIWILAIS _ e S qu
,
889'9Z1 5688971 1snonv 33 » 1SNoNY stocm | _ 7 - — _M 120
) . _ | m s AON
S3vsS
SSOoud SANN3AIY
10T Ad STOZ Ad T YT0Z A4 STOZ Ad UOLVINKWIS Q3Avid 4709 40 SANNOY
ANV dve 4709

GTO0Z ‘TE AVKW 40 SY
V.iVd OSNDIYVWHIONIE 3SUNO0D 4709 A

0c



(@3L014LSF¥NMN) FYIHSAWVH M3AN 40 ALTIOHLNY L30d
GTOZ ‘0€ 11UdVY DNIAN3 AdoIryid

(€92) fd 5% (Vi)
082 09€ 0P S8t
LT €8¢ £98 8Sp
NIWaV OVNYI 133u18 ¥3Id HSI4
YOTUYH 13UV HLNOWS.LH0d
918C 51 E86T 0ECC
£5k (Ep) 991 LLE
596 8¢ £99 994
558 v Iz 374
06T 98 574 PPl
59T (02) 9Z1 59T
0ST (1) 801 [489
0S¢ (1m) 887 €62
S 9 £ v
8€S A9 0LE 69€
WLV
139aN8  3DNVIAVA 3Lva ang
Uv3A UVIA OL¥vIA 3Lva
IVOSI4 OLY¥VIA YOI OL ¥V3IA
(5,000 %)
A

9t (2] ONI dO 13N
(NOLLYIDF¥d3T
ONIGNTIXG)
S3ASN3dX3
02 $ST ONLLYY3dO
SANN3AIY
(0} 274 641 ONLLYY3dO
SISATVYNY
UOFUVH UOBUVH LINN
3AY NOLdIWYH SSANISNg
(244 V10L
£CT YIHLO TV
S0L S3TVS 13nd
T¢8
TFE M20A / 44VHM
901 SNOLLVYLSIOFY
L6 ONDIYVd
Vi 4 S334 ONTHOOW
ANNIAIY 334
ANNIATY
6 NOISS3ONOD
8t STVANIY ALTTIOVS
LY SANNIAIY
31va ol ONILVH3dO
dv3A

079)

0SS

oF
9LLC
888

81
991

61T

CLE

TIET

9187

135ang
dvaA

oS

097 [§§19)

S 0S¥

1414 (19)

(729 wWo'Z

6 L19

.ﬁ -

- ST

- SET

(o1) S6

(68) £92

4% #16

5T £86'T

VLDV
JONVIUVA 3iva

UVIA 0L ¥V3A

OL ¥v3aA ¥OId

65%

(0s)
08¢'¢
869

Sk
6ET

66

SEC

Z60'1

0ETT

139dn8
a1va
oL
dv3aA

(T5E)

$0S

£ST
/861
929

ST
SET

S8

81

9b6

0vT'C

NV
3a1va

HV3A

3WOONI dO 13N

NOLLVZILIOWY
GNV NOLLVID3dd3a

3ISN3dX3
ANV (IWODNI)
ONILV¥IdONON

JWOONI ONILVYH3dO

13Nd - ¥3HL0 1V

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINYVIN

S3DINY3S
TVYNOISS340ud

S3LLTILLN

JALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV TVY3NIO

JONVNILNIVIN ONV
Jvd ANV SONICIING

S1I43IN38 ANV
S3DIAY3S 1INNOSHId

S3SN3dX3
ONILVHE3dO

SINN3AIH
ONILVHE3IdO

il

HLNOW N3l 3H1 304 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIW3L1V1S



IWOONI JWOONI

3 T © 3 ONILYH3dO 13N PIT ®7) 08 18 9NILVH3dO 13N
NOLLVZLLHOWY NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOLLVID3¥d3a el : 1 A1 ANV NOLLVIDIHd3a
3ISNIdX3 3ISN3dX3
anv (IWO0DNI) anv (IWODNI)
: - - ONLLVY3IdONON = - = c ONILV¥IJONON
S 11 (€ 8 JWODNI ONLLVY¥IHO aat (62) 16 Z9 IWODNI ONILVY¥IHO

13 [§9) 8 Z (69 4 = T
WIHLO TV - - . - WIHLO TV
NOLLOWO¥d NOLLOWO¥d
6 (1) £ 9 ANV ONLLINEYI 2 : = - ANV ONLLINYVIW
= 8 - S3DIAMIS TYNOISSIH0Ud i § = - SIDIAYIS IWNOISSIH0Ud
. . : . SILLTILLN (s) . 3 . S3UNLLN
IALLVALSINIWAY JALLVYLSINIWAY
1 = 1 1 ANV TWH3INID . - - = ANV TvdIN3D
JONVYNILNIVIW SILLITIDVS IONVNILNIVIW SILLTTIDVA
ANV SONIGIING ) 1z = 1z aNY SONIaIINg
S1143N3g ANV S1143N38 ANV
S3DIAYIS TINNOSYId - - = - S3DIAY3S 1INNOSHId

SNILVH3dO
S3INNIAIY
SANNIAIY 77T T8
54 ot 3 5 ONLLY¥3dO b 2 & INILVUIEO0
HNIDAIUA
WLV ANOZ WLV HOGUVH
139ang IONVIHVA a1va VLV 3avil 139ang FONVIHVA 3lva VLV
Uv3IA HY3IA OL ¥v3A 31va dv3A dv3A 0L ¥v3A alva

WOSIH  OL¥Y3A  WORd  OL¥V3A NOIFYO4 0S4  OLWVAA  ¥ORid _ OL¥V3A L‘

(s,000 %)

(@31014153¥) TYTHSAWVH M3AN 40 ALTYOHLNY LA0d
GTO0Z ‘0€ 11ddVY DNIAN3 do1yad
- HLNOW N3l 3HL1 304 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIW3LVLS



dWOINI

PT z BT 34 ONILVY3dO 13N
NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOLLYIDIud3a
3ISN3IdX3
ADN3IDI43a ANV (IWODNI)
= z TTE) ann4 - - - - ONILV¥3IdONON
b1 T4 b1 91 JWOONI DNILYVHIHO
ETL 7 T T
%t 8 %E 8 %8 14 NOLLVZITLLN e © o 2
IVLIdYD - - - - HIHLO TV
gt CTo e PeTT NOLLOWO¥d
_ - - ANY ONLLINYYIN
126 526 828 '
Sz S) 61 b1
15 i - i SRS SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
201 9z1 8Z1 ANIHUND 2 * : - SALLILLN
SNIGNVISINO JALLVYLSINIWAY
SNVO1 Z 3 . = ANV TVd3NTD
&7 T 57t JONVYNILNIVIW STLLTIIDVS
- - - - ANY SONIAING
SaNN4
£ £p £p Q3LOnILSIY S1I43IN38 ANV
- - - = SIDIAYAS TANNOSHId
$ST 85T £82 SANN4 TV¥3ANTD
S3ASN3IdX3
SIADNYIVE HSVD ONILLYY3dO
1V IDNVIVE 1V 3DNVIve LY m_qu«m ‘ % © = o ONLLYY3dO
39 ANNd NV NIA adNNd NVOT1
VNV
139ang JONVIYVA 3Lva WNLOV ONIATOAIY
UVIA yv3A 0L dv3aA 3iva
WOSI4 OLYV3IA UORId 0L ¥V3A
(5,000 $)

(@3anNLLNOD)

(@31014153¥) IYIHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTHOHLNY LI0d

GTO0Z ‘0€ 1IudVY SNIAN3I doryid
€2 HLNOW N3L1 3FHL 04 SNOILYVY3IdO 40 LINIW3ILVIS



908°TT qZSTT

(z91) (15)

896'TT 9/5'11

86 889

T4 062

#69 86€
102 STO0Z

0E NNC OE ¥dV

(5,000 %)

ve

SANN4 @3LOTULSTUNN -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS
JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY LYO0d

NOLLISOd 13N TV1OL

Q3.0I4LSIHNN

404 3.10Td1S3y

S13SSV W.LIdVD
NI LNIWLSIANI 13N

NOILISOd 13N
SILLNIAVIT VLOL
3NNIAZY Q3INYVINN

3SN3dX3 aaN¥IDV
ANV 378VAVd SINNOJDV

SITITIavIl

P18

0St'E
ZZE

12
18

v10Z
0E NNC

897

798C
LLE

o~

ot

£S

s

ST0T
0E ddv

S13SSv 1violL
S13SSV TV.LIdVO TV.1OL

13N
-513SSV TW.LIdVD ¥3HL10

S5300dd
NI NOLLDNY.LSNOD

anv
S1355V WLIdvD
S13SSV LNIHAND WLOL
3DNVUNSNI AIVdIdd
(73Nn4) SIRIOLNIANI

13N
-318VAIZO3Y SINNODDV

SLN3WLSIANI ANV HSYD
SI355V INJgEnD

HEET]

00Z-

S 7.& C10ZAd ZI0ZAd T10CAL |
. P °

NOILISOd Q3LOIHULSTUNN L3N

"SIDNVIVE ANNd Q3 LOTHLS3IUNN

A8 03940SaV N338 SYH NOITIIW 6°0$ ITIHM

S3INOW NI NOITIIW 0'T$ d30IAOUd

SYH ANNd NOISNVdX3 ddld IHL

‘SYVIA TVISIH 33YHL 1SVd NI SLS0D 103(0ud
AINIWIAOUdIWI ANV NOLLYOIJIGOW WILSA
ANIWIOVYNYIN Y3LYM WAHOLS NI NOITIIW 6T

"S3DIAY3S NI

NOLLONAIY JAINOFY AVIW ANV FENLONYLS
IVIDNVYNI4 31v¥0Td3 1330 SYH S103[04d
IWLIdYD a3SdNGWITUNN 1d0ddNS OL
NOLLYSI180 TVIDNYNI4 Q3NNILNOD

SISATVNV ANV NOISSNJSIA

.;,,Oa

' oot

009

- 008

000°T

(s,000 %)



(1) 5 2
L61 181
€19 €99
(314 334
£se 8T

14 {14 STOZ
OENNC  OE ¥dV

(s,000 $)

T4

NOILISOd 13N TV1OL

FONVNILNIVIN ¥31d
ANV ONI9DA3Ea JOguvH

404 Q30N 1s3d

S13SSV .LIdYD
NI LNIWLS3ANI 13N

NOILIS0d 13N
S3LLNIAVIT V.LOL

3SN3dX3 A3NY20V
ANV 318YAVd SINNODDV

SITIIIavIl

(44

To¥

~I

1344

p10Z
0E NNC

—i

3184

STOZ

0E ddv

S13SSVIViOoL

S13SSV V.LIdvD V101

13N
-513SSV WLIdVD ¥3HLO

$S300ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

ANy
S1355V W1dvo

S13SSV Q310THLS3d TV.L0L

SINEVAIZOTY SINNODDV
SLINIWLSIANI ANV HSYO
1355V d EF]

SI3S5V

STOT Ad r10C Ad EI0CAd  CTOCAd

ITOC Ad

NOILISOd G31OT¥iS3y 13N

£1$ NOLdIWYH / X00u8v3S "
05$ SYIVd3Y ¥3Id TVE3INID =
08% 31VOS MONYL ANNOYD .
ST0Z Ad
86$% NISVE ONINYNL -+10Z Ad
06% NISVE ONINJNL -ET0Z AJ
00Z$ NOLdWVH / X00dav3as -Z10Z A4
0bT1$ YOFUVH NOLAWYH -TT0Z Ad

"'SNOLLYY3d0 140d 404
S103(04d TV.LIdVD A3SdNEWIIINN Ld0ddNS
0L NOLLYSIN8O0 TVIONVYNI4 3NNILNOD

SISATVYNY ANV NOISSNOSIA

DONIDAFAUA YOFUVH -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS
TAIHSdWVYH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY 1d80d

+ 00S

- 009

(s.000 $)



9ETT PSTT NOILISOd 13N V10l

9ET1 TsTT ANNd NVOT ONIAOTATY

3

!

404 Q310rdAS3y

S13SSV VLIdYD
NI INJWLSIANI L3N

NOILLISOd 13N
SILLIMIEVIT V.LOL

o~

3ISN3IdX3 3NV
[ ANV 3718VAVd SLNNODDV

v10Z STOT a9V

0E NNC 0€ ¥dv

9z

(s,000 %)

ANN4 NVOT DSNIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIW31V1S

ST10CAd rI0OCAd EI0CAd CIOCAd TI0CAd

ZET1 PeT T S13SSV TV.1OL
NOILISOd d3.10IdlS3yd 13N
744 i PaTT S13SSY Q3100H1S3d VLOL .
SNVO1 3dN.Lnd
Y04 ANVIWIA FHL IONITIVHD ¥IAIMOH
956 378 ST1AVAIZITY SLNNODDY S30d LNFWNOYIANI DIWONOD3 LNIFHEND
102 9z¢ SIN3IWLSIANI ONV HSVD "3ONYIVE NN
3HL OL IALLY13Y SIONITIVHD TVIONVNIL ANV
31355V Q3T 40 NOLLYDIGNI ON HLIM 31V1S AQV3LS
$T0Z ST0Z SI355V SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSIA

0E NNC 0E ¥dv

FAIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALIMOHLNY 1Ad0d

000°T

00T'T

00Z°T

(s,000 %)



STOC Ad tI0CAd €102 Ad CTOC Ad TT0C Ad

— 0
= : . -
68 89 NOILLISOd 13N TV10L 33 ) S13SSV TVLOL
- - S13SSY WLIdVD TV.LOL -
65 89 3INOZ 3QVHLNOIZ¥Od - " L3N -
- : -S13SSY WLIdVD ¥3IHLO 7 =
LgE 2
404 Q3LOTLSTY $5300%d ]
. - NI NOLLONYLSNOD _ &
$1355Y WLIdVD |
NI LN3WLSIANI 13N anv1 2 . 00T
NOILIS0d 13N 51355V TVLIdvD
- S3LLOIEVTT IVLOL 65 89 S13SSY Q310M¥LSTY VLOL NOILISOd Q31014153 13N
B ot ST1EVAIZDTY SLNNODDV
3NNIATY AINYVINN
68 88 SINIWLSIANI ANV HSYD "STONITIVHD TVIDNVYNIL
ISNIdX3 A3INYDDY 40 NOLLYDIAONI ON HLIM 31V1S AQV3aLS .
- - ANV 318VAVd SLNNODDV 1355v d 3Y
| |
$I0Z ST0Z SaTLriaviil 10z STOT S13S5V SISATVNV NV NOISSNOSIA

0E NNC 0E ¥dVv 0ENNC 0E udv

(s.000 $)

ANOZ 3AViL NOIFUO4 -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIW3ILVLS
FAIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY LA0d

LT



BE9ZS 8Z8'8S
8b7 4
16€'LS #19'8S
6L ¥or9
V54 1251
S99'T 751’1
9 61p
0002 002z
062 LOE
89T 98€7
10z ST0Z
0E NNC 0 ¥dV
(s,000 $)

(FYIHSIWVH MIN 40 ALTHOHLNY L¥Od ONIANTIXT) NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIW3LV1S

8z

NOILISOd L3N TVLOL

Q3LORELSTINN
INOZ 3aVY.L NOIZHO4

JONVNILNIVIA ¥3Id
ANV ONI9AFAA OgdVH

aNN4 NVOT ONIAOTAIY
04 43L0T.LS3Y

S13SSV W.LIdYD
NI LNJWLISIANI 13N

NOILISOd 13N
SILLNIEVIT VLO0L

dv3aA 1
NVHL J40W NI 3Nnd

¥V3A T NIHLIM 3Na
SILLNIAVIT WYL ONO

310N
ONVIW3A ONIATOAIY

INN3AIY A3NYVANN

ASN3dX3 A3NYIIV
ANV 318VAVd SINNODJDV

SITIIavIl

0T¥'E
'L

LSET
T€0°T

v10Z
0E NNC

LLT8Y

£96'9
w1’

S10Z
0€ ¥udV

S13SSV IViOL
S13SSV TW.iIdvD TV.LOL

13N
-513SSV V.1IdVD ¥3H10

§5300ud
NI NOLLDNYLSNOD

ANV
S1355V Tv.dvo
S13SSV Q3 LOTHLS3Y TVLOL

S318VAIZOIY SINNODDV
SINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
v d 3y

S13SSV LN3H¥ND Tv.LO0L
JONVAENSNI AIvd3dd
SITYOLNIANI

13N
-318VAIZO3Y SINNODDV

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
V INJdY

1355V

SuCAd FLuc Al

Liuc Al

LIUL AT LiuC A

NOILISOd G3LOTdlS3UNN 13N

‘S1I143IN3d

JONDY4 ANV ¥08Y1 OL JALLYI3Y
NOLLYVDS3 1S0D A8 a30330X3
N338 SVYH IdD / NOLLY1vDS3 3NN3A3Y

Mo i

"SNOLLO3[0¥d
1OVdIWI OL SINNLLNOD
40-31TdM QOTd3d ¥OTdd

007°1$
w mmwmm SNLV.LS 318VAIZO3Y VSO

"INIWAVAIY

1830 ANV S1D3[04dd TV1IdVYD
@31V13Y4 INVIONON 1¥0ddNS OL
NOLLYDI180 TVIONVYNI4 Q3NNLLNOD

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSI

ALTMOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3SVid

— 0

_ 000'E

000°s

(s,000 $)



zzzzzzzzzzzzz

STOZ ‘ST ANNC \Jl
DONILITW SHOLDINUIA 40 QuVOo9g

(SHOgHVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ FHL ONIANTIX3I)

910C ‘6C AdvNug3ad
DNIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW 3ININ
JHL Y04 SNOILDIACOUd MO1d HSVYD




T 39EC W10l 99 IDNVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
T0Z

58 Q3LORILSTY HAQ
13 MO HSVD 13N
LTT 0z1 Q3LVYNOISIA Hda
962 S0€ QILORILSTUNN HAa SIL6
& & i 91T INIWIYLLTY 1830 WYL ONO1
156 820'T QALOTILSTINN Vad 0sT’T S3SN3dX3 ONLLVYIO
STOT0E50 STETTEED 6522 Q3LV13Y LNVHO -STUNLIANIAX3 TV.LIdVD
1V 3ONVIVE 1¥ IONVIVE S3IONVIVE ONN4 TYLOL 0ze's o ——
i - T 1LL'S SLI43IN3E ANV SIOVM 33A0TdWS
34 NVL d3s ony nc NAC " SAaNnd 40 sasn
I{J/ 00§ 1556
,&ua == 000°t (052'1) 13N -TV.LIdYD SNDRIOM YNVE TYNYZLLXI
1830 .—(._.D.r 00S'T
/ . 98 13N -(d0D) 334 IDIAYIS VAIDINNW
/ Tezesa0 | 000C _
18200l | ooc'z & 0L1 SINN3ATY 13N ANY AYONVH LHOJUIY NIAVHANS
—L 000 * (144 L¥0d¥IV HLNOWSLIOd
S3ONVIVE 1830 ANV HSVD @3.153r0¥d g SSET SaNNIAZY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3S¥N0D 4109
" SWYZHLS INNINTY ._-M_On_mn_<mm._. S00°2 SQYVMY LNVYO 31VIS / Tve3a3d
ﬁm ANV 1SVO3H04 FANLIANIdXE TV LIdYD 40 ADVENIDV (2
‘SQUYMY LNVD 31V.LS / Tve3a3d 40 LdIE034 (T 3GN1ONI 595°9 SONITIIE QLYY LHOdIaVAL
SNOLLD3C0Yd 3dNLNd QIVMOL SALLIALLISNIS LNIHdND |
SANN4 40 S3NIN0S
‘STANLIANIIE
IVLIdVD d3LV13d INVED 03103[0dd 3ONVNIH ATTdVIWTEd OL 8201 JONVIVE ANNd SNIN3IdO
MNVE INIAIAOYEd IHL HLIM 110340 40 INTT WH3L LHOHS
S,LT 37TILN ¥3IHLYNd OL A33N OL INNILNOD TIIM VAd JHL  w o (5000 $)

NOISSNOSIA

9T0C ‘6C AUVNYU93d OL STOZ ‘T ANNC
MIIAYIAO AUVIWWNS MOTd HSYD
¢ ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3SYad



€99 €99 8gg zs (74 g8 206 206 796 16 3JONVIVE ANNd DNISOTO
(s9g) S0T 1€ (ov7)  (29) (z8) - (ss) 0s (911) MOd HSVD 13N

veEeIT  0%L 950T GISC  6%¢T  880T S 056 T B0T
- _ . _ 3 _ _ _ g _ (0r#-6% 539Vd 335)
911 - 91T - - - - # - = INIWIILLTY 1930 WAL ONOT
81ZZ - - 0ET'T . c e = = 880'T (d02) 334 3DIAUIS VAIDINNW
0SZ’t SOT 01T ST1E 01T 0zt STT 01T 0zT SPT S3SNadX3 ONLLVHICO
652° 06 SL Sz SbS S6 SL 582 10£ 8T¢ Q3LvIay Eémﬁwﬂ%@u
(¢#-S# 539Vd 335)
0ze'z T4 (0143 e8s 60€ 86€ 0ET orT S91 8T LINVHONON ~TVLIdVD
TLL'E 0Zv STb 0Ty Sov S SOb ST 9T 00+ S1I43N39 ANY SIOVM J3A0TdIWT
SANn4 40 3sn

69S'TT S#8 80T 89CC¢ ZTET  J00T 574 568 T €91
(osz’'t) (002) (009) 00zt - (ooc’t) (00s)  (o0s) (0ot) 05z 13N -D0TY TV.LIdVD DONDIYOM
0Lt ST ST 9T 81 0z 44 [44 44 0z LHO0QYIV NIAYHANS
(1744 Sy 0S St St 0s St St 0S St LHOdYIV HLNOWS LYOd
SSE'T T4 T4 0s SLT SLT S12 (1174 Y44 sze 3SUN0OD 4109
vos'z 502 sse 802 S0Z ssg 802 S0Z s 802 (d0D) 334 3DIAYIS VAIDINAW
g95‘9 T4 00£ 00£ szL STL seL 00£ 0s8 STL SONITIIE QALY 1¥043aVL
S00°Z o€ T¥s 0s 6vT 166 - €8T 09 - (8# 3974 335) SAUVMY LNVED
SaNNd 40 S32UNOS
80T 888 £Zs €LL g8 £06 Z06 <96 716 8Z0'T IDNVIVE ANNd DNIN3dO

TWioLl CEE] NVE 33d AON D0 d3s onv anc NAC

9T0Z ‘62 AMVNUE3d OL STOZ ‘T ANNC
MOTd HSVYD 40 LNFWILVIS
ALTNOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A ISVad



IVAQYddY QUV0d ONIONId ==
310N

[T44 06 (74 74 SPs 3 gZ 14 J0Z 8TE INVYD V.LOL
<g - - - = - - - cg - (e€# 31N0Y) HLVd 35N LLINKW
(ATNO NOLLD3S JATMA NOLIVHI)
<o - - - = = = = (04 Y4 HLl¥d 35N LLINW
DHOodagwvil

e
0€T (0} S¢ 0¢ 0z ST 0T “ = - xx (NOIS3A) SINIWIAVA INVIIXVL
008 3 = = & _ - 0oz 008 00T NOLLDNYLSNOD AVMNNE
7 - = - = - - = - L NODIH ANV NOISIA AVMNNY
LAOJUIV NIAVHANS
19 - - = = = s = g 19 (£09T 98S) IDVNIVIA ANV LNIWIAVd
S0T - B = - . - = S0T (Z09T 99S) NOLLONYULSNOD dSY
09¢ - - 74 0g 0€ Sg 0} 00T - +xWILSAS INFWIOVNYIN NOLLYDIHILNIAI
08¢ = - = 99 - = ST = 2 sx LNTFWAIND3 TWAOWTE MONS
0/Z 08 0s o€ o€ 0s 0€ 0¢ - 2 II 3SYHd -NOLLVOLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
op - 2 = - - - = 9z 0C I 3SYHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLDNY1S80
THOdHIV HLNOWS.LIOd
TVIOL a3d NV 33a AON 100 1438 5NV anc NAC
(s.000 %)

9T0Z ‘62 AUVYNAUG3d OL STOZ ‘T ANNC
STAUNLIANIAXT TVLIAVI A3LD3L0Ud
ALTIOHLNY LN3IWdOT3A3Q 3SVid



IVAOUddY QUVO8 ONIANId «x
‘310N

809 s 08 (72 (¥4 (74 (74 00T 08 ]
g = = 5 e 2 3 = g [ AGQNLS INVId INFWLVIHL ¥3LYM JLSYM
sz - - - sz - - - - . s NV1d NOLLV.LYOJSNVAL 30VH4NS — T
0z - - - - - 0z s« STHOLIQ IOVYNIVEA
SL - - - T4 0s - - - = *+SALLTTIDYL NYIRLSAAad -SHTYMIAIS
T4 - - - - - - 00T 14 - s« ONLLHOTT 13341S ANNOYSHIANN
0s - - 0S - - - - - - xx WYHINA €5 -W3A ONIATING
0g . - - - - - - - o€ sx NOIS IWOITIM 3DONVELNI HLMON
0s = = 2 = - . 08 g = = s LINFIWLYIUL HILYM WIOLS
0S - = = = 5 - - 0z 0 o 33YLS ¥ILIXT -NOIS FONVILNT LAOJUIY
00T s - - SL Y4 - - - 5 sox IDOVYNOIS AVMHOIH LAOJdIV
Sz - 0s T4 - C - - = - +x (SAVMAVOY) S3AIND NOIS TWNIWYIL
JHOod3avil
INIWISANTWIII INVEONON
IVIOL EEE] NVL 33d AON o0 da35 5NV nt NAL

5000%) e 9TOE ‘6 AMVNUEG3d OL STOT ‘T ANNC
SFAUANLIANIdX3 TVILIdVOI A31D3[0Ud
ALTYOHLNY LN3INWdO13A3A 3SVad



52$ 40 ISN3dX3 LNVYD F18I9T13NI (T
TYAQHddY Q¥VOS ONIANId ==
310N

Se - - - . - - - SE = s WNOVA / 43d3IMS
0° = - = = - - - ST St NOISNVdX3 ALTTIDVL 3SNOHENTD
0s = = = = 0s = = - = sk AVd JNVL 13Nd
S€E . - . B - = = 5& = xx JOLOVEL
00z - - 08T 0s - . - - - sk SNOLLVOIHIQOW N3HOL1DA

3SUNO2 4709

- _ _ _ - -, - _ xx SNOLLVDINNWWODI 3L / S¥3AY3S
00T - - 09 - - 0¢ - - 0¢ / FUVYMLH0S / SYILNTHd / SH3LNdWOD

NOLLVYISININGY

74 - = = = ST i3 = : s (T) s (NOIS3IA) SNOLLVAONTY I dVONVH
LHOdHIV NIAVHAIS

ANIWISANTWIIY LNVADNON

TVIOL g3 NVT 33a AON Do 435 Bl nc NAC

s @) 9TOZ ‘62 AYVNYE3d OL STOTZ ‘T INNC
SFAAUNLIANIAX3 TVLIAVO d3103C0™Ud
ALTJOHLNY LNIWdO13A3d SV



IWAQUddY QuvOd ONIANId xx

[ T4 T4 oPE g38g B0Ef 86E OET OPT S9T STT LNVIONON TV.LOL -
BIS 74 06 0S¢ 14 0€ 44 0€ = =
03 = 0% = = * R E - B sk INSWIOVIdTY 13374 F1DIHIA
002 = 00¢ S E = = = < *xd3dIAMS / MO1d MHIVMIAIS
06 Sz e . = A . ST - - s WYY ¥4 -¥31S3HD0Y SL
0s = 5 0s , 2 - - - - s TANLOMALSYAANI ONIQTING
ST - - - - - ST - - : sox INSWIOVIdTY L4TTHIOS
[44 - - [44 - g s > - sk JLLYY -MO'd ¥3QVOT B
L - = - 7 “ - - - - s LNVId OLVHINIONI -400a QVIHIIAO
o€ . - = - 0€ . = = = s AQO8 dWNA -1337d IIDIHIA
ss = ob - - - - ST - - . sk 13TW1S 337 £ -3QVEOdN WALSAS DVAH
JONVNILNIVIAN
889 05 00¢ 03 ST ®8Z ST o1 0€ =
(0] - : - o1 - = - " - **Td -54000 ALRINDIS MaN
0s - - - 0S - = - . . *x INIWIDV1dTY WALSAS SSIDDV ALRINDIS
0s - s - - 0s 5 “ - - xx 8# ANV £ # LNH 40 ONIH00UIY
00€ 0s 00T 0S - . 2 - & - s« ONIQTING TYNIWIIL LNIWIDV1dTY 400
8L . = = = 8L = = = % s+ (Q337) ONIdWYIIE AVMNNY Q13131
002 % = s S 00T ST 01 o€ . s SNOLLYAONZY WOOUHLYS
LY0dAIV HLNOWSLJO0d
H(@anNLINGD) INTNISUNGNIZd INVEONON
IVIOL g3 NV 33a AON iielo] d3s onv nt NAC
a0 ‘e 9TOZ ‘6C AMVYNUG3d OL STOZ ‘T ANNC

STANLIANIIX3 TVLIdVYD A3103C0Ud

ALTJOHLNV LNIWdOT13A3A 3SVad



S00°¢C 0% Trs [ (3¢ 166 = €T 09 - AINVYD TV10L
[ = = = E €€ = = = - (€4 31N0Y) HLVd 35N LLIINW
(AINO NOLLD3S
£6 % = & = €€ - = 09 = 3ATIA NOL4VHD) HLVd 3SN ILTINW
L1H0d3avil
gs8 = - qs 008 - = - NOLLDNAULSNOD AVMNNY
S - - - 3 - S - - NODIY ANV NOISIA gvHIY AVMNNY
LH04d¥IV NIAVHAIS
88 * = - = = - 88 = = (£09T 94S) IOYNIVAA ANV LNIW3AVd
00T - - 5 = = - 00T - - (2097 98S) NOLLDNYLSNOD ¥SY
86T - 9 = 8¢ S6 = = = - *xWILSAS LNIWIDVYNYIN NOLLYDIHLLNIAI
0St - 0st - s = = = - = sx INTWAINDI TVAOWIY MONS
0T 0€ 0€ 0s 0€ o€ - - - 11 3SVHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLS80
St - - - oz - = 0z - - I 3SVHd -NOLLVOLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
L1¥OdAIV HLNOWS1¥0d
VIOL 833 NvL 33d AON D0 438 5NV nt NAC
4 Y
0009 O9T0C '6C AAVNYUG3d OL STOC ‘T ANNC

SQUAVMY LNYUD 1dI303¥ @3103r0ud
ALTHOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3A ISV



ANV INJWLVIAL
orr - oIt - - - - - - - ¥ALYM 2LSVM -HLNOWSLHO 40 ALDD

WIOL 8§ NV 33 AN ID0 d3% 5w e NAC

9T0C ‘62 AMVYNYLG3d OL STOZ ‘T ANNC
Gsmuanr + vaonra) | NJINTALLIY 1930 WHIL DNO1 40 dI1NAIHIS

ALIJOHLNVY LN3IWdOT3A3A ASVAd



PI0T e

ST ===

23a AON 120 d3s anc AVIA Udv 934 NV(
. L , : $2°0
A JLNVEVND
8z’0 31V1S IHL
\\// 82°0 AMEVD LON $30a VIHLO
0£°0
e il S i - : NMOGMVYQ
ca ¥E0 m WNWINIW ON 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
——e 90
o SLNIOd SISV
Gl 0SZ + g1Hd
3IvY IS3IU3INI (NOISOd) §THI H HNOW 2R ALVE ISR LN
TLIdYD
ONDIHOM
3AIAO¥d OL 3s0d¥nd
e sTe 3OVHIAY
QaLHOEM
27T 5577 9T0Z-1€-2T 31va Wyal
HLNOWSLYOd
0S¥y 0Z0Z-1£-71 169 185 40 ALDD ——— N —
(Z# 10A3Y) -XNVE
1453 8102-82-90 0zZ'1 - LN3AIAO¥d THL
000°€ I1GVIIVAV LINNOWY
(o) MNVE
(8T 910Z-1€-2T 000'Z 000° IN3IAIAO¥d IHL
ALTTIOVA 110340
(1# 10A2Y) -NVE ‘
ob'E 9T0Z-HT-€0  1S€ - IN3AIAO¥d THL bals TYNIDINO 40 INNONY
T IIvY Iva $T0¢-0690  STOZ-TE-50
1STAFINI ALTHNLYIW 1v v SISATYNY 193d OOTd) JINva STOZ ‘TE AV
IONVIVE JINVIVE DNIANYLISLNO IN3AIAO¥d FHL 1V SILITIIOVH LIa3uD
(s.000 $)

SISATVNY 193d SNIANVLSLNO ANV S3ILLITIOVH LId3™D
ALTIOHLNY LNIWdO13A3Q 3SVAd

ot



4

—
A

>0

]
I'”z
'U—|
= ‘n
-<rr1g
pd
21m

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director
to enter into a contract with MB Tractor of Plaistow, NH, to purchase a diesel
tractor for use by the Pease Golf Course in a total amount not to exceed
$22,600.00; all in accordance with the memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA
General Manager, dated June 11, 2015 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\GolfTractor0615.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE






MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager
Date: June 11, 2015

Subject: Request to purchase a Diesel Tractor

This is a request to purchase a diesel tractor. The diesel tractor purchase is included FY2016 Golf
Course capital budget. We are seeking early approval to have the equipment in place for the fall golf
course aerification process. Suppliers have estimated a 10 week delivery period once order is place.
The purchase will be billed after July 1, 2015 to stay in the FY2016 CIP schedule.

The new tractor will replace the 2000 John Deer 5300 (which will be used through the end of the year
and then evaluated for sale or disposal before the start of next season).

The equipment was advertised May 26 & 27 in both the Manchester Union Leader and the Fosters.
Three companies requested the RFP. Responses were opened on Thursday, June 11, 2015 at the

PDA.

MB Tractor of Plaistow, NH returned the lowest qualified bid of $22,600.00. The pricing includes
delivery to the Golf Course Maintenance Department.

At the June 15™ meeting, please ask the Board approve the purchase of the diesel tractor from MB
Tractor. Thank you for your consideration in this matter.






_ -

—
N
™

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Preston:

The PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director
to enter into a contract with AOK Turf Equipment, Inc. of Coventry, RI, to
purchase a multi-function sweeper/vacuum for use by the Pease Golf Course
in a total amount not to exceed $33,295.00; all in accordance with the
memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, dated June 11,2015
attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\GolfSweeper0615.wpd

() TAKING YOU THERE






MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager

Date: June 11, 2015

Subject: Request to purchase a Multi-Function Sweeper/Vacuum

This is a request to purchase a multi-function sweeper/vacuum. The purchase has been proposed as
part of the FY2016 golf course capital budget. We are seeking early approval to have the equipment
in place for the fall golf course aerification process. Suppliers have estimated a 10 week delivery
period once order is place. Billing would not occur until after July 1, 2015 to stay in the FY2016 CIP

schedule.

The new multi-function sweeper/vacuum will replace the 2003 Jacobsen sweeper (which will be used
through the end of the year and then sold).

Thequipment was advertised on May 26 & 27 in both the Manchester Union Leader and the Fosters.
One company requested the RFP. The bid was opened on Thursday, June 1 1, 2015 at the PDA.

AOK Turf Equipment, Inc. of Coventry, RI returned the lowest qualified bid of $33,295.00. The
pricing includes delivery to the Golf Course Maintenance department

At the June 15™ meeting, please ask the Board to approve the purchase of the multi-function
sweeper/vacuum. Thank you for your consideration in this matter.






»4 .
PEASE

TERNATIONAL

R
D ELOPMENT
T

E:Y
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director
to enter into a contract with SHI International Corp. (“SHI”) of Somerset, NJ,
to purchase Microsoft Office 2013, a computer software application upgrade,
in a total amount not to exceed $17,485.00; all in accordance with the
memorandum from Irv Canner, Director of Finance, dated June 8, 2015
attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12:G:8, VI, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement for the purchase of the software
program based on the following:

1. SHI is a vendor selected by the State of New Hampshire in
accordance with its procurement regulations.

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\ITUpgrade0615.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE






Date: June 8, 2015

W~

To: Dave Mullen- Executive Director

From: Irv Canner- Director of Finance

RE: Desktop Software Upgrade

Consistent with our Information Technology Capital Improvement Plan we need to move forward to
upgrade our application software from Microsoft Office 2007 to Microsoft Office 2013. The primary
justification for the upgrade is directed toward operating efficiencies when integrating our new version
of Microsoft Exchange as well as with the Great Plains software. At present, we have experienced a
series of incompatibilities between various applications such as Excel and Outlook and at times that has
resulted in delays, system crashes, lost data and or corrupted software.

Our most recent upgrade from Microsoft Office 2003 to Microsoft Office 2007 occurred in August 2009
and the justification at the time paralleled our current status as well as the fact that we incurred the
inability to exchange documents with various outside stakeholders.

The cost of the upgrade has been projected not to exceed $17,485.00 and we have selected a State of
New Hampshire approved vendor, SHI International Corp. (SHI) to purchase the software from. SHI was
founded in 1989 and is a $5 billion global provider of information technology products and services.
Here too, SHI was recently acknowledged as the largest Minority / Women Owned Business Enterprise
in the United States.

Accordingly, it is requested that we bring this capital budget funding request forward for approval at the
scheduled June 15, 2015 Board of Directors meeting. At your convenience, | would be pleased to
address any questions or need for supplemental information that you might have.

TAKING YOU THERE






MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
accepts the proposed FY2016 Operations and Maintenance (“O&M") Budget
and FY 2017 - FY 2018 O&M Forecast in substantially the same form as

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\BudgetOMO061 5.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE






STO0Z ‘ST aNNC
DNILIIW SAOLDIUIA 40 QUVo9g
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdO13INA3Q 3ISVAd

1SVO3d0d 8T0¢C Ad — LTO0C Ad ANVY
1305dN4gd DNILVI3dO 9T0C Ad A3IS0dO0id
ALIJdOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3A 3ASY3d




29

19-09
65-£S
98-vS

€S
<s
4]
0s
514
14

Ly-9%
St-6¢€
8€-9¢
SE-pE

ZE-5¢
ve-£¢
¢Z-ST
PI-¢1
T1-S
P-€
A5V

STOZ ‘ST INNC -9ONLLIIW SHOLDINIA 40 QYv0g

dNNd NVOT ONIANTOAIY
dNOZ 3aViL NDI3HOS
ONIDAIAUA JOFHVH
SANNd Q3LOTALSIPINN -
SY09UVYH ANV S1d0d 40 NOISIAIA -

]

]

S103[0¥d TVLIdVD A3ANNd ATIVNYILNI
3ONVNILNIVI
3DNVNI4
ONIY3INIONT
oI
3ALLND3X3 -
S1INN FDIAY3S IALLVELSININGY =
1d0d3agvdl -
SNOLLVY3dO 470D -
LHOdUIV NIAVHANS
Ld0ddIV HLNOWSLYOd -
SISATVNV LINN SS3INISNG

S3ASN3dX3 ONILVI3IdO d3LvAITOSNOD

L1YVHD NOILVZINVOYHO ANV ONI44V1S
S3NN3NTY ONILVIIdO d31vAIrIOSNOD -
SISATVNY ANV SNOILD3[04dd 139aNng ILISOdW0D -
SNOLLAWNSSY DNINNV1d A3X -

MIINGINO IAILNDOIX3

SLN3ILNOD 40 319V1




€ STOZ ‘ST INNC -9NLLIIW SYOLDIHIA 40 Q¥v08
HdQ -1N3W334OV LNIWINL13S NOILVYSNIdIWOD SEaAd0oM °
NOILVNIWY3L ATHV3 TVILN3LOd -3SVv3a 1 8 TIIWD =
NOIDId ANVIONI M3IN VYV4 -DONIYVYHS 1S0D NOILONEISNODId AVMNNY WSd -

1¥0d3avyL 3SV3ad -IONVITdWOD AYOLYIND3Y
(#SIW) WILSAS YIMIS WHOLS 3LVIVdIS TVHIDINNIW ADNIDY NOILDI104Ud TVINIWNOIIANT

(4102 ‘1€ ¥39W3D3A) NOLLYYIdX3 LOVILNOD 10d INIVIW 40 31V1S OL 3Nd SINNIAIY LNIWIDVId3y -
ALTIVNO ¥3LYM 13341S 13MYVIW -STLLIALLDY NOLLVIQ3IWIY -
IYAOUddY VVd -SINIWIFHOV 3SVIT Ld04d3AVEL 40 NOISNILXS -

o ONIANTONI d3113A d3HLdNS
39 OL d33N LVHL S3aNSSI 139dNgd SNILVEId0 TVHd3IAIS H04 TVILNILOd SI 343HL
- g 13N -¥43HLO TV

(£8€) (9%) ISNIdXI LSTHILNI
€1 TT S3ILIILN
€0 61 S1I43INIgE IONIYL ANV HOav
8'S 98 AINIWIAIND0Yd 13N
'8 8% JALLYYLSINIWAY ANV Tvd3INID
822 6S NOILOWOYd ANV ONILIHYYI
£ SL NOILYID3dd3a -
%9°€6 69T (w931 AYYWIYd) SIDIAYIS TYNOISSI40Ud -
SASNALX .
- (z1) 13N -¥3HLO TV
(£82) (o0T1) IOYXMD0A ANY IDVIUYHM
'8 12 S3NN3IAIY 334 82 111YD
€9 59 S31vS 13Nd
9'8 oI ISIANVHDYIAW ANV SdIHSY¥3IgW3W ‘S334 3SYN0D 4109 -
%S'T szz S IVANIY S3LLITIDVL -
IONVHD % 3IONVHD € SANNIATY -

:3ANTONI SIONVIHVA

: AYVIWIEd IHL (Eb1$) %9°C A9 ASVIUONI OL AILVIWILST IdY SISNIdX3 a3135dnd

~7 FTIHM (6EE$) %S 2 A9 ASVIUONI OL d3.103(0¥d I¥V SINNIAIY ONILVIIdO ‘ILVWILST
< AN3 dV3A ST0Z Ad d3123[0dd ¥NO OL 139dNg 9T0Z Ad d3S0d0dd dNO DNIYVdWOD -

‘SHOgdVH
ANV S13d0d 40 NOISIAIQ FHL 1V SINIWINOFdWI TVLIdVI ¥04 NVHL ¥9H1O 3J1VLS 3HL

(B & WOYdd ONIANNS ON SIATJ3A ANV SWVYIELS INNIATE NMO SLI NIHLIM S31vdddO vdd IHL -

MIIAAIAO FAILNOIAXE




STOZ ‘ST ANNC -DNLLIIW SYOLDIWIA 40 Quvos

(£5# 39Vd 335) A3HIAOW SV SYOLDIWIA 40 Quvos OL NOLLVINISI¥d NV1d LNIWIAOUJWI TV.LIdYD ST0Z ‘6T HO¥VIW (T :3LON

P ZotT't g [CI73) SES0T (V4 LAOHS) DNIANNH 13N

5T (ooT1) 06 (s12) 986°T 13N -TVLIdVD DNIMNYOM NI SIONVHD
(911) (o11) (o11) (z0g’2) (664'LT) (LN3QIAOY¥d + d0D) ST3AIT IDIANIS 193a
(zog8’1) (ev6) (980'2) (s19) (z9g’01) (1) S103r0¥d TV.LIdYD LNVHD-NON A3S040¥d
6£2'C 9922 0zZ1'z T2 ZPE'ST (AINO ¥ad) IWOINI ONILYHIJO L3N

1SVI3¥0d 1SVIO3H0d 1395ang JLVIWILIST ¥10Z Ad
8T0T Ad LT0Z Ad 9T0Z Ad STOC Ad OL0T0Z Ad

"ST3ATT IDING3S 1930 WYL ONOT ANV S1D3(0¥dd TV.LIdYD aILvIIy LINVHYO-NON
d3S0d0¥d 133W OL INIIDI44NS 39 TIIM S13ATT IWODNI ONLLYHIHO 1IN -

SNOLLVOITdWI ONIANNd -

ADOTONHDIL NOILVYIWNHO4NI v SNOLLVOINNWWODI3L v
‘3ANTONI SNOLLVILODIANTY 1OVYLINOD IDIAYIS -
SYOLVYINID -TTINAIHIOS HYOM IDONVNILNIVIW JALLNIATYd V 40 LINIWHOTIAIG -
SNOLLVAONSY ANV 3ONVNILNIVIN 10T ONIINVd ¥O4 AQNLS TYNYILNI NV 40 INIW4O13A3a -
JAVMILLOS SNIVId LVIED -DNILSOD 90r 40 3ISN A3INNLLNOD -
31vAddN AJNLS MO DI44VHL NOLLVLHOdSNVYL =
(WSd) SINIW3INVIdNI 000°0T TVNNNY 40 INIWIAIIHOY -
SNOLLVILOD3N 3Sv31 ANV1 ANV ONIQIING -
NOILVIQ3IWIY ANV LNIWIDOVYNVIW HILVMWHOLS -IONVIIdWOD AYOLYINDIY -
ONITIAOW ONINNVId NOISSIDDONS -
S3DINYIS INTTEIV IVIDUIWWOD LNIHAND ONIANVAXI ANY ONINIVLINIVW -

*NIANVLYIANN 39 OL SIALLVILINI ANV SILLIALLDV TVYNOLLYYIdO AT

e MITAYIAO IALLNDAXT




’

STOZ 'ST 3NNC -ONILIIW SYOLDIHIA 40 auvod

0T 0T 0T 0T 80 FONVANSNI 3411
Z0 20 20 <0 20 A AN Elel
0°8¢ 9z T4 rise T4 (321104) 11 dNOYUD
2'et SCI S'ZT A T°ZT I1dNO¥D

LNIWIHLLIH
%S’LT %S’L2 %S LT %S"8¢ %EEE FONVANSNI HLTVIH

1Sv23d04 1SvD3y04 139ang (ILVIWILST) (Avn.iovw)
8T0T A4 £102 Ad 9T0Z Ad STOZ A4 ¥10Z Ad

*d3ZIILN 3¥IM ‘SIOVM J19I91713 40 IOV.LNIDY3d
V SV ‘S31VY ONIMOTIOL IHL ‘IONVHD OL 103rans 'S3S0ddNd ONILIDHANG HOA
'31VLS 3HL A9 @3HSTIAVLSI ATIVINYOL 39 OL 13A 3AVH S3LVY 1143NIG IONIN -

"'S33A0TdINT 37919113
TIV 404 %00°C LV A3ddVD SISVIYONI LIYIW AYVIVS TYNNNY IIA0TdWI -

"ST3ATT A3IZIYOHLNY
ANIHAND WO¥4 dISOdOYd SI DNIA4VLS ININVINEId TVINIWIHONI ON -

NOILVIVIS3 LIJdINIE ANV IDVM ‘ONISHVIS

SNOILAWNSSY DNINNV1d A3




9 STOZ ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW SYOLDIHIA 40 a¥vod

"SALLTIOVL 1d0d ANV 3SYN0D 4709 3JHL 1V 39 ATNOM
S33JA0TdIWT TVNOSVIS QAVMOL LOVAINI AGVINTEd "IOVM ATdNOH WNWINIW IHL
NI SIONVHD 379ISSOd Y04 SNOISIAOYd ANV IXMVIW LON S30A 1395dng a31S3N03Y

"@31IWIT SI S1143N34

Ol ALTTIFIOINTE 1VHL HONS 32404 HdOM JWIL 1dVd dNO A9 AIFENONI ONI3F
SYNOH JOgV1 IHL ONTJOLINOW NI LNIWIDVNVIW HSTH 40 NOISIAIAQ S,31V1S JHL
HLIM ATLNIOC ONIAHOM 38V IM JWIL STHL 1V "ONIANNH TVLNIWIHONI ANV
d31Vd0dd0DNI LON SVH 1395dNd d3S0d0dd FHL "M3IINATYE J3ANN ATLNIHEND

SI VAd 3HL Ol 1DV 3dVD 31g9VAd044V 3HL 40 1OVdIWI TVILN3L1Od

(Q3NNILNOD) NOILVIVOS3 LIJ3INIE ANV IDVM ‘DNIH4VIS

e SNOILAIWNSSY ONINNVYId A3




ST0Z ‘ST ANNC -ONLLI3W SYOLDONIA 40 auv0os

‘GTO0Z “TE ATNC 1V LNIWITYOV LNIHEND 40 NOLLVHIdX3
NOdN Q3LVLLODINIY 38 T1IM YIV ALID 140d HLIM INIWIFEOV Wav4 113N

"1334 3¥VNOS
1ZE'TT STINSYIW AVMNNE LNFHYND "S1SOD FONVNILINIVIW IVLINIWIHONI QIVMOL

1OVdIWI TVILNILOd "A¥vND TVNOILVYN ¥O ANV VVd HLIM SNOILVAONIY 40 ONIEVHS
150D TVLIdYD ANV 103C0¥d €-9T AVMNMY 40 NOILONYLSNOD3Y NI AV13d TVILN3LOd

*000°0T @33DX3 OL A31D3r0dd AV SINIWINVIANI WSd TVNANNY

“(WYNLYO4 NVQA) LOVYELINOD INVLINSNOD 40 NOLLVANILNOD ANV
(S)INITYIV MIN 1OVHLLY OL INIWLIWWNOD TYIONVNI4 ONILINYVIA G3NNILNOD - -

‘313 ‘S334 IOYMOT4 13N ‘ONIANVT 40 DNIAIVM ‘S334 SILLIMIOVA
'ONDIUVA HIONISSVd OL IALLYIIY LOdHIV ,334 ON. V 38 OL INNLLNOD TIIM

LM0OdAIIV TVNOILVNYILNI HLNOWS1Y0d

oy GNOLLAWNSSY DNINNVYId AIN




STOZ ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW SHOLOIHIQ 40 quvog

“TOOHOS LHOT4 YV SNIANNOYYNS SNOISSNJSIA LNIHHND
WO¥d IWOD AVIW LVHL SINNIATY TVANIWIUINI ANV A3LVHOdHOINI LON JAVH

"SYVONVH 3INVId 40 ADNVANIDO %00T d04 ONILIDANg

'SALVY NMOQ 311 4O ANV YVONVH LHOdHIV NIAVHANS LNIHEND NI STONVHD ON

LUOdIIV NIAVHAIS

(Q3NNLLNOD) mZOHl—l&z:mm< wZszql—m >NV—




STOZ ‘ST INNC -DNLI3IW SYOLDIHIQ 40 auvog

"000°0ZT$ LV SNIVIWNIY AITIOHL 1SVOD OL 1¥0ddNS ONIANNS TVYNNNY -

- (S3LVID0SSY 8YHIY-0¥NIN) dN-3NYL YV3A IAIL ~LNIWIIHOV ALTEND3S ANV 3903 Td TVEILVTIOD HSYD  »
9T0Z A4 1SVd Q3AN3LX3 LON NOILdO ANVl =
D71 ‘avH3Y 3Svad

8T0Z ‘LT INNC -LNIWAYd LNIWITYOV NOLLIO 40 2ONVIVE -
8T0Z ‘T AINC -LNIY ANNOYD OL INIWLSNCAY IdD dV3ANIL -

3O3TI0D ALINNWWOD AVd 1v3¥D -

"INIY ONIQTING NI 000°SESS
AT3LVINIXO¥ddV OL NOLLYTVIS3 Tv¥3NIO AIWNSSY JAVH "9T0Z ‘0€ INNC NO S3dIdX3

ANIWIFEOV ISVIT INIHUND -(TVNOLLYNYILNI TOT) V ONIATING -ONIANN4 VZNOT

"8T0Z “0€ ANNC HONOYHL AINNLLNOD TIIM ‘ST0T Ad NI
3dIdX3 OL d3TNAIHDS ‘NOILdO 000°0S $ ., 13D¥Vd NOUI. TVNNNY ANIHIND S,vZNOT -

"LO04 FUVNOS ¥3d 00°9% OL %E"¥ ISYIUINI

TIIM 31V 13N 3HL ‘6T0Z ¥390.100 ONIDONIWWOD ‘A0I¥3d ¥VIA 3AI4 ININO3ISANS

FHL Jd0d "SHINOW 09 LX3N IHL ¥Od4 LOOH4 IYVNDS ¥3d / S£°S$ 40 ILvY 13N 3H1 1V
‘PT0Z ¥390LD0 40 ONIDNIWWOD WYIHLS INNIATY -ONIAONNH 3LV1S 40 INIWLIYVYdIa -

"HMA NOITIIW #°€ ATILVINIXO¥ddY 1V A3.103r0dd
» NOILAWNSNOD ALIDIY¥LD373 WVIA FUNLNL "9T0Z ‘0€ ¥IGWIAON JHIdX3 OL d3a1NAa3HOsS
Q SI 10T 'T ¥3EIWI1dIS AIDNIWWOD HOIHM (£60°0%$) 31vy AlddNS ALIDTYLD313 INIYIND -

130d3avil

e SNOILAWNSSY DNINNY1d A3




0T

STOZ ‘ST INNC -ONLLIIW SHOLDIWIA 40 a¥vos

0s 0s 0§ 0s 88 6t SAVA NIVYd
00S°€S 000°€S 005°zS 000°0S [4 -4 gzL'ze IvioL

005°zZ€ osz'ze 000°Z€ 000°0€ £Z6'6C 55002 AV1d 211and
000°12 0S£°02 005’0z 00002 6T0'ST €£9'C1 SSVd TVNNNY

1SVD3u04 1SvD3d04 (132ang) (1sv2o3u04d) (vn.iov) (vniov)
NOSVY3S NOSV3S NOSV3sS NOSY3S NOSV3aS NOSV3S

810C radira 910Z STOC 10T £T0C

11V d3103[04dd 34V d3AV1d 4709 40 SANNOY

"NOSVIS £T02 IHL ¥O4 ISVIUINI d313DYVL 1X3IN HLIM NOSVIS STO0C
JHL Y04 AIZIHOHLNY ISVYIUONI LN3IDOIH 1SOW "AVd JIMdNd ANV SYOLVINKWIS
‘SAIHSYIGWAW -TANLDONYLS 34 ISYNOD 470D LNIFAND OL A3ISVIYONI A3aSVHA

(LSvD3404) 000°00S°T 8T0CZ A4 -
(1Sv234¥04) 000008t LIOZ A4 -

(1392an9) 000°0S+'T OT0Z A4 =
(Q31VIWILS3) 000°0SE'T $ STOZ A4 -

1V @3103[04dd IV SITVS SSOUD 8¢ TIIHD

'9T0Z A4 DNINNA SILLITIDOVL NIHDOLIM IHL 0L (@3139angNn)
SINIWIAOHAINI TVLIdYD IT19ISSOd AYVMOL SNOISSNISIA ONIODNO 39 AVIW FHIHL

3ISAUNOD 4709

e GNOILAWNSSY DNINNV1d AN




T

T

STOZ ‘ST 3NNC -9NLLIIW SHOLDIHIA 40 aQuvos

6% 16 086 8% TZ8 086 65 818 56

WOFUYH YOFUVH YOFYVH
01 SST So1 NOLdWVH 01 SST S9T1 NOLdWVH 0t SST S9T NOLdWVH
ot SST sot HOSUYH AN ot SST sot HOSUVH A o1 SST S9T VOFUVH JAY

d31d HSI4 ¥3Id HSI4 ¥3Id HSI4
HLNOWSLY0d HLNOWS140d HLNOWS.1A40d

6€ 119 059 6€ 179 09 6€ 909 Sv9
13N 40 150 8T0T Ad FETY 40 150> | ssous £10T A4 FETY 40 150> | ssous 9T0Z A4
+dV3A IVOSIH ¥3d MOT4 HSYD 13N NI
000°65$ A13LYWIXOYddY I1vHINID OL Q3103dX3 3¥VY SNOILLYY3dO ONI1and -

"LNIWIIADV INIWITLLIS NOILYSNIdIWOD
SYINYOM TVILNILOd V ¥O4 Q3IHSIIgV.LST NIIg IAVH SIAYISTY ON

"SYNOH YOgVT 1INNOSHId TYNOSY3IS ANy JWILY3IAO NI NOLLON@3IY -

'ST1EAIT IZTYOHLNY LNIHAND WONHH ONILLVLS TVLINIWIHONI ON
HLIM QOI¥3d 139dng IHL ONIYNA ISNOH-NI NIVINIY SNOILVY3dO ALTYND3S -

"ONIOSNO
; 34V NOLLV.LHOdSNVYL 40 INIWLYV4IA INIVIN 40 31VLS 3HL HLIM NOIL31dWO0D

G AOVHLINOD IHL 1V SINNIATY LINIWIDVIdIY OL AAILVIIE SNOISSNDSIA WYL ONOT -

SYOSUVH ANV S1Y0d 40 NOISIAIQ

= SNOILAIWNSSY DNINNVY1d A




T §T0Z ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW SHOLDTHIA 40 QUvOs

TOV TZEo9E) T0Z°E) {Zes’E) Ese'7) JWOONI DNILVYIdO 13N

Y3IHLO ANV

(s) (s) (+) (+) (8) JWODNI 1STYIINI

90T 99 gL 6TT OfT (ze# 39vd) ASNIJXT 1STHILINI

18€°9 1609 9g6's 188°S 066°S NOILYID3dd3d

£9v'T gIsT A4 66T SOT'T JWOJNI DNILVIILO
SZT ¢t TI6 LT S6ZIT TEETIL EE0CT

(1£# 39Vd)

Z8¢'1 0/£'T 9sg’T $62'T 88T'T S3ISNIdX3 ONLLYHIHO ¥IHLO

(0c# 39Vd)

8c¢g t443 ozg 192 85¢C NOLLOWOYd ANV SNILINIVI

(6Z# 3OVd) SIADINYIS

Va4 €42 0S¢ 181 81¢ IVNOISS3I40Ud

£88 998 Zv8 1£8 z.8 (8Z# 39Vd) SILLIIILN

(£Z# 39vd) NOILVYL1SININAY

98/ 697/ 0SZ 269 152'T IVYINID

(9z# 39vd) SIILIIDVS

10t 99¢'z £5g'T 9s1Z Z88't ANy 9NIaIINg

(Sz#-£z# S39Vd) S1I4aN3F

911’9 St6's ¥z8's 996'S ¥69°S ANV S3IOVM

S3ASNIdX3 ONILVIIdO

r (2zZ-ST S39Vd)
Q §E9PT A2 (13521 08’ET 86T ET SINNIAIY ONILVYILO

JIVIILS JIVINILIS 1395ang 1SV¥23du0d avNLov
8TO0C Ad £LT0C A3 9T0T Ad STO0C PTOC Ad

a3sododd Ad INIHHUND
(s,000) $




€T

STO0Z ‘ST ANNC -SNLLIIW SYOLIIYIA 40 Quvod

O "(IdD) %S'T LV QILDI[0¥d SYM ‘NOLLYIVOSI LOVHINOD =
S3NN3AIY NOISS3DONOD = SIS 1aNd =

(¥3LN3ID 1H0dSSVd) 31VLS 40 INIWLHVYLIa
3INNIATY 334 m SLNIY ALITIDV =

(LNIWdOTI3A3A ZLYM) D711 3AINA 3LVH0d¥0D 642 -
(IATYQ TYNOILYNY3LNI S8I-£8T) LNIWJOTIA3A TIIH YIMOL

"L¥0d3aVyLl 3HL NIHLIM LN3WdOT3A3A ¥3HLANd IHL HLIM
Q31VIOOSSY A3dNLdVD N339 3AVH SINNIATY TVINIWIEDONI AYVIWIEd -

"SWVIYLS TTVINIY ANV J0 SNIQIING OL SALLVIIY
Q3103r0"d N339 3AVH O NMONX 34V SIIONVIOVA LNVIIHINDIS ON o

S6£'6$ ops'zé  (EF) 13N -¥3HLO TV

(o01) IOVID0A ANV IOVH4HVHM
z

E S3NN3A3Y 334 82 T1IYS
59 S3vs 13n4
orl 3SIANVHOYIW ANV SAIHSH38W3W "'S334 3S¥N0D 4109
SH0'Té S5¢C % IVANIY S3LLINIOVAH

€628 :3ANTONI SNOSYIY AYVIWIEd JHL "STVNLOV ST0Z Ad 3 1D3[0¥d
0659 WOYd (6£€$) %S 2 ATALVIWIXOHddY 20 ISVIHONT TVYINID

a

(6TT'v1$) *
SINNIADYN 9102 Ad 40 OIIOIiNOd SANNIATY DNILVAIHO FLISOdINOD

sons  LIADANEG 9T0C Ad SNSUIA TVNLOVY STOT Ad
-SISATVNY L3addng




7T

NOLLVID3dd3g

Y3IHLO Tve

S3ILNLLN=E

S3LLITIOV4 ANV SONIQTINg =
0s4%

ISN3dX3 LSTYIINI =
REEL ]

NIWQY ANV N3O =
SL1I33N3g8 ANV S3oVME

Zv8%
£SETS 610°1$
L00'TS
698

vZ8'ss$

(0z8‘LTS)
S3ISN3dX3 9T0Z Ad 40 0I104130d

STOZ ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW SYOLOTUIA 40 guv0oa

"%0°C LV d3103r04¥d SYM NOLLVIVOS3 1SOD TWY3INID -

'SHITHHVD
ANITAIV TVIDUIWWOD ONI¥NI3S ANV DNINIVINIVIW 40
1d0ddNS NI SISN3dX3 NOLLOWOYd ANV ONLLIHAVIN

(£ S1I43N3IE IONIYS
97 ) ANILHEIND
0¢ TINNQOSHId AYVHOAIWS L
Z6 S 408v1 3Sve

40 Q3STAdIWOD 6T $ 40 S3IONIY4 ANV H0gV NI
dSVIHUO3QA L3N 'SNOILISOd 34V.1S ININVIN¥Id MIN ON =

y 13N -43HL0O

(9v) ISNIAX3 LSIHILNI -
TT s3LLnun -
6 S1TI4IN38 IONIHZ ANV H0ogYy

95 LN3IWIEN20¥d 13N+
gg IALLYVELSINIWGY ANY TvH3INID

55 NOLLOWOYd ANV SNILINHY W

S/ 3ISN3dX3 NOLLYID3¥d3Qg
691 (VD371 ATIUVIWINA) SIDIAEIS TVYNOISS3IH0Ud -

:3ANTONI SHIATEA
1S0D AYVIWIYd JHL "1SVDIH04 SI STVNLDOV ST0Z A4 Q31D3C0¥Hd
WOYH (EPP$) %9°T ATILVIWIXOHdAY 40 ISVYIHINT TvHINIO

V ‘3SN3dX3 1SIYILINI 13N ANV NOLLVIDIHY43Id ONIANTOXI =

S3SN3dX3 DNILVYIdO FLISOdIWOD

e 139ANE 9T0Z Ad SNSYUIA TVNLOV STOT A

(s.000) $

-SISATVNY 135dngd




S

T

(s.000) $

STOZ ‘ST INNC -DNLL33W SYOLIIYIA 30 QUv0s

6887¢C 9g8C ErZ464 [} ¥4 4 905¢
39VXD04
SLT SLT 0S¢ 1G€ 4% ANV 39VIHVYHM
zLT TLT TLT 2Lt 902 SNOILYYLSIOTY
S8 S8 08 08 v6 S334 39VYSN ¥3Ild
PST 12" 44! 144! 148 ONINAVd
Sve SPE gee see 1223 S334 ONIJOOW
LT ST ST ST ST SNOSS31 4109
9S€E 9gg 0ze 86T e SdIHSY3gWIW 4109
81T L1T 91T STT STT SYOLYINWIS 4109
€61'1 €LT'T oPT'T €€0'T 958 S334 4109
4 ¥ 174 T 6E IOVMOT4 13nd
18T IS8T 18T 1ST 0zZ1 S33d4 NOLLYIAY
SINN3IAIY 334

YvLi6 6856 S62°6 0LT6 gZg's
(0z# 39vd 33S)
z1e 80€ So€ 82 LLT SYVONVH ANV 09DdvD
(6I1#-£I# S39vd 335)
ZEY'6 182'6 0606 988’8 8%5’8 SILLIIDVS
S3LLITIOVA
40 TV.LNIY

J1VINILST
8T0T Ad

S3ANNIAIY ONILVIIdO FLISOdINOD

JLVINILST
LTOT Ad

135and
9T0C Ad
a3isododd

1SVIO340d
STOC Ad
ANIHAIND

AvNLOV
t10Z Ad




ST ST0Z ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW SYOLDIYIA 40 auvog

BE9TT SZFPT BITPL 087°ET 86T ET
T9g §8g ¥sS ggg 19

(zz# 39vd 335)
TLE TLE PLE 8/¢ ot YIHLO TV
06T S8T 081 S/1 €41 ISIANVHDYIW 470D
SANNIATYE ¥3IHLO
0g (4 gg LE 8c JWOIDNI LSTHILNI
SANNIATA
STE ¥IE £6¢ TLT (1]or4 NOISSIONOD
(rz# 39vd 335)
0O0T’T 00T’T S60°'T 00T 186 SIS 13and

J1VINILS3 JIVIWILSI 1395ang 1SVI3x604d AVALOY
8T0C Ad LTOC Ad 9T0ZC Ad STOZ Ad rTO0C Ad

a3asodorid INIHAND

(5000 e SINNIATY DONILVIIHO FLISOdWOD




LT STOZ ‘ST 3NNC -ONLLITW SYOLDIWIA 40 QU0

Ly vLT vLT LT vLT DT Ld0dS3N
z81 6LT SLT TLT 691 TYNOILYNYILNI 00T
06T L8T €8T 8L1 9.1 S3IDIAYIS HLTVYIH VOH
061 L8T €81 08T 8L1 DT ‘3ATA 3LVHO4H0D €42

ANVAWOD LVS
sze sze STT €62 $S¢C NOLYOW / SITYLSNANI TIWWIED
9z r4 4 8ze 1 74 68T 40¥d ADVAIYd 40 DOSSY ¥3ILNI
Lze €T 622 08¢ 69€ DT ‘IUIHSdWYH M3N SZ
vhe 6€C 0€z 122 €12 D711 ‘IN3WdOT13A3A SSYIDAdS
zse L¥T 444 88T £2e 711 "FUIHSdWYH M3N ¥33NOId
€92 €92 €92 8¢ 18T D71 ‘3SV3d 3LIHM ASTdVS
¥62 162 887 9.2 9T "DNI ‘AY3IMIYE HOOHAIY
433 zee zee 61€ LOE DNI “43NvS 9IS
G6T 897 89t €LT - 10Q -3aNIVIW 40 3LV1S
T0S 06% Z8p 8% 6LY DT “INIWAOTIAIA QHINYH
0€S 0€S €28 80S z0s D71 “TIYNOLLYNY3LNI 222
zL9 2L9 TL9 v0S S8S 31V1S 40 LNIWL¥Vd3A sn
0LZ't LST'T SPT'T SET'T S9z't S2I9070I9 YZNO1

JLVINILST JLVIWILS3 135dndgd 1SV23d0d avnNnLov
8T0C Ad LTOC Ad 9T0Z Ad STOZ Ad vTOZ Ad

a3isododd ANIAHAND

SAILITIODVAH
S3LITIOVH 40 TV.LN3Y

(5,000) $




8T

STOZ ‘ST INNC -DNLL3IW SYOLDIWIA 40 auvos

€6 €6 S8 S8 S8 S¥3dVdSMIN 1SY0DVv3s
86 L6 S6 [43] 16 dNO¥D TYNOLLYNYILNI OML
SOT SOt SOt 76 ¥6 JUIHSdWVH M3N INO
60T £L0T SOT €01 66 O3V / 09¥YD dlV
81T 8TT 80T 80T 80T ONI Y204311SvD
6CT 91 144" 0zt 0ct IATYA 3LVH0dH0D SZ€
EET EET EET €ET EET 271 ‘avH3Y 3Svad
0¥T LET SET CET 6¢T TYNOLLYNYILNI ALYIHL
(441 6ET 9ET 70T |84 OT1 INIWHOT3A3A TIIH ¥3IMOL
LET LET LET LET 6ZT TYNOLLVYNYILNI DI4ILNIIDS WIHSIA
0sT 87T PPT (44" 6ET TVNOILYNYILINI ¥33INOId
8rT FA4! oI SPT (44" SNOILVIINNWWOD DNIY WOQ33d4
19T LST ¥ST 0ST 87T 3ISN3S INV1d
€91 09T SST PST 6v1 dNOYD TYNOILVYNYILNI 6TT
991 [} esT SST €8T HLNOWS140d-S39A0H
ELT 691 991 6ET £ TIVL3Y 62°ST / W3LN3D 1IVLIY HN

00¢ 991 991 991 991 3937100 ALINNWWOD AVE LY3yD

JLVIWILST JIVINILST 1395ang A1SVI3H04 IvNLOvY
8T0C Ad LT0Z Ad 9T0C Ad STOZ Ad PTOTZ Ad

a3S0doxd ANIHAUND

e SIILITIOVL
SAL1ITIOVH 40 TVLNIY

(s.000) $




6T

ST0Z ‘ST INNC -ONLLIIW SYOLDIWIA 40 Quv0s

‘NOLLVYIdX3 1OVILNOD LOd INIVIW 40 3LVLS 3HL HLIM
Q3LIVIOSSY SINNIATY 3DV1d3d OL ANNIATY @3I4ILN3AINN S3ANTONI T

310N

TEv'6 T8T6 0606 388’8 3PSS
,mu\ (1) 0S¥ 9T LT 6¥E 1€ SYIHLO TV
- - 5 62 6S ‘010D
- % - - 13 89 JUIHSAWVYH M3N 62
. S S S LT - IARIA FLVHOdH0D 65T
271 ‘INIWADYNVI 31V.1S3
95 95 95 95 95 V3L SASIHINID / X3W X31 d10
19 19 19 19 09 JT1 LHOdNYvYS
LS S9 ¥9 L9 99 WILNID HLTV3H LNIOd SNILYVI
zL e zL €9 19 971 ‘NUVESONIM
6L LL LL LL Ll dIV ALID 1¥Od
18 8L 8L 8L 8L 71 “HOOWIVINLEOd
€8 18 08 6L ¥8 INIWHOTANS d1IHD A¥3A0DSIA
¥8 €8 18 6L 6L NYIHOVIOW ANV SINIVHS

J1VIWILST 31VIWILS3 13sang 1SVDO3d04  VNLOV
- 8TOZ Ad LT0T Ad 9T0T A4 STOZ Ad vTOZ A4
- a3sododd  INIWAND
(d3NNLLNOD) —~ j
JILI1IOV4
(s,000) ¢ m nﬁ.. ¢

SIALITIDVH 40 TV.LNIY




(174

(s.000) ¢

STOZ ‘ST INNC -ONLLITW SY0.LOVIA 40 Quvosg

TT

0PT

T

JIVIWILISI
8T0Z Ad

0T

LET

474"

JLVIWILIST
£LT0C Ad

0T

PET

PPT

135ang
9102 A4
a3sodoid

ot

LeT

0€T

ot

80T

EPT

1SVD3¥04 IvNLov
STOT Ad PTO0Z A4
LNIHAND

WSd -NOLLVYIDOSSY
OdNOD 3NO dVONVH

WSd-NOLLVYIDOSSY
OdNOD OML ¥YONVH

WSd -NOILVYIDOSSY
OdNOD 33YHL ¥VONVH

WSd-NOLLVIDOSSY
OdNOD dNO4 dVYONYH

ONI “dIV ALID 1¥0d

LY0dYIV NIAVHANS

SUYVONVH ANV 0DdVY)
SAILITIDVH 40 TV.LNIY




1 14

§10Z ‘ST ANNC -ONLLAIW SUOLDIWIA 40 Quvod

00T T 00T T S60'T 0E0'T T86

o<1 ozt 0zt S9 YA 140d¥IY NIAVHAAS
SoT S91 S91 SoT 14 "OgdvH NOLdWVH
591 S9T1 S9T g9t 88T JOguVvH 3AY

0so 0S9 S¥9 Se9 +¥9 ¥3Id HSI4 HLNOWSL1Y0d

JIVIWILS3 JIVIWILS3I 13sandgd 1SVY23d0d AVNLOV
STOT Ad LTOT Ad 9T0C Ad STOTZ Ad ¥T0T Ad

a3sododd ANIHAND

(s,000) $ mmla<m Eﬁmgnﬁ




[14 STOZ ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW S¥OLO31a 40 guvog

TZt TZ2 {74 (74 177
(#T0Z Ad NI 98 Jo dN-3InyL
99 1z 19 0z SET OJSI ONIANTONI) ¥3IHLO TV
ST ST ST ST ST S334 ¥3700D 11vg ANV 301
- - 0z 0z 0z NOILJO ANV -D7T7 ‘gvHIy 3Svaq
8z 8z 9z 9z 52 S334 YIONISSYY
Fird LT 2 V& - 133¥1S ¥I1IXI -SAYMIIVYL 09D
304 -40gyvH
o 0¥ ov ot of NOLdWVH ANV 3AY ‘HLNOWS1¥Od
(S¥3HLO any NAILSIM YIHIHY)
- - - 01 42 NMOQ AV -133¥1S 139dVIn
0s 0S 0s 0S 0s NOILL4O ., 7130¥Vd NOYI. YZNOT
59 s9 09 09 #9 SYOVEIDIVHD INIOV ALTMNI3S

08 SYAOVEIDUVHD anvs / ALTILLN
JIVWIISI JLVIWILST 1395ang 1S¥23404 IvniLov

8T0T Ad £LTI0T Ad 9T0Z A4 STOZ PT0Z A4
d3sododd Ad IN3IHAND

(5000 SANNIAIY ¥3HIO




€¢ STOZ ‘ST INNC -DNLLIAW SHOLIIHIA 40 Auv0os

rZ# 39¥d NO Sdv3ddY LYYHD NOLLYZINYOHO "2

213 ‘SH0gAVYH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIQ ¥O
3S¥NOD 4709 IHL OL L¥OddNS ONIYIINIONT (8 SLINN SSANISNG TIV OL L¥OddNS dNOYD IONYNIH IHL (¥ S¥ HONS YO8 40 SNOLLYDOTIY TWNYILNI 1937434 LON O IACEY G3LON SNOLLISOd 44V.LS 'T

‘310N

<6 T IT T9
SHOGAVH
ANV SL¥0d
£C 4 (0] 8 1T 40 NOISIAIQ
S - - S FONVNIZ
£ = = € Avoa
J}OLOINWIA
00S‘8€  00S'»  00S'L 000’  00§'zZ 810z v - T € JAILNO3X3
005'8€ 00S't 0052 000't 00522 £102 LT 6 [4 9 IASUNOI 470D
005’8E 005t 00S°2 000'% 00522 9102 m NSNSV
SL8'0v SL9'E 00t'L 008’9 000z ST0Z = IDUNOS3A /
m 1¢ £ & 81 FIONVNILNIVIN

AVLiOL INIVIAN HJ08Y1 ®
ATHNOH 4 = - 14 ONIMIINIONI
LE0dEIV
. € T I 2 NIAVHANS
140ddNS ATdNOH

d04dv1 TVYNOSVY3S d3ds0d04dd - LI0dATV
ST c e T HLNOWSLIOd

S.314 SNOI1ISOd SNOILISOd
AVYNOSV3S N3IgGNON GERREE[EL:]




L 44

STOZ ‘ST INNC -SNLLIIW SYOLDIUIA 40 auvos

SpUncss
= UYENEXKW
P3
DIUBUDDW - IUDLIDARY
IURISISSY -
uosulgoy Wiy | MOHMLL WIC
_ oIsen 40qiey _isiiepads sdo Suepow | % ]
UOJURH UADN N3do Asuod oy T° wouon 1v
Hepsds sag sdo
Apnoos - Apmas RN - BUnog v = pueRouy
42195 woy 4aBujjjod ueg sukem woy PRy Auoy ppoL
Jues|ssy sePads sdg | Isyepeds sdo a03es2d
11350 o
= E_M_ﬂﬂ..qn._ sl tkaom ﬁ..__“.a uEhwv..u T Tt
XX
eue yez o3 0 gog
uRISISSY
asueUDILRW J93sel JoqIeH spunous pods sdo [emads sdg sa0iAtBS hlmu Enpanoﬁ — ujupy
sy P13 Aindag ucses ueAY SURIEW = ySnouogow D 8 T sexsnexuer @Biws
RIETIY SIOYDIN RIS uedy eipueg uydor Sjuuyor p3 ~{[oumMoLg
038, I oo |
H 1epads sy
W Bupunoody S 4 04d 3109 dozjalodng o3eu SP0IALS doue|dwoy
LwWhuuo HOQIEHBMD  aunion ang o _nno_-u._nn vad Wemsay M_:nﬁn: nnu.ﬂa...ﬂno Ariroos Suppng == Judwdinby IRuBwIIOIALZ
k1
i xu».wﬂﬂ....m ASxD1Y eI N340 t_ piouly aaeg d 6.0g304 P3 spung oaeg AURBIASPURSE  Leupayg padser I
Jue3uNoddY
oJAE, [@sunoly
uﬁﬂwuc E:."uh_unucq aﬁa_dhwnq m___“x. o Hsu JueILNosoY ﬁ..wnw.% Cid 310D ¥Dd u.aueﬁac_..uunam ﬂpﬂmﬁa«. udb.__u”.. 1 ..BEOu “oouibuz yns
40 P ! v
oBeg uiqoy sjoqng Apng peis g Uy . UOM:“MM O, SOy Wiy e’y Uz DueWSg YIeg aueq Sejseuy uyor SVICW AW _
Jabduep 1o 2oueuly jesunoy hoﬂ_:lqz “obeuven sbeuen
PUBS Burmoubu;
S24nosoy o Jopauig 3040322210 lesouny un_.m....ou 3109 Uodiry e BMmoIS htnw!
uosIDLIW |UODIR N OUDS Jsuued Ay PBYDUIH LUAY o3ABq 1095 Jaddon g uoIsom Iv
90 L 2 ' j -
Jobeuep
IUMSESY
B2INOSDY
uBwnyg ulupy
syuogen 2y SARDETRY
lo30941a
BAIINIXI
ud[Inp
Pinzg

(ATNO SNOILISOd a31I43aN3g) GI0Z ‘1 AINC Y

LUAVHO NOILVZINVODYO d3ald3aroud



S

[4

STOZ ‘ST 3NNC -ONLLIIW SYOLD3IYIA 40 A¥voa

3119 Sz ¥z8s 3965 $69°S

8T0°C €96 T 0€6'T T8T°¢C 98¢

(z12) (o12) (€12) (o) (Lg) 1NO ¥I4SNVHL SSTT

0£2'C €LT'C £¥1'C 161°C 0¥'T

20T €oT PIT ST 5544 YIHLO / dWOD SHINIOM

6€ 8¢ 8¢ LE Y4 IDONVAINSNI 3417

LL 9L vL €L €9 IV.LN3Q

89¢ 85S¢ [433 LYE 1413 ¥OIA

8SS 0vS L28 815 €9t AINIWIYLLIY HN

980°T 850°T 8€0'T Lp0'T 886 YUY HLIV3IH
S1I43IN39 IDNINL

8607 Z86'€ 768'E SIS e

(904) (t02) (112) (€2s) (ss9) 1N0 ¥3ASNVYL SST1T

6L €L9' G6S'P 0pS'Py z88’'c

BPT 9PT 95T 6T i JWILE3NO

0zL S0L 0L 89 689 ¥OgY1 3LI4INIG-NON

GE6'E [4%: 3 SSL'E z99’e 146°C d0gv1 ININVYIWYId

JLVWILS3
8T0T Ad

J1VIWILSS
LTO0T Ad

S1I43N349 ANV S3ADVM 3LISOdINODI

13s5ansg
9T0C Ad
a3sododd

1SV23d 04
STOT Ad
ANIHAND

avNLov
Y10 Ad

SIAODVM




9z

STOZ ‘ST INNC -ONLL3IW SUOLIINIA 40 quvod

T0vC o4 [5i4 95TC 788T
91¢ 182 1874 LET 85z ¥3IHLO TV
- - - " 343 3ONVNILNIVIN NOILYDIAVN
61 0z 0z LT 6€ S1¥Vd VOId10313
62 62 62 8T 99 S3DIAY3S ONIYIINIONI
8z 8¢ 62 €2 43 ONILLS3L TVINIWNOUIANT
ot St ot 54 184 NOLLYOIYYI / ONIdVISANYT
€9 S9 6% 23 18% JONVNILNIVIA Q13I4HIV
zZs 4 18 St 29 SUIVdIY DVAH
LS 9s SS Ly 33 IVINTY INIWIND3I
#9 €9 19 65 vL S1dVd INIWAIND3
9 £9 19 6S vL 3ONVNILNIVIW LNIWAIND3
8% LS 19 19 LET ALT¥ND3S
8L zL zL 9 68 TOULINOD TI0S / STVIIWIHD
L1OVHINGD
¥6 z6 68 S8 68 ONINVITD S3LLITIDVA
912 112 L0Z €02 zZez 3NITOSYD
vLE 89¢ #9€ 807 1823 IVAOWIY MONS
816 116 vZ6 €92 Z68 YIISNVYL L143N3g / IDOVYM

JIVIWILSI JLVIWILIST 135ang 1SYO3H0] IVNLOV
8T0T Ad LT0C Ad 9T0Z Ad STOC Ad PTOZ Ad

d350dod ANIHHND

SAILITIODVd ANV SNIAT1INgG ILISOdWOD




LT

ST0Z ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW SYOLDIHIA 40 Q¥vOoE

98z 69Z 0SZ 269 T8CT
197 o 8¢ 8¢ Zs d3IHLO 1TV
) S 9 S ] S3SN3DIT ANV S334
9 S 9 S (01214 ISN3dX3 193a avd
8T LT o1 ST 0c SWJO4INN ANV ONIHLOTD
LN3WdINO3
A LT 91 14" £e A134V¥S ANV 321440
8T 8T ST o1 8¢ 000°S$ ¥3ANN LNIWLIND3
TZ T< " 0c 8T 0c ONILNTYd ANV 39V.LS0Od
1€ 0€ o€ [44 8¢ ADVITIW ANV T13AVYL
(0}3 o€ o€ o€ 0€ 4SIW -N3TT NI S3XVL
1N3Wd013A3d
0s IS8 (514 [474 8% IVYNOISS340dd
SNOILLVY1SIO3Y
SS £ €S 0s Zs ANV SNOLLdI¥DSENs ‘sand
19 6s 8S 89 €L S3arddns
29 19 09 85 44 S334 YINvd
TL L9 89 514 €9 S3SNIdX3 43LNdWOD
SNOILYDINNWWOD
LT 80T SOT 00T 6 aNV SINOHd3T131
88T 8T 08T 9L 08T JONVANSNI

JIVIWILS3 JLVINILS3 135and 1SV23¥u0d avNLov

8T0CT Ad LTOT Ad 9T0C Ad STOZ Ad rT0C Ad
a3sododd AINIHAND

JAILVILSININAY ANV TVI3INID ILISOdWOD




8¢

STOT ‘ST 3NNC -ONLLIIW SYOLD3IHIA 40 ayvog

88 998 8 TE8 <8

08 LL 37 90T 68 d3LVYM
99 S9 £9 09 69 INVdOud
£ £ € 14 4 110 ONILY3IH
L0T S0T 0] 90T v0T SVO TVYNLYN
(0]0] 8 L6 Z6 L0T [4:] IVSOdSIA 31SYMm

TES 61S 808 8b vSv ALIDTY1D373

JIVIILISI J1VIILIST 139ang 1SVYO3H 04 avNLy
87102 Ad LT0Z Ad 9T0C Ad STOT A4 10T Ad

a3sodoid INIHAND

SAILITIIN FLISOdWOD




—

STOZ ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIAW SHOLDIHIA 40 a¥v0d

|

LN
™~
o

[44

L,

TTT

JLVINILST
8T0C Ad

|

™
™~
o

cc

SL

TTT

JLVINILS3
LTOT Ad

Q|
LN
™M)

S9

LL

9ET

135ang
9T0C Ad
a3sododd

1SVO340d
STOT Ad
INIHAND

w
i
o~

9S

26

514

avniLov
¥T0C Ad

Y3aHLIO 1Y

liany

ADOTONHD3L
NOILVYINYO4NI

RLBER




114

STOZ ‘ST INNC -ONLLIAIW SHOLDINIA 40 QUVOS

8¢ et (43 T9¢ 85¢

%0¢g 00¢€ 00€ (444 9¢€e d3dHLO TV
- = = - = S$334 IVSIVYddY
[44 [44 0z 6T [44 ONISILY3INAY

JLVIWILS3I JLVIWILS3 135ang 1SVYI3¥04 IvNLY
8T0Z Ad LTOC Ad 9T0Z Ad STOZ A4 10T Ad
a3sododid INIHHND




TE STOZ ‘ST INNC -DNLLIIW SYOLDIUIA 40 Q¥vO8

Z8ET 0ZET 95ET P6CT 88T'T

L 0L ¥9 €9 29 3Sva1 LdvO 4109
0z¢T ozt ozt ozt ¥6 AITI0YL 1SVY0D
191 LST €st 67T T€T ISIANVHOHANW 4709
€201 €20'T 610°T 296 106 13and

J1VINILST JLVIWILST 1395ang LSVYO3H0d AvNLOV
8TO0C Ad LT0T Ad 9T0C Ad STOZ Ad 10T Ad

a3S0doxdd LNIHAND

SASN3IdXd ONILVIIdO d43H10 I1ISOdWOD




43

STOZ ‘ST 3INNC -ONLLIIW SYOLIIWIA 40 QUvog

"SUVIA 3FUHL OL dN AOT¥3d V ¥O4 YIAO-T10¥ OL GIMOTIV 38 TIIM ALTIIOVH 1134 HONS LYHL SI NOLLdWNSSY
A3 "STOZ “T€ ¥3IWIDIA NO FUNLYIW OL IINAIHIS SI YNVE LNIAIAOHd IHL HLIM DOTY NOTTIIW § $ LNIHUND (Z
"%S"€ SI (DOTY) LIQ3UD 40 INIT ONIATOATY NNVE LNIAIACHd HONOYHL TVLIdYD 40 1SOD dIWNSSY (T 10N

S0T 99 74 81T
9T TZ 9¢ 1€
06 S¥ Ly 88

ALVINILST JIVIWILST 139ang 1SVYI3H0d
8T0Z Ad LT0C Ad STO0C Ad STOZ Ad

a3S0dodd LNIHAND

e

[4o)!

IvNLOY
10T Ad

HLNOWS1d0d 40 ALID

YINVE LN3IJINOYUd IHL

ONIDNVNIL
40 3IUNOS

dSN3IdX3 LSTUILNI FLISOdNOD




E€€

SISATVNY LINMN SSaANISNSG




vE STOZ ‘ST INNC -ONLL33W SHOLIIUIA 40 Quvoa

Zsss) TZ9'5) &8ss (escs) [GE0) JWOINI ONILVHIHO L3N

d3H10
= = - - - ANV JWODNI 1S3 1INI

= - - - - ISN3dX3 LSTYILNI

000't 0ss'g 009°c 019’c vzg8’'s NOILYIDI¥d3a
(£88'1) (zz8°'1) (ss8'1) (6v91) (v6%'1) JWOONI ONILVHIdO
088¢C 6E8°¢C k41354 £Z6S¢C Z6t¢

i 2 . - - = S3ASNIdX3 ONILLVYIMO H3IHLO

T ¥Z ¥c g1 LT NOILOWOYd ANV ONILIHUVIN
a = & ¥ 5 S3DINY3S TYNOISS3404dd
8¢ LLE 89¢ STE 65¢ S3LLILN
S4T LT 891 €91 LLT NOILVYISININGY TVY¥3INID
60€'T 662'T €0E'T SOT'T ST0'T SALLIIDV4 ANV ONIQTINg
886 896 6¥6 SE6 628 S1I43IN39 ANV SIDOVYM

S3ASN3IdX3 ONILVYIHO

(S # 39vd 339)
£66 796 Z%6 1273 €06 SINNIATY ONILVHEILO

JLVINILS3T JLVIWILST 139ang 1SVO3H04 AVNLOV
8T0C Ad £T0C Ad 9T0¢C Ad STOZ Ad PTOZ Ad
a3sodoxd INIFANOD

LAOdUIV HLNOWSLAO0d

(s,000) $




SE

STOZ ‘ST 3INNC -ONLLIAW SYOLDIYIA 40 aYv0g

€66 796 Z%6 ¥re €06
0s 0s 0s - 0S 85 YIHLO0 TV
. SIANNIATY ¥3IHLO
T €T €T [ 9 SIANN3IAIA
NOISS3aONOD

9T 9T 9T 9T 0ST
- - - - - YIHLO TV
- - - - - SNOLLYY.LSIDIY
- - - - - S334 IDVYSN Y3dld
z rd z z z ONINYVd
ST ; ST ST ST i 44 I9OVMOT4 13N4
0ST 0ST 0ST 0ST Z4’ S334 NOLLYIAY

S3ANN3IAIYE 334

€97 gL i YL 689

89T €91 191 PST PET SYVONVH ANV 09dVD

S6S vLS 995 098 SSS S3LLNIOVA
S3ILITIOVd
40 TVLNIY

135dan4d 1SVvO3d0d avNniLov
9T0C Ad STOC Ad PT0C Ad

JLVINILST
LTOZ Ad

JLVINILS3
8TO0T Ad

ad3sododd ANIHAND

(5000 LYOdALIV HLNOWSLAdOd
-S3AMNN3IAZY ONILVHIdO




9¢g

STOT ‘ST 3NNC -ONLLIIW SYOLIIWIA 40 a¥v0od

lEEB) L)) TZsz) 1§ £39) 18] JWOONI ONILYIIHO0 L3N
¥IHLO
- - - - - ANY IWODNI LSTHILNI
- - - - - ISN3dX3 LSTHILNI
162 062 062 0¥z 6% NOLLYIDIdd3a
(v9) (s9) (z9) (t6) (29) 3WOINI DNILVIIHO
43 ot k433 8s¢ gt
Z0T Z0T 20T ss 55 S3SNIdX3 ONILYHIHO ¥3IHLIO

- - - - - NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINAVIA

S S < 14 S S3DINYIS TYNOISSIL0Ud
6€ 8¢ L& 2 L€ S3LITIILN
9t 9g S5 %% 24 NOILVYISININGY Tvd3aNID
90T 80T €11 LTT SOT SALLIMIOVL ANV DNIQTING
1874 187 or Ly Ly S1I43N39 ANV SIOVM

S3SN3IdX3 ONILVYEIdO

(££# 39Vd 33S)
g9¢ g95¢ T4 Zet (Y44 SINN3IAIY ONILYVHIHO

JLVIWILST JLVIILST 135ang 1SVO3d0d AVNLOV
8T0C A4 LTO0C Ad 9T0C Ad STOC Ad rTO0Z Ad

d3so0dodd LNIHHEND

LIAOdAIV NIAVHMIS

(s,000) $




LE

STOZ ‘ST INNC -DNLL3IW SYOLOIHIA 40 QUv0s

S9¢ S9¢ T4 Z6T 0Z¢

i3 T T Z Z WIHLO TV
SINNIATY ¥3IHLO
0zt 0zZT 0zt s9 sZT S3TVYS 13nd
ad? A Pl 0€T T SYYONVYH ANY O9dYD
S3TLITIOVA
‘ 40 TVLINIY

JLIVIWILSI JIVIWILST 13sang 1Svo3yo4d IYNLOV

8TO0C Ad LTOT Ad STOC Ad STOZ Ad PT0T Ad
a3sodoydd LNIFAND

—_— LAOdAULY NIAVHANAS
-SANNIATYE ONILVHEIdO




8€

STOZ ‘ST INNC -ONLLIIW SUOLDIWIA 40 QUVOF

LCEER9) X4 4 E9g) 63 (ég0'T) (T86) MOTd HSVYD 13N
87165 00Z 0s¢ 000'T 00CE 892 SQUVMY DNIANND LNVYD
FUIHSdWYH M3N 40
(oo1) S = . " (oo1) 3LVIS -INIWAVLIY 1930
¥IHLIO TIV

10€99) [©)19) 053] 0%E) TV 80T
(139} - [G)9] Ei = = SNOANVTIIDSIW ¥IHLO
(965'%) : = = (8€T'¥) (8s¥) LSNOD / N9IS3A AVMNNY
(o00'1) (00s) (o0s) - - = NYLSNOD -LINIWIAVd INVIIXVL
(002) = # (002) - - NDIS3A -INIW3AVd INVIIXVL
(82€) - - . % (8£€) ALd3d0¥d LNOdNA
(¥2) o (s1) 2 s (6) 3dId 73N4 ANNOYSYIANN
(s2) ~ (s2) - - - ONIdWY13Y T1314¥IV
(s€) (o1) = - 2 (s2) SYIVdIY 400¥ S YYONVH
(811) % - - . (811) SUIVdIY 400 Z YVONVH
(osT) - 3 (ov1) (o1) b SNOLLVAONIY T dVONVH
(08) - “ 5 - (08) dN-X00H ANV NDIS3A ¥3IMm3s
(#1) . - - > (#1) NOLLYTIVLSNI ONILVIH
W\ SNOILIAQV 1VLIdVD
< (NOLLVIDIN43d ONIANTOX3)
1§25 [§23)) (5] Z3) [§13) [vZ9) JWOINI ONILVIILO 13N
JLVIWILST J1VWILST 13sang
31va oL 8T0Z Ad LI0T A4 9T0Z A4 JLVYIWILST SaoIy3d
IV.LOL a3osdoyd STOT Ad ¥oIyd

(s.000) ¢




6g

STOZ ‘ST INNC -DNLL3IW SYOLOIYIA 40 ayvos

(86T) (S8T) (STZ) [§ 1) (0E%) JWOINI ONILVY3dO L3N

= - - JWODNI 1S343LINI
- 2 dSN3dX3 1S3UILINI

98¢ (4543 z6e 69€ 08z NOLLYID3¥dd43a
88T 0 LLT 89 (osT) JWOINI SNILVAIdO
86T ST 98T SIS TIZT

6£2 Led \ 8T¢ . 2T 06T S3SNIdX3 ONILVHEIdO Y3HL10
4] 9s SS 9s 12°] NOILOWOYd ANV DNILIHAYIN
ot 6 6 6 6 S3DIAY3S TVYNOISS340ud
291 9S1 0ST 08T EET S3LTILLN
SOT 8ST S5 £PT SST NOLLVALSININQY Tvd3INID
¥8€ 0L€ €o¢ 143 9%€ SALLITIOVd ANV ONIJTING
T96 8€6 ST6 188 788 S1I43IN3gd ANV S3IOVM

S3ASN3IdX3 DNILVE3dO

(o¥# 39Vd 335)
TZT € n.:.n £P0°C €881 T2¢9°T SANNIATY DNILVIIHO

JLIVIWILS3 31VINILST 13s5ang 1SVO3d0d AVNLOV
8T0C Ad LT0C Ad 9T0C Ad STOC Ad PTOT Ad

d3sododd INIHAND

(s,000) $




ov STOZ ‘ST ANNC -DNILLI3W SHOLIIWIA 40 Q¥voa

TZT ¢ BTl ¢ EP0C €8T IZ29°T
06T S8T 08T 04T 98T
- - - (s) £T ¥Y3IH10 TV
06T S8t 08T ST €T ISIANYHDYIW
SANNIAIY WIHLO
SINNIATY
36¢ €6¢ Zie rd-t4 ZZe NOISS3IONOD
S89T %91 1681 TS T €1cT
9T ST ST ST PI SNOSS31 4109
LSE o9gg 0zE 86¢ 82z SAIHSYIgWIW 470D
8TT L1T 911 STT STT SYOLYINWIS 4109
£6T°T €LT'T OFT'T £€0°'T 958 S334 4709

SANNIAIY 334

JLVIWILS3I JLVIWILISI 1395dng 1SV¥23¥04 avNLoVv
8T0¢C Ad LZ10Z Ad 9T0C Ad STOZ Ad PTOC Ad

a3sodoxdd LNIFHEND

(000 3S4dN0D 4709
SANN3IATYE DONILVILIO




132

STOZ 'ST 3INNC -ONILIIW SUOLDIWIA 40 Quvog

S0 8Tt PET (ELT) [§1)) €90 MOT4 HSVD 13N

WeTs) 109) ©Z) [(F53) [(549) G190

(0s) - F (0s) = - ONIDVAUNS ILIYDONOD-SHNYL 13N

(89) - - (s1) (s¥) (8) NOISNVdX3 3SNOHENTD

(8) - . = - (8) 39VY0LS 9vg 4109

(02) 2 E ! = (t1) (6) FYVYML40S IDVH¥INIE ANY Q004

(s€) # - - (z2) (€1) NOISNVdX3 OILvd

ONILHOIT / LINIWIND3

(09) - e - - (09) / SONIHSINYNL ISNOHENTD

(€8) . : - = (€8) ONILHOIT AVMIATAQ

(sgg) (o1) . (002) - (sz1) S3AV™9dN / INIWAINDI NIHD LI

(p9T1) - - % (L) (£ST) LINIWAIND3 YOLYINWIS

(€z€) - - - 3 (€2¢) NV1d ¥3.LSVIN

(069) (0s) (02) (s8) (zg) (€sv) LNIWLIND3I 3SUN0D

(s86) e B 7 (2) (€86) SANIWINOYJWI LOT DNINUVd

(£90°2) - - - - (£902) ALTIIOV4 3SNOHENTD

(9gg’c) ¥ 8 E (o1) (ozg'e) SINIWINOYAIWI NOLLYOTHHI

Q\ | SNOILIQQV TV.1IdVD

< (NOILLVIDIuJIA SNIANTOXI)

6ST'T 88T Yoz LLT 89 Zss IWODNI ONILVYIdO L3N

JLVIWILST JLVINILS3
8TO0CZ Ad LTOT Ad

1395ang 1SVJ23H04 AVYNLOV
9T0C Ad STOC Ad PTOZ Ad

d3s0doud LINIHAND =0TO0C Ad

MOTd HSVD L3N -3SYNOI 4709

(s.000) $




(44

STOZ ‘ST ANNC -DNLLIIW SYOLDIAUIA 40 q¥voa

| ET439) lEE9) L 67439]) Z327 Gv) JWOONI ONILVHIdO 13N

a = - s - JWODNI LS3H31INI
= 2 - - = ISN3IdX3 L1STUIUNI

09€ sog gog ovE £ST NOILYIDI¥d3d
sg 0s [4 2 (£¥) (812) JWOONI DONILVIJO
0ES'T vIFT EEP'T 88ET 8ZET

LL 0L 89 £9 z9 SISN3IdX3 ONILYYIO ¥IHLO
v LE o¢ 6€ o€ NOILOWOYd ANV ONLLINYVI
9 9 9 9 9 S3DIAY3S TYNOISSII0Ud
€8 8L €L 66 6 S3LLTILLN
GET (Y4 9zT 111 €21 NOILLVYLSININAY TVH3INID
Z82 142 99z 1374 vST S3ILLIIIDVH ANV ONIGIING
S06 £88 198 628 66L S1I43N39 ANV SIOVM

S3ISN3dX3 DNILYVY3IdO

S9S°T SIv'T TIT'T SANNIAIY DNILVHILO

J1LVINILST JLVIWILSI 139dng 1SVvIO3d04d AVNLOV
8T0¢Z Ad LTOC Ad 9T0C Ad STOZC Ad PTOCT Ad
d3sododd ANIFAND

(s.000) $

SNOILVY3dO ISANOI -3SANO0D 4109




1214 STOZ ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW SHOLDIHIA 40 Q¥voE

L9 69 TS ‘ I€ (65) JWOONI SNILVH3IdO L3N

= = - - - JWODNI LS3H3INI
x Bl i 8 & do i 3SNIdX3 LSIUILNI
e 1¢ EC £e i NOILVIO3dd3d
88 06 " vL vs (o1) dWOONI ONILYI3dO
80¢ €0¢ 86T 86T 8¢

T = : S3SN3dXd ONILVH3d0 ¥3IH1O0

01 0T 6 8 L NOILOWOYd ANV DNILINIVYIN
T T T T T SIDINYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
SL €L L S/t 18 S3ILILN
LT 7T 9T VA 91 NOILYYLSINIWAY Tv4INID
68 98 g8 18 64 SALLTIIDV4 ANY ONIATING
91 9T ST i #S S1143N39 ANV STOVM

S3SN3dX3 ONILVHIHO
4 g6c TLT ZsT Fa44 SANNIATY DNILVIIHO

J1VIWILS3 JLVINILST 135ang 1SVO3d0d AvNLov
8TO0T Ad LT0T Ad 9T0C Ad STOT Ad 10T Ad

d3sododd ANIHEND

39VI3IAIE ANV AOOd -ISUNO0I 410D

(s.000)




1274

ST0Z ‘ST 3NNC -ONLLIIW SHOLDINIA 40 a¥v0s

[€29] (€2 9] (€2 9] 1) z JWOINI ONILVY3IJO 13N

- - - - - JWODNI 1S3¥31INI

- - - - - ISNIdX3 LSTHILNI
- - - - - NOLLVIDIdd3a
NE29) (v1) (r1) (o1) 4 JWODNI ONILVHILO
¥0¢ 66T ¥eT T6T IZT
Z91 8ST €ST 81 ZET S3ISN3dX3 ONLLYHYIdO ¥IHLO
g S S S L NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINUYI
I I I I S3IDIAY3IS TYNOISSIH0Ud
% P ¥ £ € S3LLILLN
L L L 0T 0T NOLLVYLSINIWAY TV¥3INID
L L L £ 9 S3AILINIDV4 ANV ONIQTINg
8T LT L1 LT zT S1I43IN3Ig ANV SIOVM
SISNIdXI HNILVHILO
06T S8T 08T ST ELT SANNIAITY DNILVHILO

JLVIWILS3
LTOT Ad

J1IVIWILS3
8T0C Ad

135ang
9T0Z Ad
d3s0dodd

1SVO3d04
STOZ Ad
ANIHAND

IvNiLov
PTOC Ad

(s,000) $

dOHS Oidd -3IsSy¥N0D 4109




SP

STOZ ‘ST INNC -ONILIIW SHOLDIYIA 20 Q¥v0a

TL TL Tz gL Sz IWOINI ONILYHIHO 13N

- - JWODNI LS3Y3LNI
5 & ISN3dX3 LS3H3INI

S 9 S 9 14 NOILVIO3¥d3d
LL 8L 8L 6L 08 JdIWOJNI ONILVN3dO
v 6¢ 8€ 9€ S€

= S3SNIdX3 DONILYHIdO ¥3HLO

S S S 14 € NOILOWOYd ANV DONILIHIVYIN
T T T T ¥ S3DINY3S TYNOISS3d0Ud
T T T T T S3LLITILN
S S 5 S S NOILVYLSININQY Tvd3INID
S S S S 9 SAILINIOV4 ANV ONIATINgG
ce CE 114 o¢ 6T S1I43N3d ANV SIOYM

S3ASN3dX3 ONILVHIdO

STt it STT ST 3 S3INNIAIY ONILVYIJO

JLVIWILST JLVIWILS3T 135ang 1SV23404d
8TO0T Ad £TI0T Ad 9T0C Ad STOCT Ad
da3sodoud ANIHAND

(s.000) $

SYOLVINKWIS -3SANOD 470D




14

STOZ ‘ST INNC -ONLLIIW SYOLDIUIA 40 a¥vod

9599 S65°9 TEP9 ITe9 2555 FWOONI ONILVYIHO L3N

- - : - (€) ¥3HLO ANV IWODNI LSIHILNI
< ” # ? T 3SN3dX3 LSTYIINI
000°T 156 096 13 856 NOILVIOIdd3a
959°L ovs'L I6€'L 8se'L 69’9 JWOONI ONILVN3dO
T0Z €89 Z99 T6s T9TT

0zt 0zt 0zt 0zT 6 S3SNIdX3 ONILVYIO ¥3IHLO
- - - = 0z NOLLOWOY¥d ANV ONILIINIVIW
01 o1 0T - 6 S3DINYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
LLT zLT £L91 132" 891 S3LLIILLN
8s 95 ss 6% 828 NOLLVYLSININQY TVY3NID
oge sze STE 182 343 SAILIIDV4 ANV ONIQTING

0 4 - - = S1I43IN3g ANV SIDVM
S3ISN3dX3 ONILVEIdO

(£v# 39vd 339)
Z8T'8 62C'8 8508 evs’Z TE9L SINNIATY ONILVHILO

JIVIWILS3 JLIVINILST 139dn4g 1SvO3yod
8T0C A4 £T0T Ad 9T0¢C Ad STOZ Ad

d3sododd INIHEND

(s.000) $

L30d3davil




Ly STOZ ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW SHOLDIHIA 20 AUVOS

ZSE78 (144 8508 ev8’L TE9L
9L Sa 9L 9L 98 ¥IHLO TV
SANNIATY ¥IHLO
¢ ¢ 5 = = JWOONI LSTAUILNI
182'8 ¥81'8 286°L €LL't Svs'L S3LLIIOVA
S3ILITIOVd
40 TVLINIY

JLVIWILST JLVIWILS3 13s5anga 1SY23d0d AVNLOV
8T0C Ad LTOC Ad 9T0C Ad STOC Ad PTOT Ad
p— ad3sodoidd INIHENO

(s,000) $ h-z om mggnﬁl
-SANN3IATY DNILVE3IdO




514 STOZ ‘ST INNC -DNLLIAW SYOLDINIA 40 QYvog

(8Z9) (999) (Z0Z) (Zes) 4] SWOJNI ONILVIIdO 13N

d3HLO
- = - - = ANV JWODNI 1S3¥3LNI

5 = - - = ISNIdX3 LSIYILNI

- - n - - NOLLVIDOIHd3a
(s£9) (999) (zoz) (z65) (zss) JWOONI ONILVHIdO
E74:) 399 Y474 zZes Zs8

- = - - - S3SN3dX3 ONILYY3dO ¥3IH10
szz sz szz PLT 9T NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINdVI
- - 0s - - S3DINY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
- - = - - S3LLIILN
sz ¥T £2 12 Lz NOILVYLSINIWAY TVH¥INIO
S S s s 9 S3LLITIDVH ANY DNIATING
ozv 47 0P z6e €LE SLI43INI9 ANV SIOVM

SIASN3IdX3 ONILVHIHO

= = = - = SANNIAIY DNILVHEILdO

JLVIWILS3 JIVIWILS3 1395an9g 1SV23d0d AYNLOV
8T0C Ad LTOC Ad 9T0Z Ad STOZ A4 #TOC Ad
d3sododd INIFAND

JdOLO3AIA IAILNDIX3I

(s.000) $




6%

STOZ ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW SHOLDIHIA 40 Q¥vos

€6S (8vs) vos (T€S) 6¢S SWODNI ONILVY3IdO 13N

¥3H10
- - - - - ANV 3IWODNI LS3UILNI

- - ‘ - - = ISN3dX3 LSIUIAINI

- - = = - NOLLVID34d3a
(z65) (8vs) (vos) (tes) (62%) JWOODNI ONILVY¥IJO
- - g & . - S3SNIdX3 ONLLYEIdO ¥3HLO0
- - - - - NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINUYI
00T 00T T4 0z (07 S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
- - - - - S3LLILLN
L3 VA o1 o1 61 NOILVYLSINIWAY Tvd3INTD
- - - - - S3LLITIOV4 ANV ONIQ1INg
SLY 1337 A Sét oLt SLI143N3g ANV SIOVM

S3ISNIJX3 DONILVHILO

= = d = = SINNIAITY DNILVHILO

J1VIWILS3 J1VIILST 139ang 1SVY234H04 1AVYN1OV
8T0CT Ad £LT0C Ad 9T0T Ad STOT Ad PTO0Z Ad
a3sododd INIHAND

(s.000) $

I\ BER




0s

T

ST

ETv

JLVINILS3
8T0C Ad

(s,000) $

(6E%)

ST
ST

=10) 4

JLVINILS3
LT0C Ad

€T
ST

LBE

135ang
9T0T Ad
d3sododd

(zev)
(447

£t

oov

1SV23d 04
STOZ Ad
ANIHHEND

rre

(vve)
1223

v
61

S0€

AVNLOV
TOC Ad

STOZ ‘ST INNC -ONLLIAW SUOLIIUIA 40 A¥vos

JWOINI ONILVI3dO 13N

Y3H10
ANV ZWOONI 1S3 INI

3SN3dX3 1STHILINI
NOILVID3dd3a

JWOOJNI ONILVYIdO

S3ISN3dX3 DNILYHIdO ¥3HLO

NOILOWOYd ANY ONILIAUVIA

S3IDINYTS TVNOISSIH0Ud
S3LLTILN

NOLLVYLSININAY TVdINID
SALLTTIOV4 ANV ONIQTINg

S1I4IN3gd ANV SIOVM
S3ISN3IdX3 ONILVI3HO

SINN3IAIY DNILVHEILO

ONIN3I3INIODNSI




IS

ST0Z ‘ST 3NNC -SNLLIIW SHOLDTHIA 40 aYvos

808 0cs SIS 0ZZ ZZZ IWOINI ONILVHIHO LIN

¥3HLO
- - - - - ANV JWODNI LSIHILNI
€01 #9 3 69 LTT ofET 3ASN3dX3 1STUILNI
08 z8 98 06 LL NOLLVIDIdd3a
(s89) (p£9) (g99) (g95) (v9s) IWODNI DNILYYIO
1) ¥Z9 €99 €98 ¥9g

- - - - G S3ASNIdX3 ONILYHEIHO ¥IHLO

- - - - - NOILOWOYd ANV DNILINYVIN

0TT 0Tt OTT (019 LFT S3DINY3S TYNOISSIH04d
- = = - & S3LLIILN
ST PIT CET 26 Z8 NOILLVYLSININQY 1vd43INID
14 ¥ 4 14 € S3ALLTTIOV4 ANY DNIQTINg
Ssv . ovp LED £LSE c9e S1IJIN3E ANV SIOVM

S3SN3IdX3 DNILVAEIHO

| o = = = S3ANN3ATY DONILVIIHO

JLVINILST ALVINILST 135anag 1SvI3do4d 1VYNLOV
8T0T A4 LTOT Ad 9T0Z Ad STOZ Ad PIOCT Ad
d3sodoud INIHEND

(s,000) $

dONVNIA




[4-]

ST0Z ‘ST INNC -ONLLIIW SYOLIIWIA 40 a¥v0ose

(06T 1) (PSTT) (T0Z'1T) (ZOE'T) (962T) FWOONI DNILVIIdO 13N

d3aH1O
- - - - - ONV JWOONI LS3d¥3d1NI

- - - - 2 ISN3dX3 1STU3UNI

LE 6€ o¥ ov LY NOILVIDIdd3a
(esz’t) (s12'1) (tot't) (z9z't) (6¥€'1) JWOINI HNILYHIHO
£SZ'T SICT T9T T Z9C°1 GPE'T

- = - = % S3SNIdX3 ONILVEIdO ¥3IHLO

z z z z 14 NOILOWOY¥d ANV ONILIMNAUVIN
- - - - - S3DIAY3S TYNOISS340%d
S S S 4 1 S3LLINLLN
£v ra7 a4 o€ 9s NOLLVYLSININAY TY¥3INID
ra4 144 ot ov ¥ S3LLIIOV4 ANY ONIQIING
191’1 STI'T TL0'T 081'T 2T S1I43N3E ANV SIOVM

S3ASNIdX3 DNILVEILO

= =: - - = SIANNIATYE DONILVHEILO

JLVIWILST JLIVINILST 135an9g 1SvD3do4d AVNLOV
8T0C Ad LT0CT Ad 9T0T Ad STOC Ad PTOT Ad
d3sododd INIHEND

(s.000) $

JONVNILNIVIA




€S

’

STOZ "ST 3NNC -DNLL3IW SYOLD3HIA 30 uvod

z08T EP6 98TC
29 z8¢ 99t ¥IHLO TV
0sz 0s - YOLY¥3d3S ¥ALYM IO
000°T 0S¢ - SINIWINOYAWI NOILDISHILNI
- - ‘ ST NOISNYdX3 3SNOHENTD
274 o 0s S3AVd9dN AD0TONHD3L
- _ - | 0s 30V4UNS ILIYONOD -SHNVL 13N4
0L 0S 0s AINIWLYIYL Y3 LYMWIOLS
szt 0S 0s INLONYLSYHINI ONIQTING L1043AVYL
47 Sb | 0s SINIWIDVIdIY 133174 S1DIHIA
- - SL ¥ILSIHOOY SL -3AVYDN WHYTY IHI
0s 0L S8 LNIWdIND3 35¥N0D 4709
- = (0] 2 (MvQ) SNOLLYAONIY I ¥OVNVH
- - SLT SNOIS AYO.LD3¥IA ANV AVMHOIH LHOdHIY
£ - | 00z MOTId MONS / ¥3d33IMS YTYM3IAIS
SLT - : 002 SMIYM3AIS ANV ONILHOIT 13341S
- - - 00z 3SNOHENTD ~SNOLLYDIJIQOW NIHDLIM
(SWOOYHLYE ANV 400%)
5 41, 400y 08t SNOLLYAONTY TYNIWYIL

a3sodoidd
9T0T Ad

JLVIWILS3 JLVIWILS3T
8T0C Ad LTOT Ad

(s.000) $

S123r0¥d 1V.LIdVD
~ A3AdNNd ATTVNYILNI a3Ldacodd




vs

STOZ ‘ST INNC -ONLLIIW SYOLIIHIA 40 a¥v0E

(Tor) 8vv (Z87) £6¥ T8S JWOINI ONILVY3dO L3N

- - - - - Y3IHLO ANV 3JWODNI LSIHILNI
2 - - - = ISN3IdX3 LS3TYILNI

9.8 9.8 9/8 648 o%S NOILLVID3dd3d
SIT 87T 6 98 (%) IWOINI ONILVHEIdO
965¢C €95°¢C 0887 889C S%9°C
126 126 916 £L06 £08 SIASNIdX3 DONILVHI40 ¥3IHLO
z I z T 3 NOILOWOYd ANV DONILIXNIVI
8T 91 8T 9T LT S3IDINYAS TVNOISS340ud
0zt i 1 | P11 6ST LT S3LLIILLN
PET 0ET T €cT 37T NOILLVYLSININGY TVYINIO
66T 861 S6T 81 £VE S3ILLIIDV4 ANV ONIAIng
zoz't 64T'T 88T'T 8/7'T 65T'T S1I43INId ANV S3IOVM
S3ISN3IdX3 ONILYVYIdO
(5S# 39vd 33S)
) 3§ P4 T69°¢C vS9¢C T4 S09°¢C SIANNIATYE ONILYEIH0

J1IVINILIST J1IVINILS 135angd 1S¥23d04 AVALOV
8TOT Ad LTOC Ad 9T0T Ad STOZ Ad 10T Ad

a3isododd ANIHAND

SANNd QILDTUISTUNN
SYOFYVH ANV SLO0d 40 NOISIAIQ




ss STOZ ‘ST 3NNC -ONLLITW SHOLDIYIA 40 Quvoa

T1LC T69¢ ¥S9°¢C ve7°T 09T
o4 7t¢ Tve 0S¢ Iz ¥3H10 TV
SANNIATY ¥IHLO
= 0 SANNIATY
B 6 3 8 Z NOISS3IONOD
086 086 g/6 596 938 S3TVS T13n4d
56 726 268 £66 20T
39%3D04d
S/ SLT 0sz IS¢ e ANV 3OV4dYHM
S9T S91 59T S9T P61 SNOILLYY1SIOTY
SPE Sbe SE€ SE€ PPE S334 ONIYOOW
ZS1 vt T Pl SPT ONIMYVd
S3INNIAIH 334
155 8gs LES 8¢S (523 S3LLIIDVS
SIILITIDVA
40 IVLINIY

JLVINILS3 135ang

JLVINILST 1SVO3d04d aAvNLOv
8TO0C Ad LTI0C Ad 9T0T A4 STOZ Ad PTOC Ad
a3sododd LNIHIND

—_— SANNd AILOIHLSTANN
SANN3IATY OSNILVIILO




=1 STOZ ‘ST 3INNC -ONLLITW SYOLDIHIA 40 quv0d

|
|
|

[-744 (124

o
N
(]
o
L
)
o
o~
o~

JONVIVE dNNd DNISOTD

MOT4d HSVD 13N

Ad3N0D3d LSOO Vi34
LE - " = LE SAdVMV LNVED
SINNIAITY ¥IHLO

(19) 74 8ET @8

4

(G &) (74 [(139) 0ZT
(84) : g E (84) ANIW3DVId3Y ISNOH ITVIS
(1) & - - (1) Y204 ONILYO1d 3AY
(s8) a - (s8) - SNOLLYAONIY YOFYVYH NOLAWYH
(s2) * = > (s2) VYIWYD ALTYND3S
(sT) g * < (s1) (LNYYD) ONIVYL ALTYND3S
(9z1) (s2) (s2) (s2) (19) AINIWINOUdWI ALITYND YILYM
SNOILIAAV IV.1IdVD
SNOILVY3IdO
[434 66 €91 8 189) A9 3AIAO¥d SANNA
[§159) [€19) g€ ©9) 2a 13N -3719VAVd SINNODDV
L0E'T VA 9.5 EYAS 6LS NOILLYIDI¥d3a
SINIWLISNCav
m\ (p88'T) (19%) (8v%) (zav) (c6%) IWOOINI ONILVNIHO 13N
ETY 8ZT orT TTT Eiv 3ONVIVE aNNd SNIN3IJO

JIVIWILST J1IVIWILS3 13954andgd 1SvYD3d0od
8T0C Ad LTOC Ad 9T0C Ad STOZ Ad

a3sododd LNIHAND

wos  AOTd HSVD L3N -SANNL @ILOIYLISIUNN

___S¥0guVH ANV S130d 30 NOISIAIQ



LS

STOZ ‘ST INNC -DNLL3IW SHOLDIHIA 40 aHv0os

S6 ¥6 68 89 LET JWOONI ONILVY3dO L3N

- - - = ¥3IHLO ANV IWODNI LSIYILNI
= - - - = ASNIdX3 1STHIUINI

T el § €T €T €T NOILLVID3ud3d
90T 90T <0t I8 (ve2) JWOIDNI ONILVHILO
- : = Tz 55E

- - 3 = = S3SN3dX3 ONILYHYIO ¥3H1O0
- - - - - NOLLOWOYd ANV ONILINYYIN
& = - = = S3DINY3S TYNOISSIH0Ud
- - S3LLITLLN
= NOLLVALSINIWNAY Tv43INID
- - - TZ 6% S3ILNIOV4 ANY ONIQIINg

= = : S1I43N39 ANV SIOVM
SISNIdX3 DNILVEIHO

(85# 39vd 33S)
CoT ToT T SANNIATY DNILVHILO

. N
._.m.w.u:m .rm<Umﬂ_On_ ._
9T0T Ad STOT Ad 14
d3sododd AINIHAND

o ONIDAIUA YOFAUVH
~ SHOYAUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIA

90T

JLVIWILS3I JLVIWILST
8T0C Ad LTOT Ad

LYo/
(=]
L)




85 STOZ ‘ST 3INNC -ONLLIIW SYOLDOIHIA 40 quvod

50T 90T ZoT [41) SCT
S S 9 9 ot ¥3IHLO TV
SINNIAIY UIHLO

0T 10T 96 96 544
NOLLVYTYdO¥ddY
= - n E HN 40 31V1S
L L L L T SNOLLYYLSIOaY
S8 S8 08 08 6 $334 39VSN ¥3ld
6 6 6 6 6 IDOVYMOT4 13N4

S3INNIATY 334

" = = = = SUYONVH ANV 02DdVD
- - - - S3LLTIIOVA

S3AILITIOVL
40 TVLNIY

J1VINILST J1VIWILS3 1395dng 1SVY23404 AvN1LOV
8TOT Ad LTOT Ad 9T0C Ad STOT Ad #T0C Ad

d3isodoyd LNIHEND

DNIDA3IAJd d09UVH
SIANNIATYE ONILVHIdO

(s,000) $




6s ST0Z ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW SYOLDINIQ 40 Quvog

g
s
g
O
N
3
N
0|
H
o
[Ty)
3
i
1
)
3
o

AONVIVE aNNd DNISOTD

|
|
|
|

o~
M)
O
o
=i
O]
o
=i
o
o
|
o]
~|

MOTd HSVD 13N
SWI3Y HN 40 31vVIS
SINNIAIY ¥3IHL0

[\
m
vl
|
vl
1l
3
™M

1

1

I
1
]

YIISNVIL sann4d

IV2S
ADNYL 13391S 13MYVIN

(e8¢) - - - - (£8¢) 39AI¥9 SSIDOV HLNOS
(€1) - = S - (g1) d3Id YOFUYH NOLdWVYH
SNOILIQAY IVLIdYD

SNOILVY3dO
A8 QIAIAO¥d SANNA

13N -3718VAVd SINNODDY

(82) - - - (82)

| ~
N <k
1O
g
i
(s
[=]
P
[N
3
=
N} 1-1|
[ve]
<~ D'
g N
3]

29 o o €1 €1 €1 NOILVYID3dd3a

) : SINIWiSNcav

60T S6 ¥6 68 89 (L£2) JWOONI ONILVYIHO 13N

m\ oty vS9 8vs ot . Evp 9ty 3ONVIVE ANNd ONINIJO

JLVYIWILST

J1IVINILST 135ang 1SVI3d04d avNn.Lov
8T0T Ad LT0T Ad 9T0Z Ad STOT Ad PTOC Ad
d3sodoyd LNIHAND

MOTd HSVD 13N -DNIDAIUA HOFUVH
SYOHUVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIQ

At i




09 STOZ ‘ST INNC -ONLLITW SUOLDIWI] 40 Quvoe

=) g =) g =) JWODNI ONILVHIHO L3N

- = - = = Y3IHLO ANV IWODNI LS3A3LINI
= - - = - 3SN3dX3 LSTYLNI

- - - - - NOILYIDIdd3a

(s) g (s) g (g) JWOINI ONILVYIHO

()4 ot [1}4 ()3 3

- - - - - SISNIdXT ONILYYIJO ¥3IHLO

8 8 8 8 L NOILOWOYd ANV ONLLINAVI

- - - - - SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud

- - - - - SILLITLLN

% z z ré T NOLLYYLSININAY TVd3INID

- - - - - SILLIIDV4 ANV ONIA1ING

- - - - - S1I43N3g ANV SIOYM
S3ISNIdXT ONILVUILO

g ST g ST g S3INNIATY ONILVHILO

JIVWILS3 JIVIWILS3I 135ana 1S¥23404 AVNLOV
8TO0C Ad LTO0CT Ad 9TO0C Ad STOZ Ad TOT Ad

a3sododd INIFAND

(s.000) $

INOZ 3aVil NOSI3dO0d
- SHO9YVH ANV S1LY0d 10 NOISIAIJ




19

STOZ ‘ST ANNC -DNLLITW SYOLITWIA 40 A¥Y0a

)
il
3
&
&l

JONVIVE NN DNISOT1D

MOTd HSYD 13N

] a
vl @
] @ ﬂ
' E’]

SINNIAIA ¥IHLO

YIIASNVIL SANN

SNOILIQAV TV.LIdVD

SNOILV¥3dO
A8 Q3IAIAOYUd SANN4

: ‘ A 3 13N -3719VAVd SINNODJDV
- - - - = = NOLLYIO3¥d3d

g
9
B 4
2

SIN3awlsncav
() (s) S (s) S (€) JWOINI SNILVYIdO L3N
Z9 b9 6S v9 65 Z9 IDNVIVE ANNd ONIN3IJO

13vang
9T0T Ad
a3sododd

JLVIWILS3
LTOT Ad

JLVIWILST
8T0C Ad

1SVY23y04d
STOT Ad
LNIHAND

(5000 MO1d HSVYD 13N -3INOZ 3AdVY.L NODIFNOA
~ SHOYUVH ANV SLi0d 10 NOISIAIQ




Z9 STOZ ‘ST ANNC -ONLLIIW SHOLIIYWIA 40 auvod

3 IT vT a7 81 WOONI SNILV¥3IdO L3N

- - - - = Y3IHLO ANV SWOINI LS3¥3LNI
ISN3dX3 LS3HIINI
NOILVIO3dd3d

]
1
1
1
1

13 vT 9T 8T JWOINI ONILYH3dO

&
Al
d
d
~

S3SN3dX3 ONILVHIdO ¥3HLO

- - - - - NOILOWOYd ANV DNILIHAVIA

ez (474 [44 Zc T S3IDIAY3S TVYNOISSIH0Ud
- = = - = SALLTILLN

., 5 - - = NOILVYLSININQAY TVdINID
- = - - . SALLTIIOV4 ANV ONIJIINg

= - - - = S1I43IN39 ANV S3IOVM
S3ISN3IdX3 DNILVI3IHO

[ TE 9 3T Bt SINNIATY ONILVHILO

dNNd NVO1 SNIATOAIY
~ SYOSUVH ANV S1id0d 40 NOISIAIQ

(s.000) ¢




MOTION

Director Loughlin:

WHEREAS, the Pease Development Authority has duly enacted a zoning
regulations in accordance with the requirements of RSA ch. 12-G and rules
adopted by the Authority for the adoption or amendment of land use
controls; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Part 315.01 (d) of the Authority’s Zoning
Regulations the PDA Board retains the power to make the final decision
regarding the applicability, interpretation and enforcement of its zoning
regulations and any other land use controls; and

WHEREAS Part 308 of the Authority’s regulations states in part; “Above
ground storage facilities shall not exceed a capacity of 2,000 gallons per
facility.”

NOW, THEREFORE, the Authority does hereby resolve to formally adopt
the following interpretation of its Zoning Regulations in effect at the Pease
International Tradeport as follows;

The Authority finds and has determined that it is reasonable to
establish that Part 308 only be applied to facilities that have the potential for
spills; and that Part 308.02(c) be interpreted that above ground storage
facilities containing petroleum products or other hazardous substances that
present a spill risk shall not exceed a capacity of 2000 gallons per facility.

Note: 5 Affirmative Votes are required.

N:\RESOLVES\LonzaLandUseInt0615.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE






z"J

> Y
f

m

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager — Engineering § | ()L~

Date: June 10, 2015

Subject: PDA Land Use Controls Part 308 — Board Interpretation Request

PDA has before it a request from Lonza for conceptual approval to upgrade its facility to accommodate
an increase in production capacity. The upgrade includes the addition of storage tanks which are
regulated by Part 308 of the PDA Zoning Ordinance. In reviewing the request and the ordinance, staff
has determined that PDA Board action is needed to interpret the intent of the regulation.

Part 308 of PDA's Zoning Regulations, titled ‘Underground and Above Ground Storage Facilities’,
limits the capacity of tanks that hold fuel oil and hazardous substances. For convenience purposes,
this zoning regulation has been attached. Part 308.02(c) reads, “Above ground storage facilities shall
not exceed a capacity of 2000 gallons per facility". We believe that this capacity limit was intended to
reduce the risk of fuel spills and was imposed at a time when the Air Force was investigating the
impacts of past releases of petroleum products. If this is the intent, the provision should not apply to
each and every above ground storage facility. Facilities containing gases, for example, should be
exempt. Since only the PDA Board can make decisions regarding the interpretation of PDA Land Use
Controls, we should seek its concurrence before applying Part 308 to the Lonza proposal.

Staff proposes that Part 308 only be applied to facilities that have the potential for spills.

Proposed Interpretation: Above ground storage facilities containing petroleum products or other
hazardous substances that present a spill risk shall not exceed a capacity of 2000 gallons per facility.

It should be noted, that neither the City of Portsmouth nor the Town of Newington regulations have a
similar limitation on storage facilities; nor would this interpretation be in conflict with either local
ordinance.

At the June 15" meeting, please ask the Board to concur with the interpretation of Part 308.02(c)
presented in this memorandum.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\PDA Land Use Controls Part 308 — Board Interpretation Request 6.10.15.doex

TAKING YOU THERE






Attachment to June 10, 2015 Memo — Maria J. Stowell, P.E. to David R. Mullen

PART 308. UNDERGROUND AND ABOVE GROUND STORAGE FACILITIES

308.01

308.02

308.03

Underground Storage Facilities

(a) Underground storage facilities in existence as of the effective date of this rule
may
be continued.

(b) Underground storage facilities no longer in use as of the effective date of this rule
shall be permanently closed in accordance with the requirements of RSA Chapter 146-C
and any rules enacted thereunder.

(c) No new underground storage facilities shall be permitted, except as is required for
a motor vehicle service station.

(d) Underground storage facilities shall be operated, maintained and inspected in
accordance with the requirements of RSA Chapter 146-C and any rules enacted

thereunder.

(e) All inspection results for underground storage facilities shall be reported to the
Building Inspector within 10 days of inspection.

Above Ground Storage Facilities

(a) Above ground storage facilities shall conform to the requirements of NFPA 30,
Flammable and Combustible Liquids Code and other applicable requirements for storage
facilities.

(b) At a minimum, above ground storage facilities shall be diked with an impervious

retention basin capable of containing 1.3 times the rated holding capacity of the facility
and shall be either double-lined or vaulted.

(c) Above ground storage facilities shall not exceed a capacity of 2,000 gallons per
facility.

Aviation-related Bulk Fuel Storage Facilities

(a) Specific dimensional requirements for aviation-related above ground bulk fuel
storage facilities shall be as determined by the Board.






Director Allard:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of the Lonza Biologics, Inc. (“Lonza”) Concept Plan for the Cell Therapy (CT)
expansion project at Lonza’s premises located at 101 International Drive,

including:

1.

3.

Concept plan to upgrade the site for the CT expansion project;
Variance application to be referred to the City of Portsmouth's
Board of Adjustment that would allow above ground storage
facilities in excess of 2000 gallons, contrary to Part 308.02(c)
A second International Drive access to the site provided that the
access meets the requirements of PDA's Land Use Controls and
is favorably recommended by the City;

A waiver of Parts 405.03(a)(4)(b) and (c) of the PDA Site Plan
Regulations, allowing Lonza to construct parking without the
required landscape islands; and

Contract employee temporary parking on the Iron parcel;

all in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the
memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated June 5,
2015 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Lonzal101IntlIConcept0615.wpd

» TAKING YOU THERE






NTERNATION
DEVELOPME
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: David Mullen, Executive Director P )
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager WO
Date: June 10, 2015

Subject: Lonza - CT Expansion Project

Lonza Biologics intends to expand its operations by fitting out a portion of the shell building it
constructed in 2007 and is seeking concept approval. The project, known as the CT (Cell Therapy)
Expansion Project involves the construction of 60,000+ square feet of production space inside the
building and a number of site improvements including:

e Mezzanine with cooling towers;

e Electrical components: four transformers, one control house, two generators with fuel tanks,
and a duct bank system from Goose Bay Drive;

¢ One nitrogen tank;

e One compactor;

o New water services;

e Re-grading and paving.

Also at issue in terms of site work is the resolution of outstanding items that were to be constructed as
part of previous approvals, but were either revised in response to field conditions or deferred to a later
date. PDA is in possession of a $1,000,000 bond, provided by Lonza, pending the resolution of these
issues.

Finally, Lonza is requesting temporary use of the iron parcel to accommodate 109 parking spaces
during the construction, which is expected to take in excess of one year.

Through its engineer, Tighe & Bond, Lonza has submitted the attached documents requesting PDA
approval. Staff has studied the submittal and has identified the following concerns that the Board
should consider when reviewing the proposal.

General Character of the Work

The site work being proposed is essential to support Lonza's manufacturing capabilities. The work
would be situated on the industrial side of the building and is consistent with the existing yard
infrastructure. If approved by PDA, the proposal will be referred to the City for site review. The site
review approval process will ensure that the work is laid out in a manner that protects employees, the
public, and the environment.

TAKING YOU THERE






Fuel Storage Tanks

The attached information includes a list of seventeen storage tanks on Lonza's site, fourteen existing
and three proposed. Five tanks (one brine and four wastewater tanks) are not regulated by Part 308
because they do not contain oil or a hazardous substance. Of the remaining twelve tanks, seven
contain products that are gaseous at atmospheric pressure - nitrogen, carbon dioxide, oxygen and
helium. If the Board accepts the interpretation to be proposed at the June 15" meeting, only the five
fuel tanks associated with emergency generators need to satisfy the conditions of Part 308. Four of
these exceed the 2000 gallon limit and would need a Variance to be installed or remain in place. (See
list below.) Please note that two of the existing tanks are non-conforming. With PDA Board
concurrence, Lonza's Variance application will be referred to the City of Portsmouth Zoning Board of
Adjustment.

Emergency Generator Fuel Tanks

Tank 101A -Cold Storage Building 1200 Gallons Installed 2013
Tank 101A -Utility Yard 2400 Gallons Installed 2000
Tank 101B -Electrical Yard 3640 Gallons Installed 2003
Tank 101C -Electrical Yard 3640 Gallons Proposed
Tank 101C -Electrical Yard 3640 Gallons Proposed

Site Work Deferred or Revised (From Previously Approved Plans)

As stated earlier, Lonza is obligated to complete certain site work items that were shown on
previously approved plans, but were either deferred to facilitate future construction, or revised in
response to field conditions.

Lonza's facilities were built in phases and were permitted under at least five separate site review
approvals. Because Lonza intends to be conducting future construction activities on its site, it has
requested that some of the impacted work be deferred. The deferred items include the reconstruction
of a portion of Goose Bay Drive, Lonza's Goose Bay Drive entrance, sidewalks, and landscaping
adjacent to these roadways.

Additionally, during this review it was observed that some of the work was not constructed in strict
conformance with the approved plans. Items that were revised during construction include the
parking and lighting layout and yard grading.

Two colored plans titled As-Built Exhibit and Site Plan Phasing Exhibit, along with the 2-page table
listing 21 items describe the status of the deferred or revised work. Most of the listed items are minor
in nature, and staff will be able to negotiate terms. However, two items will need Board action.

First, Lonza is asking approval to make permanent a second driveway off International Drive that was
intended to be a temporary construction access. The driveway is Item 2 on the spreadsheet and it is
shown in blue on the Phasing Exhibit. Staff has no objection to the request and recommends that it
be included in the submission to the City.

Also, Lonza is seeking a waiver from Part 405.03(a)(4)(b) and Part 405.03(a)(4)(c) of the PDA Site
Plan Regulations that define the requirements for landscape islands in parking lots. Lonza has
constructed 24 parking spaces on the south side of its building without the required landscaped
islands. Staff believes the waiver should be granted because this parking is located on the industrial
side of the building and is not seen from the street. The parking is shown on the As-built Exhibit as






) )

items 10 and 11. Since the condition would be a deviation from the rules, a vote of the Board is
needed to waive the requirement.

Temporary Parking on Iron Parcel

Lonza's submission includes a request to use the iron parcel for the temporary parking during the CT
expansion construction. The area identified would accommodate 109 spaces and uses about 1.1 acres.
The iron parcel has previously been used for temporary parking with no ill effects. Staff recommends
that we allow this use and invoice Lonza for the 1.1 acres during the term of the use. The
recommended monthly fee is $1,512.50($16,500.00/acre/year).

At the June 15™ Board meeting, please ask the Board to approve the following:

1.
2

Lonza's concept plan to upgrade its site for the CT expansion project;

Lonza's Variance Application to be referred to the City of Portsmouth's Board of Adjustment
that would allow above ground storage facilities in excess of 2000 gallons, contrary to Part
308.02(c);

A second International Drive access to Lonza's site provided that the access meets the
requirements of PDA's Land Use Controls and is favorably recommended by the City;

A waiver of Parts 405.03(a)(4)(b) and (c) of the PDA Site Plan Regulations, allowing Lonza
to construct parking without the required landscape islands; and,

Lonza's temporary use of the iron parcel for vehicle parking to be invoiced at monthly rate of
$1,512.50

N:AENGINEER'\Board Memos'\2015\Lonza.docx






SULIOTIUOY [DIISADIUT YIIM un [ pajIng 2|qnoq NIOF-DI0] adl D 0F9'S paipnzay [2821q-40ID42UDD) P4nd (0214122]F D[
SULONUON [DUNSIDIUL YIIKYUD [ PajIDA] 2]9n0Q NIDT-DI0] adl D0F9'E paInnay [9521(-401DAUPD) pand [p214193]5 D10]
as4adsiq puv fisoD - pinbi7 auado1 XXXXL V/IN D 000°9 40 D 000°S ¥s1y J11dS ON uaBo4jiN pinbry pand [D21419915 D01
SO J 250405 24NIN]
Adwg c1oge-1 V/N D 00008 PAIRINZY 10N (pasn jou) INemlse punoidapun 01
Adurg TIOEE-L V/IN D 000708 PAIRINIoY 10N | (pasn jou) 1memaisep punoJsiapun D[
SNOPIEZEH UON jue ] paur Aeidg 110€€-L V/N 9 000°05 PoTR[NEaY 10N JatEmAISe M UasonIN punosdiopun J101
SULIONUO [ENDSIA] M YUT T Pa[[epn 2[qnod NFOI-4I01 €00T D 0¥9'E pate|nday [9591(q-10TRI2UDD) PreA (29119915 101
SpIezeH JuEagIuSIS ON uonnog I[eg paremieg 0100¢-1 VIN D 00%'6 pate[naday JoN uonn[os aulg preAseD g0l
1y uey JalySi| assadsiq - sen © se palcis 090£€-X VIN OvPTT/ 08 e'cr | sRI [1dS oN w13y snossen preA sED €101
asiadsiq pue AjiseD - pmbi olafoIky 0£0€€-X V/IN D ¢¢8'c sy [11d§ oN UasAX(Q pinbry PIeA Se0) g (0]
asiadsi(] pue AjiseD - pmbr a1uagoIk) 0F0EEX VIN DO0I'L ysng (g oN [ aprxoiq uogre) pmbry prEASED g[0]
asiadsiq pue AJisen) - pmbr 21uag01Ay 0S0£E-X /N D00S'1 Asny (1idg oN uaSoniN pmbiy pIRAseD g101
BULIOTUOIA] [ELIISINUL YUM YU L, PA[[EA 2[qnoq g-NIOF-V 101 000T D 00v'T parenzay [9531(-101212U2D) prA AN VIOL
SULIOJUOA] [EHISIAUL YUM JUE L, PA[[eA 2[qno( g-NIDI-VI01 £10T D 00T’ paensay [9salg-1ojerouany | 3pg 2381018 plo) V01
as1ads1q pue AJIsen - pmbr oruaZo1n S69-X VN D 00€'€ ysnddg oN [ aprxorq uogre) pinbry PIeA SEO) V0]
9s12ds1(] pue Ajiseq) - pmbi owadoi) 089-X VIN D 005’1 3ysnd [1dg oN uaBoNIN pinbry preAsen vol
Pas[] ApuaLInd 10N [ELIDIBJY SNOPIEZEH UON 100L1-L V/N D 00Tl paIE[n3ay 10N 1EMIISE N preA Annn V101
pI?1] SIUIWLIO)) uonduasaq Aipoey a5e1035 # yuawdinby [ pajjeisuy deax LAnede) UOLIEDIJISSE[)) NAIIG uoned0|
BZUO] vad

HN ‘YInowsjiod dALI( [eUOLEUIRU] [(] & P3)IBO] SINI[IIE] 95810} SII30[0lg EZUO]







FILE LOCATION: J:\I\I0084 IPS - LONZA, PORTSMOUTH, NH\DOWG-CAD\DESIGN\I0084_SITE.DWG LAYOUT: C-28_S0TC

PLOT DATE: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 BY: GWH
SAVE DATE: June 2, 2015 9:55 AM BY: GWH

SITE NOTES: DA SORTIAR -
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A HEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSED ENGINEER/SURVEYOR TO CODE  BOTANICAL HAME COMMOM NAME SI1Z2E REMARKS ghe&Bond
DETERMIME ALL UNES AND CRADES. AR ACER RUBRUM RED MAPLE ?}-J'CNJPEA BAB
2 CLEML AND CONT VERTICAL TACE OF DXISTHG PAVEMOIT AT SAVCUT LNE WTH RS-1 e il oot kb 2= Cl 08 www.tighebond.com
lid PENNSTLVANICIA HW SEEDLESS G&. ASH = 3" CALIPER
DMULSION MAKTIATELY PRIOR TO PLAGNG NEW BITUMINOUS CONCRETE. = RIS STROBUS = ;’,m.m
TO THUJA OCCIDENTALIS 'NIGRA' mkxmmouq ARBORVITAE 8-10' HT

3 AL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM WITH APPUCABLE FEDERAL, STATE

&_ AHD/OR CITY CODES & SPECHICATIONS.
5 4. WORK WTHMN GOOSE DRIVE SHALL BE COORDMATED WTH CITY OF PORTSMOUTH.
X awm&wﬂrmg‘wmmmnmﬂh
R ) PROECT. AS_guL "%mummmmmwnmumum

6. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWNGS FOR ALL CONCRETE PADS.
7. AL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH DEPARTMENT OF PUBUIC WORKS,

f " STANDARD SPECHICATIONS.
& CONTRACTOR BAGGLL M COUPACTIOH AT CLED LEE AFTER CONCRETE
‘9 FORTS FOR PADS NAVE EDI STREPED, COORDIATE WTH BULDHG CONTRACTOR
9. COORDMNATE AL WORK ADJMCENT TO BULDNG WITH BULDING CONTRACTOR.
LEGEND 10. AS PER PRIOR APPROVALS DATED MARCH 7, 2008, GOOSE BAY DRIVE PAVEMENT AND
SDEWALKS SHALL BE REDULT FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF GOOSE BAY DRVE T0 THE
APPROMMATE AT OF REAR ENTRANCE AT THE PRIOR FREEZER DXPANSON. DXACT LBATS OF AND
S TRONMAR LA CONSTRUCTION TRBHO SHALL BE COORDIMATED WITH CITY OF PORTSUOUTH AND POA.
LIGHT POLE (ONE ARM) 11, THE APPUICANT SHALL HAVE A SITE SURVEY CONDUCTED BY A RADIO COMMUMCATIONS
- THE COMMUNICATION DIMSION. THE RADIO COMMUNICA
o IRON PIPE/ROD FOUND CARRER MUST BE FAULIAR AND THE POLKE CONFIGURATIGH.
z GATE POST ¥ THE SITE SURVEY MDICATES IT IS NECESSARY TO INSTALL A SIGNAL REPEATER DITHER
ELDGTING BOX oPeRrY CHER Gl PAY F5 o

B COMPLETED THE \TER, F
INSTALLED PRICOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF CERTIICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

|1n¢mmnmmmrunmmnvmwmvwefnmm
ORIVE, PREVIOUSLY APPROVED AS TEMPORARY, BE GRANTED PERMANENT APPROVAL

13 THE CONTRACTOR PREPARE A MWWIMWMWWTW)H
mmm-mmwmmm TH DISTURBING AC

pr
O
=
O
=
14
=
2]
pr
O
o
14
O
L
-
o)
4

(2018-17) WORK COMPLETED WITH CT EXPARSION
(2017 PRIOR APPROVED WORK TO BE PERFORMED

UPON COMPLETION OF CT DPANSION ™
{DEFER) WORK TO BE DEFERRED

Lonza
Biologics, Inc.

\
L ||

GRAFHIC SCALE

Integrated
Project
Services, Inc.

Portsmouth, New

Hampshire

e‘, uuoo SF FOOTPRINT

& OFFICE LEVEL ELEV.=840

=) S0 May 19, 2015

PRST FLOOR ELEV=90.0
SECOND FLOOR ELEV=1130
ROOF ELEV=1520

LG e P

2 8/2/2015 | REVISED FOR TAC

% CONST, W 1PC 1PC
@ bow sre A N A

1 5/27/15 | REVISED FOR BOA

WAL
= m i 2/ CUARDRAL
W"F"‘ ¥ & Y 4 PROJECT KO: 10084
‘“’ 'mﬂ‘ = - 5 \ - S s AT 7 A [T 201579508
— T \ PROPOSED m;vm 3 2 ' = | [

BISTHG
CATE 00 e

WEET XSTNG (WBI) APFROVED: GMM
SITE AND
LANDSCAPING
PLAN
SCALE: AS SHOWN

C-3B




FILE LOCATION: J:\I\IQOB4 IPS - LONZA, PORTSMOUTH, NH\DWG-CAD\DESIGN\I0084_SITE.DWG LAYOUT: C-4A_OVERALL GRADL

PLOT DATE: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 DY: GWH
SAVE DATE: June 2, 2015 9:55 AM BY: GWH

UGHT POLE (ONE ARM)
S

IRON P#PE/ROD FOUND
GATE POST

FIRE HYDRANT

GAS GATE VALVE

WATER GATE VALVE
IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

CLEANOUT
ELECTRIC BOX
CATCH BASIN (ROUND)
CATCH BASN

58333205 o m

DRAIN MANHOLE
BLECTRIC MAKHOLE

IOQDOquXQX:X:;mm[g

CRUSHED STONE

\J WATER LINE
—_—, PROPOSED WATER LINE
E ELECTRIC UNE
g PROPERTY UNE (SEE

PLAN 1

1. COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS:
BELOW PAVED OR CONCRETE AREAS 5%

TRENCH BEDDING MATERIAL AND
SAND BLANKET BACKFILL

85%
BELOW LOAM AND SEED AREAS SOX
-ulmwﬂmosmmmmacorn{umw
DEMSITY AT THE QPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT AS DETERMNED AND
CONTROLLED I ACCORDANCE WATH .’SWD-'IH? METHOD C FIELD DENSITY
TSTSWLLEHN)ENWM WITH ASTW D-1558 OR ASTM-2922

2 AL STORM DRAMAGE PIPES SHALL BE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYUENE
(HANCOR Hi-Q, ADS N-12 OR APPROVED EQUAL) OR RCP CLASS IV,
UNLESS OTHERMSE SPECIFIED.

SEE UTILTIES PLAN FOR ALL SITE UTILTY INFORMATION.

4 ADMST ALL MANHOLES, CATCHBASINS, CURB BOXES, ETC. WITHN LMATS
OF WORK TO FINISH GRADE.

5 WMYORMWAFNSHPAWTWNCENDLAW
MMULWWGMW
TRA)OCE.BGTS.RAWSWLO’MWWS
ADMWGTTOMMG.

6, CONTRACTOR SHALL THOROUGHLY CLEAN ALL CATCHBASINS AND DRAN
MS,HWMUITOFWUFMWATE.YLM
COUPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

4

7. MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM WITH APPLICABLE
FEWU«L STATE AND LOCAL CODES.

B ALL [STURBED AREAS HOT TO BE PAVED OR OTHERWSE TREATED SHALL
RECEIVE 6" LOAM, SEED FERTUZER AND MULCH.

9. ALL STORM DRAM CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE N ACCORDANCE WITH THE
KHDOT, STANDARD SPECFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGES, LATEST

10. ALL PROPOSED CATGBASHS SHALL BE EQUIFFED WITH OIL/CAS
SEPARATOR HOODS AND 4'

11, ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM WITH AFPPUCABLE
STATE AND QTY OF PORTSMOUTH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC
WORKS AND CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS, LATEST REVISIONS.

12. COHTRACTOR TO SUBMIT AS-BULT PLANS ON REPRODUGBLE
AND I DIGITAL FORMAT (.OWO ON DISX TO THE OWNER AMND
ENGNEER UPON PROJECT, AS-BULTS SHALL BE
PREPARED AND CERTWIED BY A HEW HAMPSHIRE UICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR OR PROFESSIONAL ENGNEER.

13. SEE DISTING CONDITIONS PLAN FOR BENCH MARK INFORMATION.

STRUCTURE TABLE DMH 215
{#1000) = CONNECTING STRUCTURE ey
#2158) 18" HOPE MV.=55.9"
8 2027 §2129) 12° HOPE INV.=58.7"
?.{.p“m"'“" etV
a.d‘.-sv iy ui 4" HOPE INV.=£0.0"
TR, ges,,
. - oPE V370 snm & tioee NV.=557
12+ HOPE Mivmar.o §2157) 18" HOPE INV.=55.6'
4" HOPE NV.=59.7
@ pao
o B ass §2271 u ope miy =538
SUMP ELEV.=55.0° i ; - Yore Moy
WATER Qvesaz
t.ma? TO OBTAM INVERT fan BEv=1.6'
€8 2107 {oney 1r'?o5:'srm 54.5'
Sl .
e 0BTAN
(f151) HoooeD e ing T Nope v ets
UMABLE TO OBTAN INVERT 24" CAPPED HOPE INV.e54.3"
8 g HOPE §2366
RM ELEV.=62.1 mm: NY.=45.8
(#2157) 12° HDPE INV.=50.2'
8 §2151 u.:v-sn
Rmﬁev.-u_l' gz 24" HDPE MV.=45.9"
WATER ELEV.=53.5' 443) 24° HOPE INV.=50.2"
frz&m 18" HOPE INV.=58.4" §2421) 24" HDPE INV.=49.8°
158) HOODED PIPE

TO OBTAIN INVERT o puué\mmms )
(#2107) 12" HOPE INV.=56.4' RA ELEV.=49.7"
%ﬂ.\ 18" HOPE INV.=44.8"

CONC. SPILLWAY ELEV.=48.4'

EE

\

— -

1’

DETAIL

..... s 5 B

SCALE=1'=20'

SRR

CONST. ELECTRIC MANHOLE
(COORD. WTH EVERSOURCE)

COHSTRUCT 8" DI lﬂ

FOR BULDNG ooom.vnm DOMESTIC SERWCE
m&wmm)
TRANSFORMER PAD
ELECTRIC METER /‘(m:) /
h 4
7

g_o—o—fo—o—‘-(——o—

SUMP ELEV.=41.3

ODMH g2421

RiM ELEV.=50"

mn 247 HOPE INV.=44.8'
#2383) 24" HOPE NV.=45.2"
§2365) 12" HOPE INY.=45.0'

M ﬂ422
=50"
425) NOT ABLE TO

CONC. SPILLWAY ELEV.=47.6"
if‘ﬂg) 2;' wPE Nv-us‘

DUH §2423

§2383) HOODED PPE
(LNAEI) TO CATAM INVERT

=] 2
mu ELEV 00,5

§2027) TOP OF HOOD=64.0'
#3515] 127 HOPE MV.=63.9'
TD!’ 15° HDPE INV.=61.7'

LEVEL=81.9"

DMH #2419 (VORTECHS UNIT)
de by

420 smrzms uNIm)
= 49.7
SUMP ELEV.=41.5'

4.
INV. =
HSZ‘) 12" HOPE NV.=67.2"

POMHI
CONSTRUCT 8°x8" STAMLESS STEEL RM=£0.23
TAPPING SLEEVE, GATE VALVE & THRUST BLOCK HY.N=52.40
{COORD. WTH PORTSMOUTH DPW) V. He52
. HY.QUTe52
UTILITY NOTES:

1. Mmmummmumsmmmmmmwummmv
GUARANTEED BY THE OWNER OR WWEMMMMMWT\’Y{)L&AEA&
UTI.ITES, ANTIGPATE CONFLICTS, REPAR BXISTING UTILITIES, AND RELOCATE EXISTRNG UTIUTIES RES

MMA‘WWM.WSTTOMM

2. COORDINATE ALL UTILITY WORK WATH APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY.

HATURAL GAS —UNITIL

WATER —CITY OF PORTSUOUTH DEPARTUENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
%mwmmmmmmmnvmm

TELEPHONE —BAY RNG

SEE DISTING CONDITIONS PLAN FOR BENCHUARK INFORMATION.

SEE OVERALL LOGSTICS & EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR PROPOSID EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
ALL WATER MAM INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE CLASS 52, CEMENT UNED DUCTLE IRON PiPE.

ALL WATERMAN INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED AND CHLORMNATED AFTER COWSTRUCTION
PRIOR TO ACTIVATNG ncmmmmﬁsrmcomoamt CHLORMNATION AND TESTING WATH
THE GTY OF PORTSMOUTH WATER DEPARTMENT.

7. ALL WORK WITHN CITY ROWS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH CITY OF PORTSMOUTH.

LR I

& CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAN UTLITY SERVCES TO ABUTTING PROPERTIES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

9. CONNECTION TO DOSTING WATERMAN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO GITY STANDARDS.

10 ALL ELECTRICAL MATERIAL WORKMANSHP SHALL CONFORM TO THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE, LATEST
EDITION, AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES.

11, THE EXACT LOCATION OF NEW UTIUTY SERVICES AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE COORDMATED WITH THE
BUILDING, ELECTRICAL DRAMINGS AND THE UTILITY COMPANES.

12 ADWST ALL MANHOLES, CATCH BASNS, CURS BOXES, ETC. WITHN LBATS OF WORK TO FINISH GRADE
13 ALL UNDERGROUND CONDUITS SHALL HAVE NYLON PULL ROPES TO FAGUTATE PULLING CABLES.

COHTRACTOR TD VERFY PROPOSED
MTWWIAMUE
CROSSNG PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

CONCRETE PAD f2 (CP2 .-\‘\\
(CONTROL BULDHG PAD;

18" RCP
CONCRETE PAD #1 §0PIM5.1
(TRANSFORMTEMIT) MITH ORT

Tighe&Bond

www.lighebond.com

pra
o
=
O
=
14
-
2]
pra
@)
(&
14
(@)
LL
-
®)
<

(COORD. W

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL O8TAIN, PAY FOR, AND COMPLY WTH ALL REQUIRED PERMITS, ARRANGE FOR ALL
mcmcs.mmrc S OF ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATES TO THE O%NER PRIOR 10 THE

15 MWTORMPROMMNSTN.LN.LHMMS. mmcms. COVER PLATES,
MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS NOT NECESSARILY DETALED ON THESE DRAWNGS TO FEWDER
DETH.LAMG'UTUTBWM OPERATIONAL.

16. A 10-FOOT MNIMUM EDGE TO EDGE HOHZCN'ML SEPARATION SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN ALL WATER
AND SANITARY SEWER LINES. AN 18—INCH MNMUM QUTSDE TO QUTSDE VERTICAL SEPARATION SHALL BE
PROVIDED AT ALL I'ATD?ISN!TMY SEVER CROSSINGS.

17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTAGT "DIG-SAFE" 72 HOURS PRIOR TO COUMENCNG CONSTRUCTION. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE THE "DIG-SAFE™ NUMBER ON SITE AT ALL TWES

18. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT AS—-BULT PLANS (N REPRODUGBLE MYLARS AND I DIGTAL FORMAT (DWG
)TO“-EM ENGNEER UPON COUPLETION OF THE PROJECT. AS-BUILTS SHAMLL BE
PREPARED ANO CERTIED BY A NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR OR PROFESSONAL DENGINEER.

19. SAWCUT AND REMOVE PAVEMENT AND WCSIRUCT PAVEMENT TRENCH PATCH FOR ALL PROPOSED UTILITES
LOCATED N EXISTING PAVEMENT AREAS T

20, HYDRANTS, GATE VALVES, FITTINGS, ETC. SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE GITY OF PORTSMOUTH.

21. COORDINATE TESTING OF SEWER CONSTRUCTION WITH THE CITY OF PORTSUQUTH.

ummammmwmmcmmmmmrmmm CORDUIT
CONSTRUCTION, MAKHOLE CONSTRUCTION, UTILITY CONSTRUCTION, OVERHEAD WRE FELOCATION, AND
mmmmmwnmmwm

23 CONTRACTOR SHALL PHASE UTIUTY CONSTRUCTION, PARTICULARLY WATER WAM AND GAS MAN
CONSTRUCTION AS TO MAMMTAMN CONTINUOUS SERVICE TO ABUTTING PROPERTES. CONTRACTOR SHALL

TE TEMPORARY SERVICES TO ABUTTERS WTH THE UTWITY COMPANY AND AFFECTED ABUTTER.

24. ATE UGHTING SPECFICATIONS, CONDUIT LAYOUT AND CIRCUITRY FOR PROPOSED SITE UGHTING AND SIGH
ILLUMSNATION SHALL BE FROVIDED BY THE PROJECT ELECTRICAL ENGNEER.

Lonza
Biologics,

Integrated
Project

Inc.

Services, Inc.

Portsmouth, New

Hampshire
May 19, 2015
1 €/2/15 REVISED PER FDA COMMENT
MARK DATE | DESCRIPTION
FROJECT NO: 10084
DATE: 2015/05/¢3
FILE: [0024_SITE.dwg
DRAWN BY: CML
CHEOXED: FMC
AFFROVED: GMM

OVERALL GRADING,
DRAINAGE, EROSION
CONTROL & UTILITIES PLAN

SCALE:

AS SHOWN

C-4A




FILE LOCATION: J:\I\ID084 IPS - LONZA, PORTSMOUTH, NH\DWG-CAD\DESIGN\I0084_SITE.DWG LAYOUT: EXHIBIT

SAVE DATE: June 2, 2015 10:38 AM BY: GWH

PLOT DATL: Thursday, May 14, 2015 BY: GWH

EXISTING - ADDED TO SITE PLAN FOR RECORD PURPOSES

CT EXPANSION CONSTRUCTION 2015-2017

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN
2017 UPON COMPLETION OF CT EXPANSION

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED - DEFERRED

APPROVED LIGHTING NHOT CONSTRUCTED

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION PARKING ON IRON PARCEL

BASEMENT FLOOA ELEV=T0 00

THTTTTTU T L

LOWER CFFICE LEVEL

AN

L

CFF [
FAST FLOOR ELEV= W 0
BECCHD FLOGR

B RIVE

‘NTHKNAT'IONAL

3 STORTY BUALDNG
2110.000 &F FOOTPRINT
BASEMENT FLEV=2S

FIRAT FLOOR ELEV3
SECOND ALOOA ELEVS 1130
ROGF ELEV=134.0

ACAGA ECLOGCY
3 STORY BILONG
467.500 8F FOOTPRINT
LEVEL ELEV =640
%0
EVa70

FLEVE1130
ROGE ELEY=1520

\NOP (O = IOK0W =t

LAy

'd.'*’l‘!-q.r
R e SO T} el

STALLS 8.5" X 1" (MIN)

Tighe&Bond

www.lighebond.com

0
ELEV:740

=r—

Lonza
Biologics, Inc.

Integrated
Project
Services, Inc.

Portsmouth, New
Hampshire

May 8, 2015

2 €/2/2015 |REVISED PER PDA COMMENT

1 5/19/15 |REVISEOD PER PDA COMMENT

MARK DATE DESCRIFTION

Y 777 7R 7777777 A

PROJECT KO: 10034

DATE: 2015/05/03

FILE: 1C034_SITE.dwg

DRAWN BY: L

CHECKED: PMC

APPROVED: GMM
SITE PLAN

PHASING EXHIBIT

s

SCALE: AS SHOWN

lof1l




o ons> (15 THREE (3) PARKING SPAGES CONSTRUCTED WERE NOT INCLUDED I PREVIOUS APPROVAL
3 TREE (5) PARKING SPACES CONSTRUCTED WERE NOT INOLUDED I PREVOUS APPROVAL
s s (1) THREE (3) PARI ISLAND.

FILL LOCATION: J:\I\JO0B4 [PS = LONZA, PORTSMOUTH, NH\DWG-CAD\DESIGN\I0084_SITE.DWG LAYOUT; AS-BUILT2

SAVE DATE: April 27, 2015 B:26 AM BY: CML

PLOT DATE: Monday, April 27, 2015 BY: CML

— ond
3 "LONZA BIOLOGICS, INC. 101 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE T@e&a

PEASE INTERNATIGNAL TRADEPORT PORTSUOUTH, www.tighebond,
HEW HAUPSISRE = BULDING ADOITION K30 x tghebond.com
RIPROVENENTS PLANS LAST REWSED 3

Y APPLEDORE EN ufzm

|0!o| EE
STRTDASAIRY
%% '.J‘.": ‘ k._-."

R ) ’m, _(T—_.

u R S 1 )u\.\- o T Ty vy

A 2
— ...;._\ “ﬂ 4 i

|

& Yrrrrsrsrrrrrs

TWO (2) PREVIOUSLY APPROVED ARISTOCRAT FLOWING PEARS WERE NOT CONSTRUCTED.
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED ROW OF 26 WHITE PINES WERE HOT CONSTRUCTED.

THREE (3) PREVIOUSLY APPROVED RED MAPLES WERE NOT CONSTRUCTED.

% ﬁt): ‘g.'a\mm APPROVED MARSHALLS SEEDLESS GREEN ASHES WERE NOT

PREPARED B
PP IIIIIIIIFIIIIIIFIIFIIIFIFIFIFFFFIFI £ FIIIIII :“.
L g g o ]
1
|
o L&)
LONZA e O P
a STORMWATER
) MANAGEMENT
| l AREA
" " A A | = g I 0 B
‘/CD SEVENTEEN (17) PARKING SPACES CONSTRUCTED NOT INCLUDED Bt PREVIOUS APPROVAL. i [ l
2. PREVIOUSLY APPROVED TEMPORARY GRAVEL DRIVE/CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE REMAINS AS ! PR jcad }
PAVED ACCESS DRIVE. \ v /

Ll U T

e

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SITE LIGHTING WERE NOT CONSTRUCTED (TYPICAL).
8. PREVIOUSLY APPROVED CONCRETE SIDEWALK ARD CURBING WERE NOT CONSTRUCTED.
9. ' PREVIOUSLY APPROVED HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES WITH VAN ACCESSIBLE PAINTED

ISLAND WERE NOT CONSTRUCTED. PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SITE PLAN

N

12. PREVIOUSLY APPROVED CROSSWALK WAS NOT CONSTRUCTED. Lonza
13. PREVIOUSLY APPROVED PAINTED LANE LINES, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS AND STOP BAR AND " i
LEGEND WERE NOT GONSTRUCTED. BEFERENCE LAY Biologics, Inc.

1. "TOPOGRAPHIC PLAN FOR LONZA BIOLOGICS FOR
TIGHE & BOND PORTSMOUTH, NEW HSMPSHIRE",
SHEET 1 OF 1, DATED APRIL 15, 2015 PREPARED
BY DOUCET SURVEY, INC.

14. PREVIOUSLY APPROVED GUARDRAIL ALOHG DRIVEWAY FROM GOOSE BAY DRIVE WAS NOT 0a® |
CONSTRUCTED. ¢e

15. PREVIOUSLY APPROVED CONCRETE SIDEWALK ALONG DRIVEWAY FROM GOOSE BAY DRIVE WAS
HOT CONSTRUCTED.

16. W%%W\ED RECONSTRUCTION OF ACCESS DRIVE FROM GOOSE BAY DRIVE WAS Integ I‘ated
Project

17. PREVIOUSLY APPROVED CONCRETE SIDEWALK ALONG GOOSE BAY DRIVE WAS NOT
CONSTRUCTED.

18. PREVIOUSLY APPROVED RECONSTRUCTION OF GOOSE BAY DRIVE WAS NOT CONSTRUCTED.

19." CRUSHED STONE LANDSCAPED AREAS CONSTRUCTED WERE NOT B{CLUDED M PREVIOUS
APPROVAL N UEU OF APPROVED LOAM AND SEED.

20. RETAINING WALL CONSTRUCTED WAS NOT INCLUDED IN PREVIOUS APPROVAL

CONCRETE SDEWALK AND PAVER AREA CONSTRUCTED WAS NOT MCLUDED N PREVIOUS
APPROVAL

Services, Inc.

Portsmouth, New
Hampshire

®

"t T

oo

=
4
: {
“ «°
<
: -
E MARK | DATE | DESCRIFTION
: PROJECT KO: 10034
: DATE! 2015/04/24
% FILE: 10054_SITEdwyg
= DRAWH BY: oL
CHECKED: FHC
AFFROVED: pr)
A AS-BUILT EXHIBIT
2 me? il 130 H
AS-BUILT CONDITIONS bty [SAE ASSHOW
) 10F1







‘(PPId west) 3o Wudo Fuk WO AIOM PEovewmon <oy
v2uo] J) 119z puohag 2rIa hog 509 wo Ao auadked oy Jabay v sebicudy e vag

"SPA i Yappo sajou uapm pugsy

Yad el jeaoadde 1201y V/N ‘|eaosdde snoinaud T¢
ul PSpn|oul 10U SeM pajonJisuod eale JaAed pue 3y|emapis 23210u0)
1200z w ‘|leacsdde snoinaid ul papn|dul 30U Sem paanIIsuod [lem Buluielay 0z
P3j|eisul sem |jem Suluielay
‘pa13|dwod uaaq sey ‘P3s pue weo| panroidde jo n3j| ul jerosdde snoinasd 6T
IN034 |3un Aejap 03 3sanbay | ul papn|oul Jou 1M PaIINLISUOD Sseale padedspue| auois paysni)
"Pa12NJISU0d3Y ‘Pa1onilsuod 8T
110z S| Aeg asoog jou sem aauQq Aeg 95009 4o uoINISUOIL panoidde Ajsnoinaug
[llun AejaQg 01 1sanbay
pPa1onJisuoday "P212N435U02 Jou LT
L107 S Aeg asoog sem anLQg Aeg 25009 Suoje 3|eMapIs 91310U0d panoidde Ajsnoinaag
[1lun Aejag 03 1sanbay
"PIPNIISU0IIY "P219NJ3SUOD 10U Sem aAL( 91
L\a7Z, s1 Aeg as009 Aeg 95005 WoO.Y SALIP SS3208 JO UOIINIISUOID panoidde Ajsnoinaly
[3un Aejag o131sanbay
‘P33oNaIsuoday "P312N415U0J JoU Sem 3ALIP Aeg ST
Loz s1 Aeg asoop9 35009 woly AemaAup Suoje yjemapis 31210u0d panoidde Ajsnoinaly
[l1un Aejag 03 1sanbay
L1107 "12a3loud jo pus ‘PRI2NJ3ISU0I 10U sem 1
2431 1e 3q |im uone||eisu| | aauQ Aeg 25009 wouy Aemantp Suoje jiespiens panoidde Ajsnoinaig
‘Pa13jdwod uaaq sey "PRI0NIISUOI Jou d1am puasa) pue deq €1
Lo N0 j13un Aejap o3 3sanbay| dois pue smoule jeuondag ‘ssul] aue| pajuted panosdde Ajsnoinaig
‘pa3a|dwod uaaq sey ‘Pa3dNJ3su0d Jou sem y|emssold pasoidde Ajsnoinalg [4q"
Lioz oy jun Aejap o1 1ssnbay
s nmcozﬂ:mwx ‘Puelst paq.nd paaosdde Jo naj| ul [eaoidde IT
ue|d .B._mg () (e) €0'SO¥| snoirasd ul papnpul Jou a1am pa1onJisuod sadeds Sunjed (g) asayL
i qdbo,amﬁ U0I323S Ul Juswalinbal
puejsi adeaspue|
g #A72s wouy J2A1em 10y 1sanbay




o\
AS

ATIO

NTE

=z

o

OPM
ORI

o
L -

<
Zkm

R
E
T

-m

EV
AU

I

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of the Concept Plan submitted by Galileo RMF, LLC attached hereto for the
premises located at 139 Flightline Road; on all terms and conditions set
forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering,
dated June 8, 2015 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\GalileoConcept0615.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



N

ASE

O~

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
(‘}A.,-
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Maria Stowell, Engineering Manager

Date: June 8, 2015
Improvements at 139 Flightline Road

Subject:

Galileo RMF, LLC is seeking to construct improvements at their site located at 139 Flightline Road. Attached
is a drawing depicting these improvements. As you can see, they are proposing to replace seven overhead
doors, construct one new concrete ramp and expand one existing concrete ramp. These improvements are
being performed as general maintenance and to support the operations of the company. They are minor in
nature and they will be handled administratively. Therefore, no site review process will be conducted.

At next week’s meeting, please ask the Board to approve these improvements as shown on drawing Al by

Udelsman Associates.

NAENGINEER'Board Memos'2015'Gigunda docx

TAKING

Y

0

u

THERE



E

WP 4 @ p @ @ ¢

| S - i _— “

| | | ] E

| | | ]
***** TR T T

REPLACE (3) D’JSTI:L OVERHEAD DOURS
WITH NEW GLASS SECTIONAL OVEFHEAD
DOORS TO MATCH TING DOCR S2E

REMOVE (2) DUSTNG OVERHEAD
WITH

1) NEW_1 31607 GASS.
SECTIONAL O\ Do0%
r

XTERIOR ELEVATION

S b b b o

——————— e e— e —— - — -

-

139 FLIGHTLINE ROAD
NEW RAMPS AND OVERHEAD DOORS

EXISTNG CANGPY TO REMAN, TYPICAL DOOSS TO MATCH EXiSTING DOOR SZE SECTIONAL CHERHEAD DOOR BEST WATCH EXISTING SECTIOHAL CWERHEAD DOOR BEST WATCH EXISTNG

@@@@@@@@@?@@?@@@f
| /] |

L %
i o
' g — 2 i - !
=4 | |
o (&)
z F4
& B P
= b=3 |~
4 &
. ‘-1‘—____‘__3: " //-’ m
EXSTNG DOORS TO REMAN, TYFICAL EXSTAG STARS TO REUAN S ExisTv RAIPS TO PEMAN EXSTNG PAUPS TO PEMAN EXSTNG STARS O%
UNLESS NOTED OTHERASE g £ T0 REMAN o7
2 g e
g &
y Y [
x B & | ] %
(5] o -(ﬂ
£ - = — E <
= = ° ~]
+ 5 # s = b
© B ° & 2l B
L 4 i A =] E ﬁ
@ S Y 2 2 ol B 3]
3 Bk B &l B @
NEW [EXSTING /s”l 8
WOEN EXSTHG CONCRETE RAUP J e NEW CORCRETE RAUS WITH
AN ADD CURB AND TWD LNE ! 2=6 CURBS AND TWO LINE Z ni 823
STEEL GUARDRAL AT KEW RAUP J STEEL GUURDRALS AT Z <33
EDCE 10 MATCH EXISTING EDGE TO VATCH EXSTING RAVFS = < g ofide
e By
2 <z 22
Z =T
@FLOOR PLAN nns  2g%
J¥E  E5E
9 3
NE 3x3
ENSTNG ROOF EDGE TO REMAN, TIPiCAL Q ne bty
REWOVE (2) EXISTING OVERHEAD DOORS REVWVE (2) EXSTING OVERHEAD DOORS ] )
DISTHG SIDONG T0 REVAN, TYRCAL REPLACE (3) EXSTING OVERHEAD DOORS MLL EXSTONG OPENINGS INALL EXISTAG OPENNGS D <z a<.
WITH KEW GLASS SECTONAL OVERHEAD NEW 16'-0"16'-0" GLASS WITH NEW SIDNG 10 NEW 16'-07216'-0" WITH KEW SDHG T0 Huid
a
=33
o8
faaged

U

| | | | | | | |
%ﬁm I

\

+
¥

i
I

%%1

il

LT

1 [
| { L - i e = : s |‘-*J" _}_ ;
I

/] X
N K
=k | a— i - ! g ! = | |
I ] 1 I I I ] ‘ i ; 5 ! '{ ! | ! ! ; [FROJT:(:T W0 |
' | ' ' I ' | ' 1618
| | l l i F | I | | I | I | N —
EXISTING RAMPS TO REMAN KEW COMCRETE RAM® WITH EXISTING RauPS T0 REMAN TO REMAN

EXSTING DOORS 10 REMAN, TYFICAL EXISTNG STARS TO PEMAN WIEN DUSTNG CONCRETE RAMP

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE AND ADD CURB AND THO LINE CURSS AND Ta0 UNE —
STEEL GUARDRAL AT NEW RAWP STEEL GUURDRAMLS AT =
EDGE TO MATCH EXISTNG EDGE TO MATCH BXISTING PAMPS 7

@ EAST ELEVATION



NTE

_ .
EASE

IONA

el

AT
OPMEN
ORITY

)=z

R
VE
uT

MOTION
Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of the Concept Plan submitted by Redhook Ale Brewery for the installation
of a co-generation system at the premises located at 1 Redhook Way;
subject to the stipulations and all terms and conditions set forth in the
memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated June 9,
2015 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\RedhookConcept0615.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director 7
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Managq_%‘d&/
Date: June 9, 2015
Subject: Co-generation Project - 1 Redhook Way

Redhook Brewery (Redhook) located at 1 Redhook Way is requesting approval to install a co-generation
system to utilize the methane gas byproduct from its wastewater plant to produce electricity. Redhook is
requesting approval to construct a 22-foot by 24-foot concrete pad located in the northeast corner of the
property adjacent to the biogas flare. The concrete pad will support two containers each measuring 20-feet
long by 8-feet wide with a height of 9.5-feet. The first container will condition the methane gas to remove
sulfides while the second container will house a generator and electrical equipment to convert the
conditioned methane into electricity. The second container will have a 5-inch steel exhaust stack measuring
22.5-feet tall to handle the exhaust from the generator along with ductwork that increase the overall height
of the container to approximately 12-feet. The decibel level for the generator is rated at70 dba and Redhook
has proposed to insulate the interior of this container with R30 insulation in order to decrease the decibel
level of the generator. The closest property boundary is approximately 200-feet to the east of the proposed
co-gen location. The electricity produced by the co-generation system will power some of the operations
conducted at the Redhook wastewater plant and increase Redhook’s sustainability.

After reviewing the proposed location and speaking to staff at Redhook, PDA staff recommends that you seek
Board approval contingent upon the following stipulations:

1. Redhook shall comply with all environmental rules associated with the installation, monitoring and
operation of the generator and associated fuel treatment system, piping, and wiring.

2. Redhook shall procure all required permits.

3. If the noise level of the generator is determined to be excessive (greater than 60 dba at the property
line) by a future development to the east of Redhook, then Redhook will need to address the noise
level with additional alternatives to mitigate the sound.

At this month’s board meeting, please ask the Board to approve the request by Redhook to install the

generator as described. If approve, site review would be processed administratively because there would be
no impact on traffic, safety, or intensity of use.

N:AENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\Redhook Co-Gen.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



|

NOSHINIVHI

Jova

o
'@}“
I
i

[EECER]

TUYOU ININNYTd HLOOMSINGS 4O ALLD

—
{o}o]

EIWIV GLETTT
eeITTIOT

€107 E0E dYIN

AARIQ TLVIOLY!

Y

9 KON g

Avay 4

pasadouy

2 3 g
; 5 i
d &
i 2 g
i 3
Hte - : . cee » » » L l=
it ] R L
: bz § Eaie il LA
i et 56 fdf el
Hh izigg agE aEE!E i & "i i
s aea e B} L Qe ~
!EE 2§ 3 EE : ¥ (@
o S I I
iz 3 ggi 5 s d b
ko HETRE S
A !g g 1 §E' g =
& I§ siy :
E g oagidl |
i
Ei ¥ e 5 5! E
i ; "‘iE -5 =
[ EXISTING FEATURES PLAN TAX MAP 303 LOT 3
: g % : AMES MSC . ety LT R PROPERTY OF PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
HE s ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS| P [ DATE CEECeETI SUBLEASED TO REDHOOK ALE BREWERY, INC.
5] 2 e st 35 CORPORATE DRIVE
g |memaim el COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM
N L Yo B e e me— PORTSMOUTH NEW HAMPSHIRE




6058 mm / ca 238,51n / ca 20 ft

609520 mm / ca 240in / ca 20 f

7904.60 mm / ca 311.2in / ca 26ft

] 4KS CoNDITIONING
| LONTAINER .
&m%m»éﬂ AND
i o ELeCTRICAL CONTMNER

Bk UP RADIATOR

CooLING SNSTeM

895mm /ca3524in/co2fillin

.h.i_n.ﬂ. m @ — DD AT LTALL DA _ oy
o
Tech « Solutions, Inc, AL Ty T | T3-Engineenng GmbH, Schilenitane 2, D-79102 Feiburg.
Dnaisaiond, it 1 hALAEIE S Genmany:
[ woro | ot me Redhook Brewery

E PW B[207 Contalner Arangement

e Top View

[wrrve]

foa,

Ga Ml LU Owo M .’M
Pl 1 5 s 7 a v scan 1330 | ETIEH




4

—
E

>
wn
m

z
-
m
@]
4
p-4

o
c<
M=
x|z
o°|>

el
1]
-
—m
<z

=S

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to execute Modification No. 1 for the PSM
Runway Rehabilitation Project - Facility Needs Analysis contract with Hoyle,
Tanner & Associates in a total amount of $22,700; all otherwise in
accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager of
Engineering dated June 8, 2015 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\HoyleTanner0615.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



z"\J

\\;:;
AS

m

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director 10

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager W

Date: June 8, 2015

Subject: PSM Runway Rehabilitation Project - Facility Needs Analysis Contract CO #1

In late 2013, PDA contracted with Hoyle, Tanner, and Associates, Inc. (HTA) to conduct a Facility
Needs Analysis (FNA) for Portsmouth International Airport (PSM). The FNA is a prerequisite to
designing the runway rehabilitation and is a planning level study to determine the justified runway
dimensional and structural parameters (length, width, pavement depth, etc.). These parameters will
then become the basis of design for the runway rehabilitation. The FNA is being funded through the
FAA/NHDOT State Block Grant Program with FAA contributing 90% and DOT contributing 5%
toward the project cost.

Using narrowly defined FAA criteria, the FNA determined that a runway length of 7,774 feet would
adequately support the anticipated civilian operations of the airport. (A portion of the Executive
Summary is attached.) This determination provoked a wide range of questions and concerns among
airport stakeholders because it does not consider PSM's military use. None of the stakeholders wanted
to reduce the runway length from its current 11,318 feet. However, FAA made clear its position that it
could not fund any work beyond what is necessary to support civilian uses (7,774 feet), and that PDA
and NHANG needed to negotiate a means of paying for the balance of the work if we wished to
maintain the airport for continued military use.

The FNA results gave rise to a number of follow up meetings to discuss cost sharing for the runway
rehabilitation project. The meetings included representatives from FAA, NHDOT, NHANG, PDA and
HTA. To facilitate the discussions, HTA provided additional work that included runway layout
planning, geometric design, cost estimation, economic analysis, attendance at added meetings, and
supplementary report writing. This work is not part of the original scope and is not eligible for
FAA/NHDOT reimbursement because military operations lie outside FAA's purview. The attached
Contract Modification details the work and associated costs, which total $22,700.

At the June 15" meeting, please ask the Board to approve payment to Hoyle, Tanner & Associates in

the amount of $22,700 to cover work associated with the PSM Facility Needs Analysis. As a result of
this work, NHANG has agreed to contribute to the cost of the runway rehabilitation project.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\HTA Change Order for Runway Analysis 6.8.15.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



MODIFICATION NO. 1
to
AIRPORT PROJECT CONTRACT
between
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PORTSMOUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AT PEASE

and

HOYLE, TANNER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
for

CONDUCT FACILITY NEEDS ANALYSIS

Original Maximum Amount: $74,500.00 Modified Maximum Amount: $97,200.00
Federal Project No.: SBG 16-01-2013 Project Contract No. 062852

WHEREAS, the Pease Development Authority (hereinafter referred to as the “PDA”) has
determined it to be in the interest of the PDA that the Airport Project Contract (hereinafter referred
to as the "Agreement”) between the PDA and Hoyle, Tanner & Associates, Inc. (hereinafter
referred to as the “"Consultant”), accepted by said Consultant on the 26" day of September, 2013,
to be modified as hereinafter provided.

NOW THEREFORE, WITNESSETH:

That in consideration of the benefits to accrue to the parties hereto, the Sponsor, on the one part,
and the Consultant, on the other part, do hereby mutually agree modification to this project as
follows:

1. The Expiration Date of the Agreement shall remain as the date of expiration
of G & C Funds, August 31, 2016.

2 The scope of services to be provided by the Consultant specified in the
Agreement shall be modified to include additional work as described on the
attached Modification No. 1 to Exhibit “A”, Attachment 1(a), Scope of
Services.

3. The Maximum Amount of the Agreement shall be increased
by: $22,700.00, from $74,500.00 to $97,200.00, as detailed on the attached
Modification No. 1 to Exhibit "A”, Attachment 1(b), Estimate of Engineering
Costs.




MODIFICATION NO. 1
TO EXHIBIT “A”, Attachment 1(a)
SCOPE OF SERVICES

CONDUCT FACILITY NEEDS ANALYSIS
NHDOT SBG No. 16-01-2013

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

. MODIFICATION DESCRIPTION

This modification increases the budget to add additional effort associated with Task 3 and 4 including
additional planning and design effort, and coordination efforts for the project. This work can be
generally summarized as additional technical planning and design services such as runway layout
planning, geometric design, cost estimating, economic analysis; additional attendance at
coordination meetings with PDA, FAA, NHDOT, and NH ANG; and additional report writing in support
of out of scope requests by PDA, FAA, and NH ANG to analyze in more detail which agency would
be responsible for cost sharing on the future Runway Rehabilitation Project. This additional effort
was deemed necessary to facilitate on-going and future discussions regarding the programming,
planning, and funding of this critical infrastructure project.

Il SCOPE OF ADDITIONAL SERVICES
The CONSULTANT will provide the following services for the above-described project
TASK 3 OF ORIGINAL SCOPE

3. Task — Runway Demand and Length Analysis

Original Task 3.5 is shown below in italics with out of scope assumption in underline:

Develop a hypothetical airport sketch of entire affected airport and infrastructure based on runway
length, width, and design as determined from tasks 3.1-3.4. This task shall not include any
alternative analysis or pre-design, and will only include broad assumptions regarding runway ends,
taxiway modifications, ILS systems, etc. This effort is to support quantity take off (QTO) and cost
estimating work contained in Task 4.

Amended Task 3.5a now includes the following additional task

Task 3.5a Complete one extra runway length scenario (a length that would meet NH ANG
standards) as outlined in Air National Guard Handbook 32-1084 Facility Space Standards, 1
November, 2013, and Unified Facilities Criteria (UFC) 3-260-02 Pavement Design for Airfields.
Additionally, complete a second extra runway length scenario which FAA requested (to increase
from 7300’ to 7774’ to tie into existing stub Taxiway Charlie). During the course of this project, FAA

H:\062852\data\Contract\Modification No. 1\Mod No. 1 Scope_8Jun15.docx Exhibit A Page -1 of 3



NH ANG. It was determined that this level of detail would be required to provide PDA, FAA, NHDOT,
and NHANG more dependable cost estimates to facilitate negotiations for project funding and allow
each agency to track a more accurate programing of project details.

Justification for Additional Work:

As stated in above in amended Task 3.5a, there was an increased emphasis on an iterative
alternative analysis required to facilitate a discussion of inter-federal-agency funding.

Original Task 4.13 is shown below in italics:
Lifecycle Costs: Crack repair over 20 years, runway only
Amended Task 4.13a now includes the following additional work:

Complete two (2) additional 20-YR life cycle analysis for four (4) Runway length scenarios, versus
the originally scoped two (2). Additionally, interview PDA maintenance staff and input actual current
day maintenance costs for activities such as snow removal, grass mowing, fleet maintenance.

Justification for Additional Work:

In order to better analyze and appreciate the cost of Runway Rehabilitation both in present day, and
20 years in the future, this task was expanded beyond a simple cost escalation analysis. The original
task was to look at basic maintenance costs for tasks such as Runway marking, rubber removal,
lighting system replacement. It was determined that a more in-depth analysis that would involve
interviewing PDA maintenance staff and inputting actual current day maintenance costs would be
more appropriate, and additional maintenance costs such as snow removal, grass mowing, fleet
maintenance ,etc. were added to the analysis. Additionally, this 20-YR life cycle analysis was
completed for four (4) Runway length scenarios, versus the originally scoped two (2).

New Task 4.19

At a meeting of 10/15/14 at PDA preliminary cost estimates and associated CAD drawings were
presented to PDA, FAA, NHDOT, and NH ANG. At this meeting numerous questions were asked of
PDA by FAA and NH ANG which required follow up and official responses. The general nature of
these inquiries ranged from technical questions about runway layout, pavement design, and
navigational aid requirements. Many of these questions were presented to the PDA in the form of
requests to modify the analysis, and Hoyle Tanner provided this service for the PDA.

This new task was to revise the FAAJAIP QTO and estimate and 20-YR life cycle cost analysis to
incorporate comments received from NH ANG at 10/15/14 meeting.

New Task 4.20
As a result of attending three additional meetings with NH ANG, Hoyle Tanner was asked by PDA
and NH ANG to share information and data collected from the study. The NH ANG required this

technical information to perform a project Economic Analysis of their own to determine their runway
length need and ability to fund a portion of the project.

H:\062852\data\Contract\Modification No. 1\Mod No. 1 Scope_8Jun15.docx Exhibit A Page -3 of 3



EXHIBIT A, Atlachment 1 (b)

ESTIMATE OF ENGINEERING COST
CONDUCT FACILI'If'?{rN EEDS ANALYSIS
PORTSMOUTH INTEHNAT?:)NAL AIRPORT AT PEASE
PEASE DEVELOI;:;ENT AUTHORITY
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

SBG 16-01-2013
Hoyle, Tanner Project No. 062852

ARTICLE 1a - PROJECT ADMINISTRATION - NHAV

ARTICLE 1b - PROJECT ADMINISTRATION - FLAV

ARTICLE 2a - CIVILIAN AVIATION DEMAND FORECASTS - NHAV

ARTICLE 2b - CIVILIAN AVIATION DEMAND FORECASTS - FLAV

ARTICLE 3a - RUNWAY DEMAND AND LENGTH ANALYSIS - NHAV

ARTICLE 3b - RUNWAY DEMAND AND LENGTH ANALYSIS - FLAV

ARTICLE 4a - COST ESTIMATING - NHAV

ARTICLE 4b - COST ESTIMATING - FLAV

ARTICLE 5a - PROJECT CLOSEOUT - NHAV

ARTICLE 5b - PROJECT CLOSEOUT - FLAV

TOTAL PROJECT

H:\062852 data'ContractiModification No. 1\Mod No. 1 Costs. xlsxSummary

Original Total
Contract QOut of Scope (Original +

Amount  Items (Mod 1) Mod 1)
8,100 $ - § 8,100
3,200 $ $ 3,200
3,500 $ - 8 3,500
4,500 $ - $ 4,500
18,200 $ 11,500 § 29,700
14,400 $ - § 14400
12,600 $ 11,200 $ 23,800
2,600 $ - $ 2,600
6,500 $ - 8 6,500
900 $ - $ 900
74,500 | $ 22,700 ] $ 97,200

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Actual Cost NTE
plus Fixed Fee

Actual Cost NTE
plus Fixed Fee

Actual Cost NTE
plus Fixed Fee

Actual Cost NTE
plus Fixed Fee

Actual Cost NTE
plus Fixed Fee

Actual Cost NTE
plus Fixed Fee

Lump Sum

Lump Sum



| PUSLIY HN-Uy LYXSPCEIS0]) | 'ON POINAL "ON LONEOYIPONISCALODIRPZSEZE0H

[LOLED HN ‘Joisoyouewy 22415 moQ 05L *JU] 'S910|20SSY B} JauuB | .o_>ox_

334 3XId SNd a330X3

oozt ] 01-1ON 1§02 WLV :3sn 0008 “vio18ns
LI'B6L'LLS 1S02 VL0l Q3LVIILST
00°8L0'LS %04 334 Q3Xid / 1140Hd ‘SLINYLINSNODENS
0008 SINYLINSNODENS
00'0% aviolans
0008 SISNIJX3 IEVSHNENIZH
0003 Joqo
LL08L'0LS 00'0% Bupguug
L1'151'98 %ELL avaH4Y3A0 00'0% sSuoiEdUNWWOY § obeisoy
00'62L'ES HO8Y1 1o3Hia 00'0% ("210 ‘s1j0} ‘abeayiy oiny) ([aau ]
:S3SN3X3 IN8YSHNaWIaY
00°6ZLES 00'69% 00°0L1LS 0008 00°050°LS 00°0v8'LS 00°009% HOEY1 LI3HI0 TV.LOL
000682 06 € S 0 [ or zL SHNOH Tv.L0L
ONY HN 01 931ApE pue

‘sliejop joolosd poayoie jo AaA||OP 'Y2ITOS04 POIBISSAIOU ||E LDIUM 'S|eWo|
oajem) Al@jew|xosdde put 'su0d0|0} ajEIEdes X(6 0) dn u| pajedioued
00'629% vl L L 8 I puE ‘210 'Supequinu wol vy ‘suojdwnsse jSo0 01242 ofi| ‘yoeoidde| oz 'y
[€2]uy98} UO SUONSEND JOMSUE 0O} DNY HN 01 9|qE||EAE OS[E SCM JOUUT |
0jfoH "ONY HN Aq poiojdwod oq 0} SISABUY DILOUODT UL A1Ly||oE)

o} Bupewpse BuuoauiBuo (e jo 80)|) SUOIG0|0 Y1 ONY HN OPIAOI

oo'arss 8 g 8 z "BUOOW ¢ 1/SL/0L 1B DNY HN LWOJ| POAIGSSS SIUOWWOD A1EI0di0du! 0)
L L SiSAleuE 1500 01942 0)|| HA-0Z PUT 2IRWNSO PUE QLD diV/VY4 oyl 0siAoY

@
-+

“(2) om) padoos AjizuiBuo oy} SNS10A *S0UTUO3S YIBUD| MY (+) Jnoj
gt 1o sishieue 0942 0| HA-0Z [LUCHPPE () oM) 8j0idwoD “dautuduew|
00°LLS' LS L b L b a@ ¥ 106)) ‘BUMOW SSTIB '[EAOLIOJ MOUS 5T YOS SoRIAROE 10} :is0s| e ¥
QoUBURUIEW ABP JUALND [BNIOE INdU| pUE JJTIS DOUTUDIUIBIW Y(d MOIAIO)|

‘sjielop 120feud jo Huiwesboid ojeinooe csow e

Auea o) Asuabe yoro mojie pue Buipun) 190f0.d Joj suopenobou olmy1ou) 0

SOIRWSE 1500 O|QEPUOCAP DI0W HNYHN PUE ' |OOHN "Yvd 'Yad apinosd
0} paiinbos 6 PINOM |[BIBP JO |0AD] S1Y] TEU) POULUIOIOP SEM )| *

006683 1z ' 2 8 8 z } pa| q Pl I[E12P JO [0AD) S1Y} Teyl pau| 4] Il "ONY HN

PUR ' |OQHN 'YYd Wol; sopinbul [B22juy2e) o) puodsos 0] yQd Ou) moje o} By

uojjo ubisop Airuiwijosd e 0} ‘uo}jo 1040 Bujuueld [euiBuo wos postaiou)|

sem yibuo) pmy yoeo Bugewise o) Ayxoidwod (o (00| oyl uollppE

Ul (2) reuibuo jo proisul syibus| pmy (¥} noj 10} SIBWIS0 150D / OLD
gH/ HH/ dH/ HH/ gH/ HH/ uondiasag ASTL

1s02 00°EZS 00'vES 00'9e$ 00°SES 00'9rs 00°05%

Hoav1 SHNOH Toddng JouuEig Jaauibuz Tebeueyy 258290 "ON 190l014 Jouue | 'o|A0H
IVL0L IVLOL uiwpy 4291 avo uodiry ueis 192044 ledpupd £102-10-91 D8S
NOLLYDIHISSY1D HO8Y1 A8 SHNOH A3LVWILST SISATYNY SA33N ALMIOYL LONANOD

ONILYWILST 1SOD - tr ITILLEY 1 'ON NOILYOIHIaON Aoyiny woawdojanag asead



S§T0C aunr
a41ysdwip Mmap ‘DIUOIDT
Y2403say Jiwiouolj paijddy

buiso|) siy
121J\y SID3, §Z aspad

auibuj Jiwouoly
O}
umoj 1soyo wo.4

-,,-.?.dJJ;
250 WIS Ay 3
. wTS JIV 2




§T0T 12edw) Jiwouod3 Lodapes| asead
y2.1e9say Jiwouod] palddy

"Ajlenuue uoljjiw 9§ J3A0 |B10] S324 IIAIBS |BdIDIUN|A] PUB SBNUBASY 101Id |BI0L e

‘Spiay |leqioo) OOT Ajdeau
o 1usjeninba ayy—asead 1e adeds Suip|ing panoidde pue Sunsixs Jo 1934 aienbs uol||iw gy Ajleau si 219yl e

*9181S 33 01 saxe] |eluay/s|eaN pue ssaulsng ul Ajlenuue uoljjiw 9TS$ pailewss ue sajesauad Jodapes] a3yl e
‘uol|jiw SZ /S Jano [e301 ‘Alianoe podapes) Aq palsoddns Jodaped) 2yl 4o sqol Suipnpul ‘saSem jeuciSay e

‘uoljjiw $8SS palewiisa ue [e101 sisAojdwsa odapes) Aq pied seSep e

‘sqol 000“¥T 4210 jo 1oedwi qof jeuoiSau |e301 e Suiioddns ‘“Lodapes) ayi 1e sqol 000‘0T Japun 1snf mou aie 213yl e

‘paso|d asead aduis asysdweH map 40
1Y) se 1sej Se 32IM] Ueyl 30w us3q sey (%T /) yinowsuod ut ymmous qol jo ased sy ‘@sead 1e AlAIoe AQ usALd e

‘Judduad {7 Japun si aed JuswAojdwaun
STOT S pue paso|d asead aduls sqol 000‘Z€ Alieau pappe sey Awouoda ay3—asead 40 ss329ns ay3 01 ued |jews
Ou Ul 3Np ‘Ww.a) SUo| pue 1I0Ys Ayl Y10oq ul AWouoIs aJlysdwey MaN 3yl paw.oadino sey AWOU0Ia 15e0JeaS 3y e

‘3Je suoneAsasqo Jolew 3y 'S31WIOU0I3 [euoiFal pue |BI0| JoleW 3y} UO Isead 40 1dedwi pue 2ouew.oyiad
3yl saulwexa 3| "Aydoyiny jJuswdojanag asead ayi JO 1sanbau ay3 1e Yydueasay dlwouod3 paijddy Aq pasedasd sem jiodal SIyl

's1aAojdwa 321A13s pue ‘uolleanpa ‘Sulinioejnuew pied-||am JO X1w 3siaAIp AjSuizewe ue 03 2Wwoy 3yl pue 1jauaq [eninw Jiay}

01 91e49d002 ued 5103935 ajeAld pue d1|gnd 3yl Moy 40 [apouw e ‘Jolesauad xel 1els pue |e20] Jofew e ‘uoiSal 15e0deas snosadsoud
s, 241ysdweH man ul auldua diwouodad [edipuud 3y se spuels ‘Ajuoyiny JuawdojaAasq asead ay3 Jo aaueping 3yl Japun ‘Aepol asead
"s9luedwod S Uyl 340w 0} dwoy st pue AJ0ls $$322ns Jusuiwold Ajjeuoiieu e se paziugodaJ si asead 40 1uawdo|aAapal a2yl Aepo)

«'P83P S| "UMO] 1503 e 31| S|334 3, PAIUBWWOD [suuosiad Alell|iw 1Se| 3Y3 JO BUO 34NSOJD Y] JO BWI] AY] 1Y

‘SUel|IA 00T Inoge paAojdwa pue |auuosiad Aselljiw Q0L E PeY @seq 3yl TEET Ul SUISOJD SH 01 J01d a4iysdwey MaN YInowsiog
Ul 3seg 32404 JIY 3se3d 2408 SST'Y ‘P|O JBdA GE 3Y3 SBM 1SI| By} UO 4NSO|D 104 PIle|S uolle||eIsul Jolew 1511y Y] “SUOIIe||RISUl
Adeyjiwi SN 98 40 BuISO|2 3yl PIPUSWIWIOIBI 3INSO|) PUE JUBWUSIE3Y 958 UO UOISSIWIWOY SI1LIS PALUN Yl 886T 4O Jaquiaag u

buiso|) s3] 121fy SID3L SZ IsDa4

“***auIbuj 31wou033 03 UMO] 3Isoyo



STOZ Pedw| Jlwouod3 podapes] aseaq
Y2.4eas3y J1wouod3 palddy

19)JeA Joge] weylng-Janog |
1B JOge] YINowsuod B
€102 200Z T66T

000°0Z

000‘0t

'sqof oL T€ PPV
S}9)JEeA Joqge] Jan0(q pue
yinowsliod pauiquod

000°08

000°00T

;m
=]
W

e ‘sqof 8€€2T sppv
spuau) juswAiojdw3 paiano) u.wv_hw_\’_ .._Oan_ yinowsliiod

el3 Juswdo|ana( s,asead
dulng ymmouo qor Suouis sasualadx3z uoiSay




STOZ 3edw) Jiwouod3 podapes| aseaq
yoJeasay dlwouody paljddy

(uoissiwwo) A3un2as yuawhojdwz HN J3d) woypals pun aAy
‘Yanows1iod ‘UOIAWDH YLION “13)IDWMABN ‘U0IBUIMBN ‘SPIaLfMaN “3[1SD) M3aN ‘uoydwoy
‘pupjuaain “4333x3 ‘Buidd3 ‘poomiuaig Sapn|aul 1350 JOGDT YINOWSLIO 33 LON

slels 19)4BAl JogeT Yyinowsuod yinowsyiod
%0°T
%0°'C
%0°€
%L'E
- %0V
- %0°S

GT0Z Aein

MO S| ajey WwwAojdwaun



ST0T Pedw| Jiwouod3 pyodapes] asead
YoJeasay diwouoay patjddy

eENFEIY
3els Joge] weyinQg-1an0Qq  18MJBIA JOGET YINOWSHog yanowsuod

%TL

€102-166T 3suey) juswAojdw3 annnesedwor)

91ty 31kelS 3yl 22IM] uey] 310\
1e sqof 3ulppy Yinowspod—yimouao
qof 3s93u0.31S 3y} 1335139y 19)4e|Al J0ge] S}| PUB Yihowspiod




-

ST0Z oedw| 21wouo0d3 podape. | asead
yo4easay diwouody paijddy

Yinowsuod joaduejegm  uodapes] ay3 v m

€102 200z T66T

000‘s

000°0T

000°ST

00002

000°sZ

yinowsiiod jo Ay
9Y3 Ul 103eI3UIDH YIMOID qOf JueuIwoq Sl 3sead

—_

w



S10Z Pedw| diwouod3 podapes| asead
youeasay Jiwouody paddy

Pedw| qor |euoiSay pue Jodapes) pauIqWwo) & yodapel] 1y sqorm
ST0Z 2002 1661
T4 4 0SstT
- 000V
0S6'v
SLY'L - 0008
ovs‘e
- 000°CT
<]
17
00v'vT
- 00091

oedw| gor asead

sqor Jodapea] -0 paiioddns Suipnjpuj sqor [euoiSay 00t v
‘pardafoad 0S5 ‘T+ 1odapeu] e sqor ors‘e



STOT Peduw| d1wouod]
Hodapes] asead yaieasay Jwouod payddy

*219 U1V A11D 104 ‘uonieiny

}seodeas ‘sia1dodi|aH 15eodeas ‘asuasaue|d :3dpdsolay//uoniny
-*313 ‘9S4N0) }|0H asead pue 14n0) pO04 pue SJueIneIsay

9Al{ ‘POOMIY 32U31d ‘UU| 9IUSPISIY J01IBIA ‘|BIDUBUIS 9}17 ung ‘|e1idsoH
uonieyjiqeysay 1SeaylioN ‘sedIAISS Y3 BSH YIH “202UeH UYorl :S32IAJI3S
:989]|0) 31818 21IURID

pue AJSIaAIuUN 92J31d ulpjueld ‘aaiysdweH map Jo AlisiaAlun ‘AlisiaAiun
aJlysdweq mapN uJayinos ‘a83)j0) Allunwwo) Aeg 1ealn Jpuoiponpy
£"319 U91ud) BSIA

pue Ji0dssed 21e1§ Jo Juswiiedag SN ‘pJeno |euonen Jiy -Juawiuianon
1013 ‘saldojouyda] aul] wonog ‘Alamalg 3|y

jooypay ‘sai3ojoig ezuoq Usnes 8IS :AbBojouyraj ‘buriniopfnunpip

Jlews pue agJe
‘s1asn Jo A1Isian1qg sasnoH Hodapel] :syuednidg -/+ 0SZ



STOT 12edw| J1wouod3 podapel] asead
y24easay J1wouody paljddy

STOZ z002 T66T
1 om
000°L8Y°ES
- 000°000°00Z$
000°TSL‘802S

- 000‘000°00%S
000‘29T‘€85$ - 000°000°009$

- 000°000°008%

24n314 200Z 3y3 3|di] Alean
—2yodapel] ay3 1e pied sasepn ul uol|iiNl 009S AjlueaN



0T

STOZ 3edw| diwouod] uodapes| asead
yoJeasay Jiwouoa] palddy

ST0¢ 2002 1661

000°8TZ’SS

000°vSL9LT$

000'9Ev‘62LS

uoljjiw gz /S J0 ssadx3
ui si }oedw| asep\ |euoiSay pauiqwo)

f

0$

000°000°'00Z$

000°000‘00v$

000°000°009%

000°000°'008$



STOZ edw| J1wouod3 podspel] aseaq
yo4easay oiwouod] palddy

xejl
paulqwo) Xe] |[ejuay pue s|ean] asidiau3 pue sjyoud ssauisng

0s

000°008°€S

T

000°000°s$

000‘000°0TS

000‘00%°2TS

000000°STS

000°00Z°9T$

o

000°000°02$

aJiysdweH ma jo a3eis aya
0} S9Xe] |ejuay/s|eaAl pue ssauisng
ul Ajjlenuuy uol|IINl 9TS 49AQ S31e4auan Jodape.]



- STOT pedw| d1wouod3 podaped] asead
yoJeasay diwouod] paljddy

|elol panoaddy uondNJIsuo) Japun/pais|dwo)
000°SYT _
_
- 000°000‘T
|
~ 0000002
- 000°000°€
d ') S
r 000°000% m
000°62E'Y m
000°vLY'Y |
- 000°000's

panoiddy pue uondniisuor sapun
‘pa1sjdwio) adeds Jo 1994 asenbs uol||IAl S AjlJeaN seH asead




€l

ST0Z 1Pedw| 21wouod3 podapes| aseay
4242359y d1wouod] paljddy

(9%5°88) 210y uonpzijPNb3 YINOWSLIOG YTOZ UO
pasog anjpA 13X 03 pazipnb3 anjpp passassy 3O §,40553sSy Yyinowsyod Jo Ay :azinos

|erol 1dwiaxy a|qexe]l
0$

000°026°0SS _
r 000°000°0STS

ﬁ

|

|
r 000°000°00€$

[
ﬁ 000‘000°0SY$

_

000°6€2°€0SS

000‘6ST'PSSS 7

-~ 000°000°009%

anjeA 13)JeAl 1e siejjoq uol||ig }|eH-2uQ Spa3Ix3 MON
9sead 1e JUSWSaAU| 3lels] |eay jdwax] pue ajqexe] [e1ol



§T0Z 1edw| Jjwouod3 podapel] asead
L 242359y 21wouod3 paiddy

3210 5,4055355Y Yanowisiod Jo A1) :33inos

(93ey xeL |Ind 30 (912 xeL JO UDLIO4 |00YIS SIPN|IXT)
|eloL 107id YInowsyiod) 1213sig Moddiy UON 994 321A4as |edpIuniy PLISIA Modary

00€'€09°T0ZS

00S‘E9LEVZS

008‘99€‘SvS

uol|jiw Syp$ 0 SS9X3 U
MON S| 9sead 1k an|ep passassy a|qexel

000°000°00TS

000°000°00Z$

000°000°00€$

000‘000‘00t$

000°000°00S$



STOZ edw| J1wouod] podapel] asead
yoJeasay d1wouod3 paljddy

*31p0J x01 3y3 fo uoiiod [00YIs 3yl apnjaxa saaf asayl "uolbuimap ui saildadoid 01 yanowsuod Aq papinoid
$32IAJ3S JO 3503 3Yy1 35NqUUII3. O] YINOWSIIOd 03 pind 3.p , 5334 321nJas [pdisiuniy 19143sIg 1i0dUlY,, :ILON

(o3ey xeL jn4 1e (218Y XEL JO UOIMIO4 |0OYIS SaPN|IXI)
jejol 107Id Yyinowssiiod) 3pu3sig Hodiiy UON 994 321A436 [edpdiuniy 1013sIq Hodary
0$
- 000°000'2$
v88‘L2r'TS
020'6v9°€S - 000°000'v$

- 000°0009$

v06'9L0°9%

—

000°0008$

uoljjiw 9$ J8AQ |ejol
S994 92IAJ9S jeddIUniA pue sanuanldy 101id |enuuy



»\:

PEASE

AIRPORT W6 Altine Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 503 433 6536

Memorandum

To: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations/Community Liaison %m
Date: 6/9/2015

Subj: Noise Report for May 2015

For the calendar month of May 2015, we received a total of 25 inquiries.

Out of the 25 inquiries, 22 of them helicopter related.. All but one of the 22 helicopter inquiries
pertained to based helicopters(Seacoast Helicopters). Of the 3 fixed wing related inquiries, 2
were non-based, government owned aircraft and one was an unknown piston aircraft.

The 25 inquiries were generated by 12 callers, with one caller emailing ten times. Portsmouth
had 21 inquiries followed by Eliot with 2 and both Durham and Rye with one.

The PDA website's online noise form was back in service on May 15, 2015. Although it was
out of service for about 2 weeks, the public could call the dedicated noise line to voice a
concern,

One caller, who inquired about a non-based helicopter, complimented Seacoast Helicopters for
their efforts to avoid the neighborhood just south of the airport. He even asked for an email
address so that he could thank them.

Attached is the Noise Report for May 2015,

TAKING YOU THERE



LIOdTd 9IM=M ‘LINN ¥AMOd XIVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINN ¥3MO0d ANNOYI=NdD ‘INHISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIN=IN ‘NVITIALD=D ‘SONIANVT OO ANV HONOI=T9L ‘MO1
LHOTTIIIAO=TO0 “USION LHOI'TIYIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNALNIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNY Nd=dd ‘dN-NOY V=4V AP HdAL

G Jo 1 93eq

€102 ‘60 aunf ‘Aepsan],

WL SIY) IE WY JUBA J0U
s20p 1[[ED "Wodal o jo Adoo © aary pnoo
9Ys I9Y pauLIoyul YSnouoaA “S[[eo Is10u

HN ‘Yinowsuog
SNUIAY IPSED MIN

91 WOy BIep JUIAI21 Inoqe paimbur Jururow 1odootpay
[[ED "§1/ [[B3 pawmia: Yy3nouogaN s sawutw o 1sed up sassed adootay pnoj ¢ “pafrewy uosurqoy NO STI IsquaN 1 0F0l  S10TM1/S S
"PIRLAIE 21
10 yinos 1snl pooyroqu31au SANISUIS ISIOU
31 PIOAE 0] SaYEW §10)d0JTIH 1SE0IESG
uogy2 o1 Joj uonerderdde sy passaidxs
I9[[ed Y], ‘J9MOJ, Y] WO PIAIOAL
9YS UONBWLIOFUL 3} ILm IS[[ED JY) PIUWLIOFUL
Snouooyy “wiened oy ut Z1Dd ® 10] .
wEuM% aeudoxdde apraoid 01 15om ApoaIrp "nok YueyL ‘$1 ABJA ‘AepsIny], uo gt e asnoy HN pnouisiod
wny uayy ‘wedsp 03 121doaray 2y) paolp Aut 1040 Mo pue Aemuni InoK JJo SwWod Wooeq NITp Jo usard PY 21ounigm
DLV "S1/¢ DLV yim xods y3nouoqoy quryp | pue dol nym ® gitm 101doorpay oz1s poos e pry 1snl | bz NO £l oqunN 1 P9l S10THLIS t
"S1/g uo dn
Yorq sem 211Sqam Y (Id Y UO WLIOJ IsIoU *9AQ 'NOA YUBYL, “IBYl XIJ P[NOS noA J1 18218 oq pnom If
9y, ‘umop oF aurf suoyd oy pip swny ou "2FESSOW JOLID UE POAIIO2I PUE JTWQNS J1Y *ULIOJ SY) N0 PI[L]
1Y [EWION ‘9[QISS200E SAEM[E SEM DSIOU 1 "onsst ) 1351321 01 T10°Aspastad @ojur 0 [rRW-2 0) Uo .
. . . HN ‘yinowsiuog
01 paiearpap A[ofos aurf auoyd sy -dour 103 [ "3un{om 10U $I {003 Jure[dwos JUT[-UO INCK JBY} UOTUW
sem oulp Juredwos a1) 03 $$I99E JUI[UO 011uem OS[E] ‘[ensn st ‘Aep [njoneaq e Sururn pue Surfouue 19208 jIeA
3 1] paynou ySnouo(qajy osuodsax Azaa *pnof 51 “Futwow sty pooytoqyStou oy Furord 1dosroH
ON ‘11/5 uo 25essow v 139] ySnouoqan 1mdootoy par ay) 1noqe wurerduwoo 510U € INSSI 03 1] P, uosuIqoy NO 0L 2qunu ([ St'6  SI0T/OL/S €
's1y) wodar ases[d “BaIE .
“suone[nSal pug YINOg UMOIUMOP 9Y) Ul PUNOIE YoBq SUIWod § 3] '9[oI10 HN “finowsitog
VWV Pomo[[0] pPUE dwl JEY) I8 INO) ® pey 31q © Suiop pue uonoa1rp 2uo ut utod isnliou s ) sawmn 19318 JTUBYIN
Asuy 121 pauLIjuos s121doatay 15e008aS $-€ MOQE $INUIL ALY ISE[ Y] UL ISNOY INO I9A0 U0 sey 1doaray
“T1/6 32[1ea Qi 2jods y3nouooy  sdoot[ay par jey) wodaz o) Juem 1snl | pue Y 0€:6 IN0YE §,] uosurqoy NO 8 1equunu (Jp 0g6  S10T/OL/S T
'9Aq-24g “1918] NOK 01 N[EI [[] PUE Op NOK I9ASTEYM Im
1L ua op os ojul oK st arayy, “Aep poof e usaq sAry pinom
Aepo, -3urop st AnJ sy 1eym Jo eapr ue 198 pue awn Asnq ©
Suumnp umop swoo 0) Furod a1am nok pres no & ‘saueyo 2y 108
1949 oK 31 mowy Juop | "11doo1[ay pal ay1 SEM 11 pUE wry ¢
oo] pood 2 103 | ‘mou | 05 "AEMIALIP Y] 19A0 A10211D SEM
Y AW ISP[ “UBIW | "ISNOY IY) JIAO YUOJ PUE Yoeq Apeale
DLV Wilm apmn[e SIy parjusA sassed ¢ prEs [ 91 pUy "}t 9A31[3q 3,U0P | “)f O0S S 1 .
o i i . HN ‘ynowsuog
OS[e YSnouooN "1JO00[ PA0QE paurewal sAes ApoqAue 1eym 3180 LUOP | "9SNOY 91} 1940 sassed 201y
10q 2WIn 1BY) 1E BaIR o) ur sem szndosroy apew APERIE SkY 9y PUE Gf:¢ 1SOWE MOU s1]] ‘ode sanun 1eang yiny
1SE008G 1BY) J2[[ED 2] paULIOJUI Of INOQE *mouy 1,Uop | ‘IN0qe paness jyms 2y, “1adooray 1mydoosieH
YSnouoCIo "9/S UO [[E3 Y1 PILINIY Pa1 2y1 1noqe uredwon 03 Surres wy XXX SIQ 14 $9K,, uosulqoy NO LST _2quinN 1 LEST S1oT/s/s 1
dn moqo SIANBLIEN] Jenay adLy, uoneuLIoyu] I3[E) duuy, e &

SI/1E/60 01 SI/10/S0 ‘Poridd aYi 40,

307 110d2y 2510N V(I d



LIOdTT FIM=M “LINQ IMOd AIVTTIXAV=NdV
‘LINN ¥3MO0d ANNOYI=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XIVIITIN=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘MOT
LHOITAYIAO=T0 “ASION LHOI'THITAO=NO ‘NdI/NdV AINVNILINIVIN=XIN ‘dN-NOY Nd=4d ‘d0-NNI V=9V XTI JdAL

§Jo gadeq

102 *60 aunf *Aepsang,

*Kressaoduun st yoeq
[e2 € 1211 1sed oY) Ut paestput sey J2[[e)

*dnyoes, 0y

HN ‘yinowsuog
dNULAY IS[[TIA
s1doostey

SATY [Tl ] OS "urede Sunpiom st suyp 181 298 [ wd 914 S1/0€/p uosutqey NO §9 JoquinN a1 sl S10T/1T/6 11
HN ‘jinowsuog
ANUOAY I[LA
"Aressogouun st yoeq 7 UONIIIP *3snOoY AW I2A0 A[19211p 1doarey
[[e2 € 38y 358d 210 1 patedtpul seq I2[[E) 1doatay pay - wd 8e¢ 61/17/S LNIVIAINOD FASION uosu1qoy] NO 89 IequnN (1 Sl SI0T/IT/S 01
‘podrre a1 01 soydeordde ‘nok Yuey], ‘[{eo e 2je1va1dde
[BULIOU M3[J JT PAIEIIPUI DY "SEM p[nom ] pue pnof A12A sem 11 08 idap MO[[eYS & yans
11 uay) Jamo| pareadde sary Aew )t 0 25100 121, ua1e wodre oY) 0) soyseordde oyy A[[ensn “sewn yloq
1ounsip K194 € sey pue a81e] AI2A SI jJeIoIE AO[ AISA SEA )] "9OUBISIP 91 BWINSI 0] PIEY SEA I "2S00Y o —
YL I9AOISIA\ WOIJ G B sem 0] Sumogal 1IN0 I2A0 MO[ K19A SEM 11 pue 250y SeM I *9SNOY INO I9A0 HN "weging
SEM 94 1JBIDIIE 3Y) 1Y) PIULIOJUT SEM —oueyd ofres e A[qeqoxd ‘sem 11 Jeyam 2108 Jou — JyeIomE a5IE] Py MOPEIN 199
12[[ED “TT/S [[B2 211 pawnial ySnouoJoN ® Jo sassed Jo odnoo e a1om 219y ‘wd 67 Arewrxordde 1y <o) NO +1 Iequnn (1 061 SI0T/IT/S 6
£Pomol[o} Jutaq 1t st pue
asead Jo o pue oyt yied 143y 12[ 10} prepueIs aY) ST IBYM J————
‘Auadoxd Aw uo 1oedun rearsKyd *‘Sunjeys punoid s1 jnsax sy, fEN o
‘asuodsal -K31anae §1-4 01 2[qEINqLIIE 9q P[Nod sAep 7 1sed 211 19A0 sueT [a1ne]
ON "81/6 uo sFessow 139[ ySnouoay  parousLadxa o4 9m JoEdwt punos swanxs sy sdeyad aaataq | 814 NO GO T IoqunN (I 001 SI0T/91/S 8
“nowsuog HN ‘yimowsuog
IaA0 A[} 0] 9[qeUN 2q 0] WIY Sjuem 18 N
A[@1ewn(n 1nq $1n01 9Y) AIEA 0] 1SE02E3S JijuowsseIey 1doaray
Sunuem s1I9[[BD "/ [[ED powIMSY “Aoeaud Lw jo uorseauy ‘asnoy Aw 1oa0 Surjar 11doordy, uosuIqoy NO 0L JaquinN 6611 S10Z/91/S L
"10] € SYUBY], ‘[[eD T W SALT SUOSWOS P[noy) ‘awn Iyl
[[€ 1543 O SUTUL)ISI] INOYIIM 001 SJ1[ INO JAI[ O YI[ P[NOM Im
nq Fuial] e ayew 01 Suldn s1 Ang oy pueiszopun | Sukouur
$,J11nq 2194 punoxe Junyel aq o) Surod are Aoy sdin s10w
Auew moy mouy ,uop J *Suoj Aep [[e 18y} 0} US| O} Spaou
; S 3
. ) ApoqoN ‘xe[aI pue u..,_._o._._ 2y) punore s3utyy op 01 An apdoad i bt
uodite ay1 Sutaea] 0i5e sa1y pue pusyaam o3 s1i| “(3[qipneur) woned mau e aary Loy
121doo1[3Y 21 219ym [0TIU0I JouuEd podire Jramowyuop | "mo[ K19a Sutk[} sem )] ‘ApPE2I[E SoWn 221y} onuaAy KInqpoop
a1 pue suone[ndar vy Sumofoy ore 2800y AW 1940 U0 SBY I "W Y20YS P[nom 11 ‘193] 000 [ 1doaray
$101d021[9H 15800BAS "§[/S [[ED PALLIMY 18 ulky 8131 “1:doaray paa 2yl Inoqe jure[dwos € 9ArY | uosuIqoy NO ¢ quny ] 9501  SI10ZM91/S 9
dn moqog SIANBLIEN yenay adAx uonewIouy I3[[E) uy, aNeq #

SI/IE/60 01 SI/10/S0 -PoMad 2yl 4104

307 110d2Yy 2510\ V(I d



LIOdTT dIM=M ‘LINN ¥AMOd XV TIIXAV=NdV
“LINN ¥3MO0d ANNOYI=NdD ‘INHISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 0D ANV HONOL=T91 ‘MOT
LHOITIITAO=TO “ASION LHOITIYTAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AONVNIALNIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NNY Wd=4d ‘dN-NOJ NV=94V ‘AU HdAL

§Jo g afeq S10T ‘60 2unf ‘Aepsany,

HN ‘Yinowsyog
INUIAY ID[[TIA]

"ATessaoouun sI yoEq H uonsalp ‘arenbg 1NN 1doateyg
[Te2 & jet 1sed 9y Ut pareatput sey Ja[[eD) 1oa0 121doorfay poy -wid §1:1 S1/Z1/S LNIVIdINOD FSION uosuIqoy NO 89 IequinN 1 0S:S1  S10Z/1T/S L1
HN ‘yinowsiuog
SNUIAY II[[IA
*AIessaoauun st yorq arenbg 1oyre Suio1ro ‘N uonoaIp ‘osnoy Aw 1940 Apsa1p 1mydoaray
[Te2 ® 38y 1sed 2y Ut pajestput sey Jo[[e) 1doatppy pay -we 1€:6 S1/01/S LNIVIdNOD ISION uosuIqoy NO 89 IsqunN 1 6%C1  SI10Z/1T/8 91
HN ‘Yyinowsuog
DNUIAY I[N
‘Aressaoauun st yoeq arenbg 193IBA 1940 SUI[oI ‘N UCHOIIP ‘ASNOY AW IIAO s1dootoy
120  yeqy ased oy ur pareotput sey 1a[e)  Apoanp woidoatay pay -wd 91 §1/7/S INIVIAINOD FSION uosuIqoy NO 89 laquinnN I 8% 61 SI0T/1T/S S
HN ‘finowsuod
SOUIAY JI[[IA
"AIessosouun 1 yaeq urede IoqIeH oMy 1:1doo1ay
1[e2 & 1ey) 1sed 31y Ul pedIpul SEY JA[[E) 1a0 1dodtay poy -wd g4i€ S1/Z/6 LNIVIANOD JSION uosulqoy NO 89 IaquinN (1 P61 SI0T/IE/S +1
HN 'finowsuog
SNUAAY JB[[IN
"ATessagouun s1 yoeq J0qaeH 2] 121dosroy
[[e2 & 1eq) 3sed aun ut pejeatpur sey Ia[[e) 1240 131doottoy pay - wd [¢:¢ §1/2/S LNIVIAINOD FSION uosuqoy NO 89 laquinN 1 oSl S10T/1T/s €1
HN ‘Yinowsuod
ANUIAY I[[IA]
'ATessaoouun st yoeq AN UuonI2IIp ‘3snoy AW 1910 A[10211p 1dostey
[e2 & yey 1sed 2y ut pajeatpul sey 13[[e) sdoorpoy pay -wd ogtt S1/Z2/% LNIVIAINOD ASION uosurqoy NO 89 JoquinN 1 Stiel S10T/1Es T
dp moqpog SIATJRLIEN] eIy adL], uoneuLIou] JI[B) um, ANeq #

SI/IE/S0 01 SI/10/S0 “Poriad a2yl 404

307 140da)y as10N VA d



LIOdHYT HM=M “LINQ JHMOd AIVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINN ¥3MO0d ANNOYI=NdD ‘INHISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=IN ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=T9L ‘M01
LHOTTHYIAO=TO0 ‘ASION LHOI'TIITAO-NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNIINIVIN=XIA ‘d0-NNJ Nd=¥d ‘d0-NOT V=9V A HdAL

S 3o ¢ adeq

S10T ‘60 aunf *Aepsany,

HN ‘Ynowsuod
SNUIAY IO[[IA

*Aressaoauun §1 yoeq *H UONOAIIP ‘asnoy Aw 1a1dooroy
[Te3 B 1) 15ed a4) Ul paleaiput seq I9[ED  1oa0 Apoarrp 1dootay pay - LNIVIdINOD SSION “Pa[rewg uosulqoy NO 89 1Pquny 1 O:LT  SIQT/ILTIS TT
HN ‘yinowsuog
12208 NIEN
‘asuodsar *9SI0U JIOW 2)8IID 0] payUEY "SPIY JO [[N) s1dootoy
ON $T/§ UO 9FeSSIUI ¢ 1y9[ YSNOUOQOW  [[TIS SIYIIYM [00YIS I[PPIA 241 1940 Furzzng 10 “pafrewy uosuIqoy NO SLIequnN 1 OI-L1  S102/LT/S 1T
"UOIEIBA
U0 SEM I9FBUTIA [ONUOY) SLjJEn Ty Iy}
pue ue(d 1y31[] € 9ATY 10U PIP YEIDIE 2]
asnesaq woda1 o) :ouaE._owE Aue aaey J0U HN ‘qnowsyog
pip ydnouogay °[[ed a1 Surwimar 21039q
DLV Wwolj yorq Ieay 01 pajiem YSnouoqo 2800y AW 1240 13U Ma[] pue AEMUnI o3 woy 3o JounIgm
“6T/S 1122 241 pauInial Y3nouoay 300} JEIOITE Y [[EWS T PUE §0:9 18 YIST 2 ALPUOIA 5] YEIDIE U0ISld £l _qunN ar ¥I-81  SLOT/ST/IS 0T
['paarasqo | uey) oyyen 1mdoaray arow uoas Ajqeqord HN ‘finowsuog
sem 2101 os ‘Aep a1mud o swoy jou sepy] ‘sessed idooray SOUIAY DSTY MIN
*asuodsal T1 Jo wnurunu e £q paqimsip sem | ‘wid Qg:¢ pue we 0] 1mdoarpay
ON '6Z/S aFessow v 3ja[ ySnouogojy  UIMIdE 'ALPO] IAISSIOND POOYIOqyTIRU 19A0 ds10U 1dodray uosuIqoy NO ST1 loqunp (1 00:01  SIOT/EL/S 61
‘nok yueyy, ‘op
asead *aw [[ea 01 pasu nok J1 “syjed 1oy paduryd oA Lat
pue urede sradoorpoy 2y dn parry Loy souts syjuow jo o[dnos
152] 31 J0J uo FuroF usaq sey SIYL 9Ky Ul MOIA JOGIRH
S120UdPISAT AN "ABW NOA W [[ed 01 9y p,nok J] “A[Ises
‘InOWsSUo g Jo 1o Juikyy a1 wy aunb e 21 UBd NOX 001 Jedu 310ymAUE 10U are A3
s131dooray 01 parefal 2 Jou Aew s1vdoorjay pue aandrustp anb st “sawoy s 9jdoad 1040 Aposnp Suod ok
ay1 1| pauonuaw ySnouodoy ‘1995 000 21,A0U1 MON "Ioary enbueasid ay) jo [ouueyd sy da 1oyuny HN =AY
1e SIN0) I $91[) s1a1dod1[ay 1SE0EIS pue dn roySiy 2q 03 pasn Aoy, “Arpayrew 23mb Jurdueyo om MILA JoqIeH
1EY3 I[[BD 3Y) pauLIojul Y3nouocoN 1yS1ay urena v e Juikers aq o1 pasoddns are jey szmdooray 1dooroy
"€T/S (182 21 pawImIal ySnouo o 241 10 yred 1Sy 9y 1By SWSIS I HN 9Ky UL 2AT o uosuIqoy NO 991 JaqunN I 60:L1  SI0T/TTS 81
dn morog SIARLIEN JJerdary ad4], uoneuLIou] X3|E) duury, Aaeq #

SI/TE/SO 01 SI/T0/S0 -poriad ayi 104

307 110d2y 2S10N V(I J



LIOJHT 9IM=M ‘LINQ JHMOd AIVTIXNV=NdV
‘LINQ ¥IMO0d ANAOYD=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=IN ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANV'I 09 ANV HINOI=TOL ‘L 01
LHOI'THIIAO=T0 “HSION LHOI'TIIIAO=NO ‘0Nd9/0dV AONVNAINIVIN=XIA ‘dA-NAT Wd=4d ‘d0-NOJ V=4V XT] AdAL

§Jo gadeq S10¢ ‘60 dunf ‘Aepson,
HN ‘jinowsyog
QNURAY ID[[UA
*KIessooouun st yorq MS UOnI2IIP YIS NOUUI(] JIA0 1doarey
[ea e ey ised oY) ut pajeatpul sey I9[[e) mof Butk]y 191dodtjay py - LNIVIdINOD FSION “Pafrewy uosurqoy NO 89 IsquinN 1 8¥:LL  S10T/0E/S ST
own HN ‘jinowsuog
K1aa9 owes 2 531 ‘wianed 1Sy nok aSuey?) “sjooyss 10 seore 192908 yIre
pare[ndod 1940 A 3,u0Q "PI[IBWY ‘ISIOU WAWINEW IO] DUO UO 1doatoy
‘asuodsar oN *6Z/S dessowr o] Jueq doo1s © [iLm [00Y2S S[PPIA 24 1940 sassed pnof 291y uosuIqoy NO GL Iaqunpn I€11  S10T/8TYS +T

0114 ut 225 0] Sunyou
S1 219U} '3[ AIIYMIWOS IN0) 00 "SWN I} [[E 2SNOY Ino

"01[[g ut 995 01 Surgiou  1aa0 Sul[y u2aq seY 2y ‘ssoursnq Jdooray oy ojut uonod sey RS
S19191 SABS Ja[[ED ‘2snoy 1oy Jeau uodire An3 st 9outs 1nq wodnre 10119 2y 18 Surpue] Suronoeid are PEOY 4oaog
Ay, uey) 10yo areymawos Ay 01 siadootay Aoy 2aarpaq “Surdouue St SIY) pUR SWOY WOIY YI0M | ‘ISNOY 1doorsy
ISEOORIS SIUBM 13[[ED ST/S (160 POy AW 1aA0 YT Y1g $31 uo st 101dodnjey par wrep yey[, ‘pafrewy uosurqoy NO 9§ JaquinN a1 ¥0:6  S10T/8T/S €T
dn mofog SIANBLIEN] Jenary adAy, uoneurIojuy Id[[E) auy, ae(q #

SI/TE/S0 01 SI/10/S0 -PoMad 2yl 4104 807 140day as10N VA d



>

4
-
m
o
z

lw)
»>m
c<
e E
=T |=
o=
-=
-m
<z >
—Alr

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $9,052.87 for
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Anderson & Kreiger, LLP $9,052.87
Through April 30, 2015

N:\RESOLVES\Legalservices0615.wpd

' TAKING YOU THERE



ANDERSON
KREIGER

Anderson & Kreiger LLP

One Canal Park, Suite 200
Cambridge, MA 02141

(617) 621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

May 18, 2015
Pease Development Authority
Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
360 Corporate Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801
Reference # 112580 /1047-4136
In Reference To: Federal Regulatory Advice
Payments
2/18/2015 Payment ck#014833 513.83
3/23/2015 Payment ck#015134 | 95.00

Sub-total Payments: 608.83

Total Current Billing: 9,052.87
Previous Balance Due: 0.00
Total Now Due: 9,052.87

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS



Er'gY
[
m

o]
=z

w)

x|z
o%|>
o=
-=
= m
-<2>
-l

MEMORANDUM
To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director A
Date: June 15,2015

Re:  Waiver of Wharfage and Dockage Fees

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent and Approval for the
Waiver of Wharfage, Dockage and Related Fees for Qualified Non-profit Organizations Using
Facilities of the Division of Ports and Harbors adopted by the Board on June 27,2002, I am advising
the Board of the waiver of the wharfage and dockage fees in connection with the visit of thistoric
sailing vessels, that will be berthed at the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier and open for visits by
the public on July 22 - 26, 2015.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent and Approval for the Waiver of Wharfage,
Dockage and Related Fees for Qualified Non-profit Organizations Using Facilities of the Division
of Ports and Harbors provides that:

"A request for the waiver of wharfage, dockage and related fees submitted for consideration
in connection with this delegation of authority shall not be consented to, approved or
executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

2 The submission of satisfactory proof, if requested, that the organization seeking the
waiver of fees is a non-profit organization; _ _
2 That the use of the facilities of the Division of Ports and Harbors will not interfere

with or preclude revenue generating operations during the same time period as the
non-profit organization’s event is scheduled to take place;

3. That the proposed use is beneficial to the economy, environment and quality of life
for the seacoast region and the State; and _ _ o

4, The consent of one member of the Board of Directors is sought in advance of issuing
the waiver.

Conditions one through three have been met. Condition four of the Delegation to Executive
Director: Consent and Approval for the Waiver of Wharfage, Dockage and Related Fees for
Qualified Non-profit Organizations Using Facilities of the Division of Ports and Harbors requires
the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Loughlin was
consulted and granted his consent.

P:\PortAuthority\PMCSAILS\TallshipsWaiver0615.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



PISCATAQUA MARITIME COMMISSION
Po Box 545
Portsmouth, NH 03802-0545

15 May 2015

Mr. Geno Marconi

Director

Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth NH 03801

Dear Mr. Marconi:

The Piscataqua Maritime Commission (PMC) requests a right of entry (ROE) for
the Commercial Fish Pier on Peirce Island for the purpose of hosting a public Tall
Ships event 22-26 July, 2015

The PMC is a 501C3 non-profit organization dedicated to the education and
promotion of the public regarding the rich and varied Maritime History of the
Piscataqua River Basin through education programs and projects. The most
visible work of the Commission is recruiting and hosting visits of sailing Tall
Ships. The PMC is proud to inform you that we have secured a visit from the
Andalucia.

In the interests of conducting an historical community and regional event, the
PMC would request a waiver of wharfage and dockage fees relative to the visit of
the above vessels. The PMC would also agree to comply with all other terms and
conditions deemed appropriate by the PDA.

Respectfully Submitted,

Chad Chadwick

Chairman

Piscataqua Maritime Commission
Portsmouth NH

(603) 379-2147
achad21396@hotmail.com



> T

z
=
m
(o]
=z
>

o
»m
—Mi=
x|z
oQ|>
ol
=
—m
<z
iy

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of and authorizes:

a. the sale of the Rye Harbor Lobster Pound concession building
located at the Rye Harbor Marine Facility from Arthur Splaine to
Nathan Hanscom; and

b.  theassignment of the Right of Entry issued to Arthur Splaine dba
Rye Harbor Lobster Pound to Nathan Hanscom dba Rye Harbor
Lobster Pound;

all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director,
dated June 9, 2015attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\Concessiontransfer0615.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



¥
|

"'w

o
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Marketl Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

TEx Pease Development Authority

Board of Directors
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, Port Director }J{M
DATE: June 09, 2015

SUBJECT: Rye Concession Transfer

The Division has received a request from Arthur Splaine, d.b.a. “Rye Harbor Lobster Pound”, to
transfer his Right of Entry (ROE) for his concession building located at the Rye Harbor Marine
Facility to Nathan Hanscom, d.b.a. “Rye Harbor Lobster Pound”, for the purpose of retail sales
of live lobsters and shellfish associated with his fishing business. Mr. Splaine is selling the
building to Mr. Hanscom. Attached is a lot map showing the location.

The Division has reviewed the request and recommends to the PDA Board of Directors, the
approval of the transfer of the ROE from Mr. Splaine to Mr. Hanscom.

) TAKING YOU THERE

03 Y780 WA rdev.org



May 11, 2015

Mr. Nate Hanscom
91 Gulf Road
Derry, NH 03038-5933

I, Arthur Splaine, have sold the property at 1870 Ocean Boulevard,
noted as Map/Parcel #012091004000 (2014 tax bill # 003159-003228) on the Town of Rye,
NH Real Estate bill to Nate Hanscom.

Agreed to:

WA Ans— o7/
) ({m ’

Atthur Splaine

81 Cable Road 91 Gulf Road
Rye, NH 03870 Derry, NH 03038



\
\'-.
paRye Harbor Lobster Pound

A A

Kodw

aEgAs
- 11
?——‘!

: 'v, Y '.. & . e g ':' > . BT
n‘ﬁr"' ) : e - [l

! E a8 T

. ‘*
s ] Y




oY

(@]
z
>

w)
»m
c<
M=
x|z

|-
=
—m
<z

-]~

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $1,073.00 for
legal services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1.  Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through April 30, 2015 $1,073.00

N:\RESOLVES\LegalServicesDPH0615.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE



, S10zidywnO AL
,
‘dx3 pazijeyden,
| |[FT025T658 | sesuedxa Hda 1230 §500C60lS | sesuadx3 yad (€101
€€°/22'858 |S6°0¥0'80LS vl LI9'vPES  |62°060°28 | |EF06S'RLLS Ly'20L'42$ LE'9e9'6LS | |18'698'L93 [e101 @AlRINWNY
|
|
00°907$ 000v.'9$  |eb/80°LES 29TLL'8S GLOZ A4
00'+.6'2$ vYOv.L6'SES | LF LSS'06% 00'v6¥'Z$ 0£2LZ'6L$ #10Z A4
00ere'Les  |¥Ove6'ors  |$E€29Z'00LS 000598 ) L'80Z'6Z$ LE'9EY'6LS | SV POE'YS £L0Z A
EEPOS'ETS  |L220P'8LS  |06'69.'2Z% B6CSLLS £0°'969'06% 66'GEZ° /L% ZL0T A4
00'SZE'LS | [Ov'168°L8% Zrv8s'zLS LL0Z A
- | |
»9JEMULIO}S , adeunsgng Aioje|nBay i2-ELED] 470 MOOoug ONILLINYId IVY3INZD W 31va
NOSDAOH 35MN0D
4109 _
SHOZNVH ANY S130d 40 NOISIAIQ 1¥0d3avyl asvad

N33FHO + SSVE AINNIHd NYHITFHS
$334 T¥937 - SISATYNY



Pease Development Authority May 28, 2015 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O0. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Regulatory Issues Relatng to Port Operations

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16200
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $1,073.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $1,073.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $290.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $1,363.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




	20240208113916847.pdf
	20240208114307152.pdf



